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Al EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C, (C)
DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors hes plaasura In submiting ils aanusl raporl and the sudiled Bnancial stalements ax of and for the
yaar ended 3% December 2021

Principal activities
Tre Company s angaged In privite generalion of alacircal power under A buikl-own-oparsis SUsNgemEN, ueng &
YE0MW gas-fired power plant located in Al Hidd and supples eleciridly 1o the Elaciicily and Water Authorily (*EWA")
under & long-teim Powes Purchaae Agreamant

Oporaling highbghts
In 2021 Al Exzel Power Company supplied a tolal of 4,814 GWh ned schioved power lechrical avalabilly of 93 39%

sgains! the budgeted avallabilly of 92 68%.
The rusulls for the year sre sel oul on page & of Ihe financial statomenis.

Disclosure of remuneration lo members of Board of Direetors and Executiva Mansgement

Relerence to the provisions of Commevcial Companies Law No. (21) of 2001 and ils amendments, snd pusuant 1o the
provisicns of Artcle No. (185} of thw Commurcial Companies Law and Aricke No. (128) of the Executve Regulsiions of
Resoltton No. (3] for e year 2022, reruneration snd sitling lees and other benefits 10 Board of Directiers and salares
and benedts pad 1o members of Execulve Managameni has been disclosed as (olknes,

A Board of Directors remunaration ! sitting fees and other banelits:

u,"lrr
~~‘m

Mf Fredenc Michel Nichalas Claux - - - R R o . . .

3. M, Wilem Van den Abeale - * pe v . . . . . .

4. Mr. Mohammed Kazim Surve <@ |- |- - . . 2 R R « I :
[ W Wautag Al Huseyyan 1 NI [P 25 SN N R I O T N S B
B\, Soger Al Sager & x < > . o o . : 2 > > 2
7. M, Asvwar AlAjeel - C - o ’ . - . . A P . R
|& W Amerie Di Cecca o S P T R R P e R T T T
|G, W, Bani M. Al Awaahi () - J 3 o * ° * N . ~ - . ¢
10, Mr. Waleso Mahmoad Al Alewit (30 - » . . . . a A . - - -

11 Mr, Ady Mobamed Y.ML Al Ehadc () . . . . . - R - : 3 -

Thied: Execulive Dweciors

,‘.‘." 5 SR RIS RS, - 3 ; 2 A!' ""}-f_: ‘-? ) "'? . o . .

#: Al amounds are stated In Bahenin! Olnars

0 Revigrad w ol 3 Avjust 2001
1] Appoimad we ! 3 Augest! 2021
¥) Resigeed we.!l, 3 March 2021
W] Appsinded wa.l. 5 Narch 2021




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (C)
DIRECTORS' REPORT

LH Board of Directors remuneration / sitting fees and other benelits (cominued):

During the year 2021, no remunerations/ siting lees or oter beralils were peid Lo indwidual Direclors. Based on Bie
afierddance of individual directors for Board of Direciors meeting held during the year 2021, directors siing fees were pald
to respeciive sharehnldes as folows, .

Note: Allsmounts are stated in Bahralsl Dinare

b, Remuneration and banelis pald to Executlve Management:
Saleries, banelils and olhers allowance paid to axacullve management are disclosed as foliows,

164,126

Exacelbe managemant consist of Chisd Execuiive

e

Auditors
The awdiors, Daloltie & Toucho -
Coenpany for the year seding 31

Sgeed on of the Board of s

B
L2 &

Chabman of the Board
9 Masch 2022
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To the Shareholders
Al Ezzel Power Company BS.C. (¢}
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Al Ezzel Power Company BS.C. (c] (‘the
Company'), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2021, and the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, Incfuding a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financlal statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Imemz@ s on An {ISAs). Qur responsibilities

under those standards are further described in or the audit of the financial

statements section of our report, We are cordaooo with the International

Ethics Standards Board for Acmuman o Aocountanls (\ESBA Code), together
V. it of the Company’s financial statements in

with the other ethical requsremen @
the Kingdom of Bahrain, and we h al responsitilities. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is wﬁ@@ provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information @ [%’

The Board of Directors Is resp % the other information. The other information comprises the
Directors’ report, which we prior to the date of this auditor's report. The other information does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements dees not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance or conclusion theraon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,



Deloitte. » i

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, ang for such Internal control as the Board of Directors determines i necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financlal statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basils of accounting unless the Board of Directors elther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 3 whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are copsidered material if, indwidually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As, we e%pmlﬁ@@ judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: R\ @@

= |dentify and assess the risks of my
fraud or error, design and pe \\

ial statements, whether due to
to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that Is sufficlent a 4 pp \f' ' sfarwoplnlon.mriskofnotdotownla
material misstatement tesul fi 7 s n the ong resulting from error, as {raud may
involve collusion, fofuotv, WRiEsian; misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control;

*  Obtain an understand of in rol relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the d/& nces, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Co%;@@ internal control;

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors;

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Director's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and based on the audit ewidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a golng concern; and



Deloitte. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (continued)
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, Including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
@ manner that achiaves fair prasentation,

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant auait finaings, Including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requiremants
We report that:

1)

b

Q

d)

2)

a)
b)

As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law of 2001 {and subsequent amendments)
|"BCCL"), we report that:

The Company has maintained proper accounting records and the consolidated financial statements are
in agreement therewith;

The Company has carried out physical verification of inventories at the year end In accordance with
properly established procedures,

The financial Information contained in the Nman s@@l 15 consistmt with the consolidated

financial statements;
Campany has, during the year,
s of its Articles of Association that
nelal

position; and

Nothing has come to our attention wh (‘\" (
breached any of the applicable \<\‘ of b
would have a material adven©

As required by the Mimstry &s nd Tourism in thelr letter dated 30 January 2020 in
respect of Article (8) r (1) of the Bahrain Corporate Governance Cote, we
report that the Com

has appointed a Corporate Gov 2 Ofﬂcer. and
has a board approved v@uidame and procedures for corporate governance.

Dalotre X Town (s .

Deloitte & Touche - Middle East
Partner Registration Number 256
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain

9 March 2022



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.E.C. (&}

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
faal 3 Decenoer 2021

0T el

NS i) Bi}
ASSETS
Mon-current Assels
Propedy planl and eguipman 5 91,744,204 BT EB3.E21
Currenl assels
Invenicaes i i4%1,008 2495247
Apcounts receiabile and prepaymenis i 4 036 BTE 26358434
s fram refaled panmies 11 Pl TRAGTD
Gash and cash equisalents 9 a4 312 A15. 236
Total currenl assels e 7,031,328 29, 285,677
Total sssols 3,775,502 _ 126,850,344
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capllsl 10 21,110,000 21,110,000
Stalutary fase e 1 1,508 572 B, 758 E3T
Retanod earmings B, 166,550 2727.E3S

(4R Bog A0, TT

Hedging reserve \ @@ = {2,481, Ba2] = 15,104, 778}
Total egulty &\@ @@ _%_&H.ﬂﬂ 25,487 254
Linksilitlen @@ @@
Non-gurrent liabilities {f\{\@ @@ ©©<§ %
Drivasive frizncint Fabilives ©@ D @§ o 1,380,620 3,798,232
Botrowings (@) @ ® L 41,716,661 67877083
Demabdisation pravisicn @@ ®) NG 1,618,802 1,506 BET
Employaes’ end of serdice ind @% 16 109,828 145 B74
Taotal nm~wrm~t1hhll® @§ f?/@ 53,000,803 B5A21,170
Current lanilifles N[&Q
Trade ard olhar payaldes @ 17 1,004, TEH 24273085
Due to relaed paraes %@ 87 067,950 B42,560
Derivalies Anncial kabiitie 1 1,400,351 1,923 400
Bomawiigs 1 18,378,230 1,000,064
Tatal ewrront liabilitins 43,242,208 36,050,270
Tatal Babilities g 86,273,101 101 465,404
Total enuity and liabilities 88,775,612 126,959,308

Mirshor M A M AkJudsi 7 Frafieric Claux

Chaii ran hioa-Chaitman



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C, (¢

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year anded 31 Dacambar 2021

Revenue

Operations and Manlenance expenses

Gross profit

Otter income - nel

Ganeral and admiristialive cosis

Finance cosls
Profit for the year

Other comprehansive mcoma/ (ioss) hat may be reclassifiod
to the slatemant of profit of 1088 in sudsequent yosrs!

Net movement on cash flow hedges

Total comprenensive income for the year

()2

MesnaTy M A M Al-Judaimi

Chairman

Noles

18
19

21
2

3

2021 2020
80 an
2,504,471 77,364,814
(69,844,015 (65 196,268)
12,060,456 12 168,528
30,518 51,632
(925,955) {869,020)
(4,218,670) {4,833,992)
7,486,350 6,487 148
2,623,086 (1,951,161)
10,109,436 4,545,907




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. (C)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 31 December 2021

Balance at 31 Decamber 2019
Profi for the year
Orher comprehensive loss for the yeas 13

Total comprehensive incomealliogs) for the year
Translers o statulory resere

Final dividend for 2019 approved and pasd

Inerim dividend for 2020 approved and peid 12

Balance at 31 Decembear 2020

Profit for the year
Cither compaehansive intome for the year T3

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transters to statutory reserve

Dividend paid during the year 12

Balance at 31 December 2021

Share Stantary Ralaingd Proposead Hadging Total
canifal rERans BArTTS dividand rEsene

ED ap ED BD 8D BD
21,110,000 5110222 - 380,402 (3,153,817} 24 447 007
- - 6,497,148 - : 8,407,148
- - - (1,951,161} (1,851,161)
. 6,497,148 s (1,851,161} 4,545 587

- 549,715 (648 715) . = ;
2 : - (380,402) (380,402)
SR A& 3,118 588 - - (3,110 598)
21,110,000, YEEBE 2,727 B35 = (5.104,778) 25,492 994
) — 7 ABG 350 . . 7,486,350
R € . - 2 623088 2,623,086
- . 7,486,350 - 2,623,086 10,108,436

@ TAE 535 (748 £35) - - -
, . . (3,100,000} - - {3,100,000]
21,110,000 7,508,572 6,365,550 - (2.481,692) 32,502,430




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Notes 8D BD
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit for the year 7,486,350 6,497,148
Adjusiments for:
Degpreciation 5 5,949,617 5,049,617
Allowance for disputed and unpaid recsivables 21 20,472 4675
Reversal / (allowance) for expected credit losses 21 223 (459)
Praovision for demobilisation 15 112,815 107,993
Provision for employees' end-of-service benefits 16 157,955 23470
Amortisation of loan origination cosis 22 120,800 121,131
Ineffective portion of cash flow hedges 22 (8,684) 5,908
Finance costs 22 3,993,739 4 598,960
Operating profit before working capital changes 17,833,287 17,308,443
Working capital changes:
Inventories (15,762) (140,856)
Accounts receivable and prepayments %® 22,299,077 (15,301,808)
Due from related parties (144,600) 38,023
Trade and other payales @@ %&m 088786) 15335676
Due to related parties @@' @<\ @ 25,209 246,051
Employee benefits paid 6{& @ %\\\@ © : (42,672)
Net cash generated from operating activities @@@ ® 16,908,615 17.442.767
FINANCING ACTIVITIES @
Repayment of borrowings @\@@ @\@ 14 (9,800,065) (9,268,476)
Dividend approved and paid [& 12 (3,100,000) (3.,500,000)
Finance cost paki ©‘\ ! (4,083.289)  (4.691.293)
Net cash used in financing acuvmoQ@ (16,983,354)  (17.459,769)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (74,739) (17.002)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 419,863 436,805
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, AT THE END OF THE YEAR 9 345,124 419,863




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endad 31 Dacembar 2021

1 INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Al Ezzel Power Company 8.5.C. (¢) ("the Company”), a Bahrainl Closed Joint Stock Company, incorporated in
the Kingdom of Bahrain and registered with the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and Tourlsm under Commarcial
Registration {CR) number 54201 on 29 July 2004. The address of the Company's registered office is Flal 1201,
Building 2785, Road 2835, Block 428, Al Seef, Kingdom of Bahrain.

The Company is engaged In the privale generation of olectrical power under a bisld-own-operate amangemant,
using 3 950MW gas-fired powar plant located in Al Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain. The Company commenced
commercial operations on 3 June 2007 and supplies electricity to the Elsctncity and Water Authority ("EWA")
under a long-larm Power Purchase Agreament {"PPA").

The financial statemants were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on
0 Maech 2022,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compllance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with international Financlal Reporting Standards
["IFRS") and in conformity with appicable requirements of the Bahrain Commarcial Companies Law.

mnnanddmmmmthm(%)bmmWeMmammal

)

currency of the Comgany.

The financial statements have been prepared or yiqupal cos t for derivative financial
instruments, which have been measured at & 5 (Do carying v recognized liabilities that ara
designated as hedged Items in cash flow bigtge i S are Oihenwise. Carred at cost, sre adjustad to record
changes in fair values attributable to righks that.ara baing htdged

New and amended standards and int protatic

In the currant year, the Compa <( pplied the. be amendments to IFRS Standards and Inlerpretations
issued by the Board that are Gffective forls gal period that begins on or after January 01, 2021. Their
acdoption has not had any matenal Ingpai n disclosures or on the amounts reported in thaess financial

statorments,

Pnssezamdrmrs%@ummw«mﬂs 5, IFRS 7, IAS 39, IFRS 4 and IFRS
16,

These amendments enablos the Company to reflect the effects of transitioning from interbank offerad
rates (IBOR) to alternative banchmark interes! rates (also referred to as ‘visk free rates’ or RFRs) without
giving rise 1o accounting Impacts that would not provide useful information to users of financial
statements.

- Amendments lo IFRS 16 Leases ralating to COVID-19-Ralafed Rent Concessions beyond June 30,
2021
In the prior year, the Company early adopted Covid-19-Related Rant Concessions {(Amendment lo IFRS
16) that provided praclical relief {o lessees in accounting for rent concessions occurring as a divact
consequence of COVID-19, by introducing a practical expedent to IFRS 16, This praclical expedient
was available to rent conceesions for which any reduction in lease payments affected payments
onginally due on or before June 30, 2021

In March 2021, the Board Issued Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond June 30, 2021
{Amendment to IFRS 16) that extends (he practical expedient to apply to reduction In lease paymenis
originally due on or befora June 30, 2022,

In the current financial year, the Company has applied the amandment 10 IFRS 16 (as issued by the
Board in May 2021) in advance of its effective date.

10



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (¢)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)

New and amended standards and Interpretations (continued)

The practical expediont permits a lessee 1o elect not to assess whether a COVID-19-related rent
concession is a lease modification. A lessas that makes this election shall account for any change in
lease payments resulting from the COVID-19-related rent concession applying IFRS 16 as if the change
wera not a lease modification,

The practical expedient applies cnly lo renl concessions cocurming as @ direct consequencs of COVID-
14 and only if all of the foluwing condllions are met:

~ The change in lease payments results in revised consideration for The lease that is substantially The
same 38, or less than, The considaration for The lease Immediately preceding The charge

- Any raduction in lease payments affects only payments originally due cn or before June 30, 2022 (a
rent concession mests this condltion if # results in reduced lease payments on or before June 30, 2022

. There Is no substantive change 1o other lerms and conditions of the lease
Thara ware no significant rent concessions raceived during the year,

New and revised standards issued but not yet effective
At the date of authorization of these financlal statements, the Company has not applied the following new and
raviged |IFRS Standards thal have been gsued but are nat yat

K @
IFRS 17 Insurance Conlracts (efiective é 3 %&
A @ <
Amendmenis fo IFRS 10 N PRl S 28 lnvesiments in Assoclades and
Joint Ventures: Sale or Contribulion of 4; and its Associste ar Joinf Venlure

(effactive dats nat yet declis@,> @ %

Amendments to IAS 1 %ﬂ - Ctassification of Liabiliies 8s Current of

Non-current {effective

u@
Amendments to IFRS 3 Bu% Reference to the Conceptual Framework (effective
from January 1, 2022), N

\®)

Draperty, Plant and Equipment refated to proceeds before infended use

Amendments to IAS ¥
(effactive from January

Amendments to 1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabiltles and Contingent Assefs related to Onerous
Contracts— Cest of Fufilling a Contract {sffective from January 1, 2022).

Annual improvements to IFRS Stancards 2018-2020: The Annual Improvements include amendments 1o
IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financiel Reporting Standards (effective from January 1,
2022), IFRS 9 Financia! instruments (effective from January 1, 2022), IFRS 16 Leases (eflective dale
not yet decided) and 1AS 41 Agricuitwe (effective from January 1, 2022),

Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements and IFRS Prsctice Statement 2 Making
Materiality Judgements: Related 1o disclosure of accounting policies {effective from January 1, 2023)

Amendmerits to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errars: Definifian of
Accounting Estimates and Errorg (effeclive from January 1, 2023).

Amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes: Defarred Tax related to Assets and Liabiilies ariging from a
Singte Transaction (effective from January 1, 2023).

The Board of Directors do not expect that the adoption of the above Standards wil! have a material
impact on the Company's financial stalements in future periods.

"



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Current versus non-currant classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financlal position based on current/non-current
ciassification.

An agsat ie classified as current when It is:
- Expected o ba realised or intended 10 sold or consumed in the normal operating cyce;
- Held primariy for the purpose of kacing;
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reponting period; or
- Cash or cash squivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used 1o setlie a liability for at least
twelva months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-cument,

A Babllity is current whan:
- Itis expected 1o be settied in the normal operating cycle:
< Itis held primanty for the purpose of rading;
- Itis due to be seltled within twelve months afier the reparting period; or
- There is no unconddional right to defer the settlemant of the liability for at least twelve montns after the
reporting period NG

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at
losses, If any. Such cost Includes the cosl g

plant and equipment and borrewing

When significant pans of property,
recognises such parts as individual
ly. Likewise, when a major inspection is
plant and equipment as a replacament If the

performed, ils cost is recognised n ik
recognition critera are satsfied @,@

All other repair and maintena oos@g d in the statement of comprehensive income as Incurred.

Thea prasent value of the expected m:m'|
of the respective asset i the criteria for @ provision are mel, Refer to significant accounting
Judgements, estimates and s “provision for demobilisation” (note 4) and "provisions” (note 15) for
further information about the d decommissioning provision.

The cost of propery, plant and equipment, other than capital work-in-progress, |s depreciated on a straight line
basis over the estimated usefu lives.

The estimated uselul livas of tha assets for the calculation of depreciation are as follows:

Power genaration plant 30 years
Bulldings and other facilities 30 years
Plant sparas 10 years
Computers and |T eguipment 5 ysars
Furniture, fixlures and office eguipment 5 years
Other assets 5 years

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon dispesal or whan no future economic benefits
are expecied from s use or disposal. Any gain or koss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
ditference betwesn the net disposal procaeds and the carrying amount of the assel) is Included In the glatement
of comprahensive income in the yedr the assat is derecognised.

The aseats’ residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial year end,
and adjusted prospectively if appropriate,
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories
Inventories are staled 2t lower of cost ar net raalisable vaiue, Costs are those expenses incurred in bringing
the spare parts 1o their presen! location and condition.

The cost of spare pants |s defermined on a weighted average basis, Whare necassary, an impairmaent provision
Is made for obsolate, slow moving and delective fems

Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price less any further costs expecied to be incurred to
completien and disposal.

Impalrment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses, al each reporting date, whather thare is an indication that an asset may be impaired, If
any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an sssel is raquired, the Company estimates the
assel's recoverable smount. An assel's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) tair value Jess costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual
assel, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other sssets
or groups of assels. When the carrying amount of an assel or CGU axceeds its recoverable amount, the asset
|s considerad impaired and is written down Lo its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estmated fulure
discount rale that refiects current market assessmenis\o ol gy and the risks specific to the
asset, In determining fair value Iossoosbol markel tranSachians ara taken into account. If no
such fransaclions can be Identfiad, ar<@ppropd aludlion _model s used. These calculations are

yalue indicators. @ '\@\'@

impairment losses of continuing of ‘@MM on nventories, are recognisad In the
statement of comprehensive Incaf garias consistent with the function of the impaired assel.

g

present value using a pre-tax

An assessment is made al aach date to determine whether there is an Indication that previously
recognised impairment ger exigt or have decreased. If such indication exists, tha Company
estimates the asset's or CGU’ amount. A praviously recognised Impaiment loss is reversed only if

thore has been a change in the assumplions used to delermine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is Smited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not
excaed ils recoverable amounl, nor exceed tha carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no Impairment loss been recognised for tha asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognisec
In the statement of cornprahensive incoma.

Financial assets

Initlal recognition

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured al amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive Income {OCI) and fair value through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assels at inftial recognition depends on tha financial assel's contractual cash fow
characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables
that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has spplied the practical
expedient, the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asse!
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs, Trade recelvables thal do nol contain a significant
financing compenent or for which the Company has applied Ihe praclical expedien! are measured ai the
transaction price defermined under IFRS 15. Refer to the accounling policy for revenue recognition,

13



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fer the year endad 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through OCH, it needs
1o give nse to cash flows (hat are 'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPY)" on the principal amount
oulstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level,

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in
order o generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result from coflecting
cantractual cash flows, selling the inancial assats, or both.

Purchases or ssles of financial @ssets that require delivery of assets within @ tme frame established by
reguiation or convention In the market place (regular way lrades) are recognised on the lrade date, |.e., the dale
thal the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset,

Subsequent measuramen!

For purposes of subsaquent measuremant, financial assols are classified in four categories:

(a)  Financial assets at amortisad cosl (debl mstruments),

(b)  Financial assets at fair value through OCl with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instrumants);

{c) Financial assels designaled at fair value through OCI with m@wuho of cumulafive gains and losses

upon derecognition (equity instruments); and \¢
(d)  Financial assets at fair valua through profit z@@\ @@%% %%&

Financial assels of amartisod cos! (debl @@ @\S \

This category is the most relevant fo LS financial assets at amortised cost
it both of the following conditions are NS ( %%

o

- The linancial asset s hald wil @- the objeclive to hold financial assets in order to
give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows thal are solely

collect contractual cash d
- The coatraciual wm% e ’@
paymaents of principal inte & pal amount cutstanding,
\
Financial assets at amortised cost Mcnﬂy measured using Ihe effective interest (EIR) method and are

subject to impairment. ses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised,
modified or impaired.

Tha Company's financial assets inchude accounts receivable, due from related parties and bank balances.

Accounts recelvables

Accounts receivables are non-dervalive financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are naot
guoted In an active market After indial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured al
amortised cost, less impairment. The losses arising from impairment are recognised n the statement of
comprehensive income. Bad debts are written off when there is no possibility of recovery.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and shont-term deposits in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-tarm deposits with a maturity of three montha or less.

For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at banks as defined
above.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assetls

The Company recognises an allowance for expected cradit losses (ECLs) for all deblt instruments not held st
fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on lhe difference between the conlractual cash flows due in
accordanca with the contract and all the cash flows thai the Company expects Lo recelve, discounted at an
appraximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the
sale of collateral held or other credit anhancements that are integral to the contraciual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages, For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant Increase in
credit figk sinca inllal recognition, ECLs are provided for credit lossas that result from default events that are
possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For these credd exposures far which thera has been a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, 3 loss allowanca is required for cradit losses expected
over the ramaining ke of the exposure, irrespoctive of the timng of the defaull (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivablee and contract assats, the Company applies s simplifiad approach in calculatng ECLs.
Therefore, the Company does nol track changes in credit risk, but instead recogniges a loss allowance based
on ECLs &t each reporting dste. The Company has aestablished a provision matrix that is based on ils hstorical
credit loss experdence, adjusted for forwarddooking factors spedific to the deblors and the economic

environmant, Further disclosures ratating to impairment tran.‘m%§ and due from related paries are
pravided In note 7 and B, X

e A
The Company considers a financial asset | (. ! h°in infermation indicates that the
Company s unlikely to receive the ou i i before taking into account any credit

et

enhancements held by e Company. Alnancial asse i fhere is no reasonable expectation of

recovering the contractual cash ﬂow@ @@ %5)@5'

Derecognition of financial assets. (\ = 5 N

A financial asset {in whale or @ re:

- the right to recaive cash fows has expired, and

- the Company has transfi nghts to cash Pows from en asset and elther (a) nas transferred
substantially all the r rewards of ownarship or (b) when it has nelther transferred or retalned
substantally all the ri rewards and when it no longer has contral over the financial assel, but has
transforred control of the assel.

Financial liabliities
All financial llabliities are racognised initally at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables,
nel of directly atiributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial llabfities Inchade accounts and cther payables, loans and borrowings and derivative
financial instruments.

Accounts payable and accruals

Liabliities are racognised for amounts to be paid in the fulure for goods o services recelved, whether billed by
the supplier or not.  These are carried at amortised cost which is the fair value of the consideration (o be
sattled in fulure,

Term loans

After Initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured al amortised cost
using the effectve interest rate (EIR) method, Gains and losses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whan the liabilities are derecognised as well as threugh the EIR amortisation process,
Interest is charged as an expensa as it accrues with unpaid amounts Included in acoruals
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Term loans (continued)

Amortised cosl is calculated by faking Ino account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an Integral parl of the EIR. The EIR amorlisation is included as finance costs in the statement of

comprehansiva income.

Derecognition of financlal liabllities
A financial kability is derecognised when the obligation under the Bability Is discharged or cancelled of expires,

Fair value measurement

Fsir value Is the price that would be received (o sell an asset or paid o transfer a fiability in an orderly
transaction betwaen market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that tha transaction to sefl tha aaset or transfer the labifty iskes place aither;

- In the principal market for the assel or kabllity, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in tha most advantageous market for tha assat or liability.
The principal or the mosl advanisgeous market must be accessibie to / by the Company.

ﬂw!akv&nofmuntot.hb“tyhmmutwudnglheaau ions that markel participants would uss
when pricing the asset or Fabilty, uwmmmumumwd% in their sconomic bast intarest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial a a rticipant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in its. @ it to another market particigan

circumstances and for which sufficlent data

The Company uses valuation techni
@ ant observable Inpuls and minimising the use of

are avalable to measure falr value, ma
unobeervable inputs,
o)

Financial lmtumuﬂsco«-pc@ﬁn ncial asspls and financal liabilities.

Financial assets consist of bank bﬁ:umd cash and other receivables (excluding prepayments and
Ms).mw«% nis and other payablas, amount due to a related party, loan from
shareholders and term loan,

The Company enters into interest rate swap agreemenis with certain counterparties, princpally financial
institutions with investment grade credit ratings. Interast rate swaps are valued using valuation techniques,
which employ the use of markel observable inputs, The mest frequently applied valuation techniques include
forward pricing and swap models using present value calculations, The models incorporate varous inputs
including the crede quality of counterpariies, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the undertying
hedgaed item. All derivative contracts are fully cash collateralised, theraby aliminating both counterparty rsk and
the Company's own non-performance risk, As al 31 December 2021, the marked-to market value of dedvative
liability position is nel of a cred? valuation adjustment atiributable to derivalive counterparty defaull risk. The
changes in counterparty credit rick had no material effect on the hedge effecliveness assessment.

Falr values of the Company’s interest-bearing borrowings and loans dre determined by using discountsd cash
flow (DCF) method using discount rale that raflects the issuer's borrowing rate as at the end of the roporting
period. The own noo-performance fisk as at 31 December 2021 was assessed to be insignificant.

ANl assete and llabities for which fair value is measured or dsdosed in Ihe financial slatements are caleponisad
withint the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based oo the lowest leval input that is significant to the fair
value measurament as a whole:
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)
Leval 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) markel prices in active markels for identical assels or lisbiliies:

Level 2 : Valuation technigues for which the lowes! leved input that is significant to the falr value measurement is
directly or indirectly cbsaervable; and

Leve! 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level Input that is significant to the falr value measurement is
unobsorvable,

For assels and labilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
datermines wnethor transfers have occurmed between evels in the herarchy by re-assessing categonisation
(based on the lowesl level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as & whole) st the end of each

reporting period.

Employees' end-of-sarvice benefits
Non-Bahraini employaas

Non- Bahrainl amployees of the Company are pald an end of service indemnity. The enfitement to end-of-
service indemnily 18 based upon the expalriate empioyea's finsl salary and length of service, subject to the
completion of a minimum sarvice period. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of
the employmant,

Baheaini employees
With respect 1o Bahrainl employess, the
calculated as a percentage of the

of employment contract wilth the employees

The entilemant 1o leave pay and passae non therte
: 15 are accrued at the end of each reporfing period and

and length of service, The expected®
carred forward until they ara.util

Provisions [&0
Provisions are recognised when ny has a present obligation (legal or construclive) as & resull of a
past event, it is probable that of resources embodying economic berefits will be required 10 setle the

obligation and 3 rellable estl can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects
some or all of @ provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursemant is
recognised as a separate asset, bul anly when the reimbursement is viually certain, The expense refaling to a
provision is presented in the statement of comprehensive income net of any reimbursement.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Company uses derivative financial instruments. such as intesest rale swaps to hedge iis interast rate risks.
Such derivative financial Instruments are Initially racognisad at fair value on the date on which a dedvative
contract Is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial
assets when the fair value Is positive and as financial liabllities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or Josses arising from changes In the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss,

except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive income (OCH)
and later reciassified to profit or loss whan the hedged item affects profit or loss.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Decomber 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Derivative financial Instruments and hedge sccounting (continued)
For the purposa of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

- Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised assel o
llability o an unrecognised firm cemmitment,

- Cash flow hedaes when haedging the exposure to varability in cash flows thet [s either attributable to &
particular rigk associated with a recognised asset or liabiity or a highly probable forecast transaction.

. The Company's derivative financial nstruments qualify as cash flow hedges.

At the Inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally cesignates and cocuments the hedge
relationship to which the Company wishes 1o apply hedge accounting and the risk management objectiva and
sirategy for undertaking the hadge. The documentation includes identification of the hedging Mnstrument, the
hadged #om or iransaction, the natura of the risk being hedged and how the entity will assess the effectiveness
of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in offsatting the expasure to changes in the hedged item’s falr
value or cash flows afidbutable to the hedged nsk.

Such hedges are expectad to be highly effectve in achieving changes In fair value or cash flows and
are assessed on an ongoing hasis to delermine that mx X bean highty effective ivoughout the
financial reparting wbdtfammqmw@ @@ &

Cash flow hedges ©@© %%

The effective portion of the gain or loss o
'OCI'mt!nuﬂrlawhodgomem i

NG INELr ised in other comprehensive income
. 5 ised Immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income as finance cd o

recognised in finance costs. @

Amounts recognised as CCl are m&%‘omﬂlammn the hedged transaction affects profit or loss,
such as when the hedged fina is recogmised.

If the hedging Instrument expires or is tarmmnated or exercised without replacament or rollover (as part of the
hedging strategy), or ff its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for
hadge accounting, any cumutative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI remains separately in equity until
the forecast transaction occurs or the interast rata firm commitment is maet.

Revenue
Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracls with customers comprises energy charges and variable O&M charges and are
calculated based on the PPA with the Electricity and Water Authority (EWA) of the Kingdom of Bahrain and
recognisad when performance cbligation Is satisfied {l.e. power is delivered).

Capacily charge revenue
Capacily charge revenue (lease income) is based on the PPA with EWA and s recegnised aver time, based on
the contractual plant availability and presented net of schaduled unavailability and forced outage

18



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs diractly atiibulable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assels,
which are assats that necessarily take a substantial period of tima fo got ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets, unil such time as the assels are substantially ready for their intanded use
or sale, Investment income eamed on the temporary investment of sapecific borrowings pending heir
expandilure on qualifying assets Is deducted from the borrowing cosls eligible for capitalisation. All the
other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income in the year in which hey are
Incurred,

Forelgn currencies

Transactions in forsign currencies ara inilially recorded in Batvaini Dinars al the exchange rale ruling at the
date of the transaclicn. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencles are retransiated into
Bahraini Dinars atl exchange rate ruling st the statement of financial postion date. Al sxchange gains and
losses are taken to the statemen! of comprehensive income.

Non menelary ilems that are measured in terms of historical cost n a foreign currency are translated using the
axchange rates at the dats of the initial ransactions. Non monetary tems measured at falr value In & foreign
currency ore translated using the exchange rates at the date when tha fair value i detarmined.

eompmngdisdosum.mdlhem g
aslimates could resull in oulco {
liabifties affected In fulure penoda.

Judgements

In the process of apphyi
judgements, which have the

Galng concam @

The Company's managemen made an assessment of the Company's ability lo continve a5 a going
concem and |s satlsfiad that Company has the resources to cantinue the business for the foreseasble
future. Furthermore, management Is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
about the Company's abilily 1o continue s a going concem. Tharelore, the financial statements continue 1o ba
prepared on 2 going concern basis.

ing policies, managernent has made the following
mm-nwm;wmthoﬁmudmu

Operaling lease commiliments - Comparly as a lessee
The Company has entered into commercial property leases on Its offices and lease of the and on which the
power plant exsts. The Company has determined, based on an evaluaton of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, such as the lease term not constifuting & substantial portion of the economic life of the
commercial propanty, that it does not retain all the significant riaks and rewards of ownership of thess properties
and accounted for these contracts as cperating leases.

Operaling lease commitments — Company as a lessor

As described in note 1, the Company has ontered into a long tarm PPA, Under the PPA, the Company is
entitied to recelve net power capacity charges (nat Investment & net fixed operations and maintenance charges)
basad on the plant availabllity during the term of the PPA and determined that net power capacily charges
revenue are lease revenues as per IFRIC 4 “Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease” Based
oo the contractual arrangements in place, thal the Company refains the pencipal risks and rewsrds of
wemership and accordingly accounts for the net capacity charge revenue as an operating lease.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2021

B SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

Estimates

The key assumptions conceming the fulure and other key sources of estimation uncerainty at the reporting
date, that have @ significan| sk of causing a8 material adjustment 1o the carying amounts of sssels and
liabllities within the next financial year, are deascribed below. The Company based [ts assumplions and
estimales on parameters available when the financial stalements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumplions aboul future developments, however, may changa due to market changea or circumstances
arising beyond the controf of the Company. Such changes are rellacted in the assumptions when they ocour.

Usefl lives of propearty, plant and equipment

The Company's management delermines the estimated useful lives of its property, plant and equipment for
calculating depreciation, Thes estmate is determined after considaring the expected usage of the assel and
physical wear and ltear. Managament reviews the residual values and useful Wves annually and fulure
depreciation charges would be adjusted when managemant believes [he uselul lives differ from previous
astimates.

The review carried out by managemaent in the current year did not Indicate any necessity to change the uselul
lives of property, plant and ecuipmenl.

impalrment of proparty, plant and equipment
Impairmant exists when the camrying value of an assel orcas unit exceeds is recoverable amount,
which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposa . The fair value less costs of
disposal calculation s based on svadable data fropn bin G al aim's length, for
similar assels or cbsorvable markel prices lesk diapeEing of the assel. The value in use
calculation is based on a DCF model. The (& e budget for the next five years and do
not include restructunng activities that-te® Bl cormimated to or significant future Investments
srformfance of\fh fesled. The recaverable amount is sensitive lo the
discount rate used for the DCF model a5 we ure cash-inflows and the growth rate used for

mwmmaawm@@ smenl, no impairment has been recognised In the
financial statements, @ Q

FProvision for demobilisation costs @ [%&

Based on the contractual obligat s%v Operations and Maintenance Agreement with Al Ezzel Operation

and Mamtenance Company W Company has recognised a provision for decommissioning cbligatons
associated with its power pw%@ determining the fair value of the grovision, assumptions and eslimates are
made in refation to the expeciad cost 1o dismantle and remove the plant from the site and the expected timing of
those costs. Most suitable industry index for power sector under the United States Producer Price Index has
been usad in determining Ihe prasent value of the demobllisation pravision as the managamant expects to incur
significant portion of these cosfs in US Dollars. The carrying amount of the provision as at 31 December 2021
was BD 3,618,802 (2020: BD 3,505,987)

If the estimated United States Producer Price Index used i the calculation had been 1% higher than
management's estimate, the carrying amount of the provision would have been BOD 36,188 higher (2020: BD
35,060).

Impairment of invaniories

Inventeries are held at the lower of cost and net reaksable value. When inventores bacome old or cbsolets, an
estimale is made of their nel realisable value. For individually significant amounts this estimation is performed
on an individual basis, Amounis which are not individually significant, but which are old or ocbsolste, are
sssessed colleclively and a provisicn apphied according to the inventory type and the degree of ageing or
obsolescerncea.

Al thes statement of financial position date, gross inventaries were BD 2,431,009 (2020: BD 2,415,247, with no
pravision for slow moving inventories (2020: nil). Any diflerence batween the amounts actually realised in fulure
penods and the amounts expected will be recognised in the stalement of comprehensive income,
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2021

K SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

Estimates (continued)
Provision for expacied credi losses of accounts receivables
The Company uses a provision matrix to cafculate ECLs for rade recaivables. The provision rates are based on

days past due for groupings of various customer sagments that have similar loss pattems (l.e., by geography,
product lype, cusiomer type and rating, and covarage by letters of credit and other forms of credit insurance).

The provision matrix s initially based on the Company’s historical observed defaull rates. The Company will
calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking information. For instance,
if forecast economic condilions {i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to detericrate over the next year
which can lead to an increased number of defaults in Ihe automotive sector, the historical default rates are
adjusted. At every reporling date, Ihe historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-

looking estimates are analysad.

The assessmant of tha corralation betwean historical cbserved default rates, forecast economic conditions and
ECL$ is 2 significant etimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast
sconomic conditions, The Company’s histonical credt loss experience and forecast of ecanomic conditions may
also not be representative of customer's actual default in the fulure, The information aboul the ECLs cn the
Company's trade receivables is dieclosed in note 7.

At the statement of financlal position date, gross

Board of Directors’ assesament did not | =
actually coflected In future perlods XEoc

comprehensive income.
@@

NS
0\&

¢e°
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,
Power fixtures and
generation  Buidings and Computers and office
plant  other facilities Plant spares  IT equipment equipment Other assels Total
8D BD BD 8D BD 8D BD
Cost
At 1 January 2020 116,466,482 61,701,480 3,744,449 502,661 487,561 390678 183,302,311
As at 31 December 2020 116,466,482 61,701,480 3,744,449 502,661 487 561 399678 183,302,311
As at 31 December 2021 116,466,482 61,701,480 44,449 §® 502,661 487 561 399,678 183,302,311
XN @ét A\
Accumulated depraciation: @
As at 31 December 2019 48,742,798 @@@ 2,661 487 561 360,899 79,658,873
Charge for the year 3,882,372 < - . 10,465 5,949,617
As at 31 December 2020 52625170 502,661 487 561 371,364 85,608,490
Charge for the year 3,882,372 205 784 - . 10,465 5949617
As at 31 Decamber 2021 56,507,542 &} z " 24,0635 502,661 487,561 381,829 91,558,107
12
Net carrying amount: %_’ 9
As at 31 December 2021 59,958,940 &.‘I A15 - - - 17,849 91,744,204
As at 31 December 2020 63,841,312 33,824,195 - - - 28,314 97,693,821




Al EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha year ended 31 December 2021

5 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The tand on which the power stalion, buildings and faciities are construcled has been leased from the

Government of the Kingdom of Bahrain at a nominal rent of BD 1,000 per annum for a pariod of 30 years
commencing from the scheduled commercal operation date (1 May 2007).

Depreciation for the year amounting to BD 5.849,617 has bean included In the oparations and maintenance
expenseas {2020: BD 5.949,617) (note 19).

6 INVENTORIES

2021 2020

BD 8D

Plant spara pans and consumabilas 2,431,009 2415247

7 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND PREPAYMENTS

2021 2020

8D 8D

Receivable from the EWA 3,794,423 26,136,397
Allowance for disputed and unpald receivables (28,343) (7.6872)
3,766,080 26,128 525

;&pald Bxpenses 187,168 170.338?

loans 0 -

Input VAT recoverable R @\ @\@® 80,378 54,033
Othar roceivales 23 3,250

3,250
\@@@' @@©@®<@% 4036876  26.356,424

Recelvable from EWA relate o the sala G ok thsmysrmﬂndaholhm.nﬂ\e
reporbing date, no amounts recel Apaired.

receivable amount During ; EWApriposed a naturdl gas charge mechanism where EWA will
proposad the Company 10 | equivalent Lo Talweer natural gas invoice amounts from August
2020 1o 31 December 2021. After rechiving'the consent from Tatweer and lenders, the Company confiemed its
consent to EWA and |ssued md@h@u s propased in the EWA natural gas charge mechanism.

Neither past Past due but nol impaired
due nor  Lass than 90 Q0120 days

Total impaired days
B0 BD 80 BD
31 December 2021 3,766,080 3,766,080 - .
31 Decembar 2020 26,128,525 10,125,258 16.003,267 -

8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties represent the shareholders, directors and key management personned of the Company and
ontities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing poficies and terms of these
fransactions are approved by the Company's management.
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8 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

Balances with relsted pardies mchded in the statarment of financial postion are as follows:

2021 2020
8.1 Oue from related parties 8D a0
Companes under common conbrol
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C (¢} 130,124 64,755
Al Ezzel Oparations and Maintenance W.L.L 68,963 3,823
Other related parties
Inteynational Power SA. Dubal Branch 24,682 10,601
223,768 79,269
Allowance for expecied credt losses (1,648) (589)
25131 72.6&
Tha ageing analysis of due from related parties Is as follows: Neither past due nor impabed
2021 2020
BD 80
Companes under common control 199,087 68,578
Other related parties 23,034 10,092
Ei 21 870
° 2021 2020
8.2 Dus to related parties \@\ @\@@ N 80 8D
Sharehaiders @@& @@@ @ %% . 10,479
Othar retated panies o
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S. @ @Q @© Q® 21,838 13,989
Al Ezzel Oparations and Main °\@ 646,121 618,452

@§o
S oo e
statdrpnt of profit or loss Is as follows:

Seltlernent of Tabities on

Operating expenzes bahalf of other refated partios
2021 2020 2021 2020

BD 8D BD 80

18,097 18,0896

Shareholders - "
Qther related parties 6,752,448 6,304,950 418,826 477,269

6,770,545 6,323,046 418,826 477,260

Compensation of key managemant personnel
During tha year no compensation was paid to the Directors. The remunerations of other members of key

management was as follows:

2021 2020

BD BD

Short tarm benefits 158,126 153,075
End of service benefits 8,958 8,736
107|0l4 121 |21 1

Short tarm benefits were n the form of salares, bonuses and allowances
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9 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

2021 2020

BD BD

Cash In hand 1,000 1,000
Bank balances 344,124 418 863
345124 419,863

Alowance for expected crodit losses {3,802) {4.627)
ﬁ“E 215|m

The bank balences are placed with commercial banks In the Kingdom of Bahrain in Bahrainl Dinar, US Dollar
and are non-inforest bearing except for call deposits accounts which have an average interast rate of 1.5%
(2020: 1.5%).

10 SHARE CAPITAL

The authorised, issued and fully pakd up share capltal of the Company consists of 211,100 crdinary shares with
a nominal value of BO 100 each. The shareholding structure of the Company is as folows:

2021 and 2020
Percentage No. of Amount
ownership shares BD
Gulf Investment Corporation G.S.C. \ 46% 84,995 9,493 500
Kahrabel FZE (@@%% 45% 94,995 9,499,500
The Social Insurance Organisation - Bahrain @ & 21,110 2,111,000

@ ©@®%ﬁ 211,100 __ 21,110,000

1" STATUTORY RESERVE @K
O \

In accordance wilh the Bahvain ~fb@ﬂ\e Company's Arlickes of Association, 10%

T tatufory. Tese a. Tha Company will rasolve to disconlinue
such annusl rensfers when the, SBhul amsossofmlmoudmcaml The statutory

12 DIVIDEND

During 2021, tha Board of D <\@ and paid intarim dividend of BD 3,100,000 at tha rate of BD 14.68
per share (2020: BD 3,119,588 at the rate of BD 14,78 per share) .

13 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Dearivative financal labllities
2021 2020
BD BD
Current 1,100,351 1,323 400
Non Current 1,389,520 3,798,232
489 871 5|121 |641
Effective portion 2,481,692 5,104,778
Ineffective partion 8,179 16,863
wﬂ‘l 6‘121‘641
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13  DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The Company enters into Interest Rite Swap (“IRS") ransactions 1o hedge the interest rate exposure of its term
loans as follows:

The bank borrowings (note 14) bears interest al USD-LIBOR phss applicable margins. The Company has
antered into “pay ficed. recaive variable' IRS agreaments with various counterparties,

As pant of the new financing, the Comgany entered into new IRSs agresments with new counterparties up fo 31
October 2026 with hedging coverage of 70% of the new tarm loan profie (note 14). With effect from 1 May
2019, the hedge coverage has bean increased 10 90% of the loan profile,

The movament in the hedging reserve during the yaar was as follows:

2021 2020

BD 8D

Balance al the baginning of the yaar 5104778 3,153,617

Net far value movement on IRSs durng the year {2,623,086) 1,951,164

Batanco at the end of the year 2,481,692 5,104,778

Othar comprehensve incoma 2'2310“ (1,951 161!
Tha movement in the derivative financlal llabfities during the year was as follows:

2021 2020

Q) @V‘N@ %o A

Balance at the beginning of the year \ @ 5,121,641 4,164,572

Netfniwluemomcﬂonlmdumumoyv 1,057 069
Q)

© % (2,631,770)
Balance at the end of the year @© @ 2,489,871 5121 641
S PoneiS
As ol 31 December 2021, the n r%&

] @@ 81 milion (USD 140.09 milion) (2020 BD
61,63 milion (USD 163.49 mnum» &‘Q&m USD-LIBOR was approximatedy 0.225% per
annum (2020: 1. Mpormu@ '@

Basad on the interest raies

IRS%, the prasent value of Indicative losses wera assessed

at approximately BD 2 49 milion by arties to the IRS (2020: BD 5.12 million). In the avent that tha
Company terminated the IRSs at 2021, it may incur Yosses to the extent of approximately BD 2 48
milion. However, under the the Amended and Restated Faciity Agreemant, the Company is nol
parmitled 1o terminate the | of the above interest rate swaps are designated as effective cash flow

hedges and the fair value thereof has been deferred in other comprehensive income. The net amount of BD
1,622,434 (2020 BD 1,242,060) has been adjusted. as hedge loss, {o the floating rate interest paid during the

year,
14  BORROWINGS

2021 2020
BD BO
Current 10,379,230 9,800,064
Non current 47,718,652 57,977,083
—000708, SLITLAY,

Interest
The RFL carry Interest at floating rate of USD-LIBOR plus margins.
Commitments and ofther fees

The Company is required to pay commitment fees, agency fees, security agent fees and all other bank fees.

Securifies
The faciliies are secured by a comprehensive legal and commercial mortgage over ak of the Company’s assats
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14  BORROWINGS (continued)
Covanants

The facifty agreements contain certain covenants pertaining to, amongst other things. project finance ratios,
liquidation and marger, entaring into material new agreements, negative pledge, change of business, loans and

guarantees. The Company has fully complied with the applicable loan covenants during the year,
The movernen! of the barrowings are as follows:

2021 2020
80 80
Loan balange:
Balance at 1 January 68 482,422 77,750,808
Repayments (9,800,065) (9,268,476)
Balance at 31 Decamber 58,682,357 68 462,422
Un-amortisad loan onginaion cost:
Balance at 1 January 705,275 826,406
Amortisation during the year (note 22) (120,800) (121,131)
Balance at 31 Deceambsr 584,475 706,275
Nat term loan balance
Balance at 31 December \ NL\@ ‘_m 67|777l!47
»\{g@n ing capital tacility agreement
Dacte Hve tenure of term loan which is
. ™ Q an this facility (2020: Nil).
15 DEMOBILISATION PROVW@J@ ®N%%
2021 2020
@%@Qﬂf} o w
Balance at the begnning of the year [[% 3505987 3,397,004
Unwinging of discount and effect e n discount rate (note 22) 112,815 107,893
Balance at the end of the yea%@ 618 3.505 987

The provision for demobilisation costs represents the present value of the management’s best estimate of the
fture outfiow of economic benefits that will be required to demobllise the plant at the end of the Power
Purchase Agreement ("PPA’) period. The estimate has been made as per the Oparations and Maintenance
Agreement, which requires paying BD 2.35 million at the end of the PPA, subjact to indexation using the United
States Producer Price Index. The unexpired term of the agreement is 5§25 years as at the reporting date (2020:
6.25 years).

16  EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

2021 2020
BD 8D
Balance &t the begnning of the year 145,874 165,076
Charge during the year 147673 14,356
Charged 1o a related parly 10,282 9,114
Payments during the year - (42,672)
Balance st the end of the year 303829 145 874
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ir TRADE & OTHER PAYABLES

2021 2020

Bp (=[]

Accounts payablks 6,687 23,269,108
Accruad interest-net BES 393 G7E, 943
ACCruals 408 69 335,044

1,004 758 24,273,085

Trade payables are non-interas! bearing and are normally sefiked within 45-00 days 1lerms.
i@  REVENUE

2021 2020
BD &0

Capascly chargs resiig
Investment change 18,888,375 19,052 506
Fixed operations and maintenance chargs 5,561,192 6,864,261
Deduction for scheduled wavailebility {1,425,052) (2,026,993}
Deduction for forced outaga (241 d48) (328,301)
Tolal capacily charge ravenug 23,183,067 22,561,563
Revanue frons contracts with cusiomors - anargy charns revanue
Watural gas change : 56,948,105 52 543,890
Variable operations and maintenance charge 2,336,770 2,185,823
Start-up Mg 348,528 23,734
Tolal ravenue from contracts with customess s Wﬂx\mm 59,321,404 64,803,259

82504471 /7364814
19 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

g 2020

BO BO

Matural gas costs ) 57,067 479 B, BOS EBE
Fixed aparations and maintenance cosls, 4,028,650 3,955,786
Variable operations and maintemanse costs 2,336,750 2,185,823
Depreciation {nola 5) E049. 61T EO40617
Oparations and maintenance liguidatad damages - met 43 953 {48 TER)
Start- up cosls 23,2 16,239
Ofhar rapair and maintenance costs 351,033 118,112
Other operathons cosls 43,324 124,088

&8 018 5,196,266
20 OTHER INCOME - RET

2021 2020

8o BO

Irilrmss inoomms 31,103 A9, 701
Mot forpign axchange loss (5,790} {3,303)
Othar miscellanaous incomes 5214 5234
30,518 B1,832
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21 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

2021 2020

8D 80

Staff cost 403915 306,040
Insurance cosl 460,863 354,455
Professional lees 14,608 15,667
Other general and administrative costs 85874 168,602
Alowance/ (reversal) for expected credit losses 223 (459)
Alowance for disputed and unpaid recelvables 20472 4675
PR YT T

22 FINANCE COSTS

2021 2020

8D 80

2,345,372 3,358,130

Interes! on term loans

Net loss on intarest rate swaps (note 13) 1,622,434 1,242,060

Amortsation of loan origination costs (note 14) 120,800 121131

Other finance charges (reversal's) 25,933 (1,230)
Effect of dscounting provision for demobilisation cost (note 15) ) 112,815 107,993
Ineffective portion of cash flow hedge loss recognised (note 13) @@ (8,684) 5,008

23 COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT

Commitmends under Oparation and
The Company has enlered into & |

QS Q@ (CANE 3T M YT

AgroemutwithAlEzzelOpuwonsm
) ed to pay certan fees to the Operator of the
Plam as fixed and variable fee adjustments, as specified in the operation and

maimtenance agreemeant. @@ ‘\AI

Operating lease commilments. A “
The Comgpany entered into operats ase arrangemants with the lease charges fixed for the period of the
lease. These arrangements relate to the kase of the office space and the lease of the tand on which

the power plant exists,
Fulure minimum rentals payable under non-cancsallable operating lsasas al the reporting date are as follows:

2021 2020

8D 8D

Within one year 17,800 17,800
After one year but not more than five years 4,000 4,000
Aftor five yoars 8313 10,333
31,133 32,133

Capital commitments
Capial expenditure contracted for at the reporing date but not provided for, relating to the Company, amounted

to BO nil (2020: nil).
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24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES

Tha Company's fnancial Instruments axposa It to a varety of firancal risks. These Include foreign exchange
risk, interast rate risk, credd risk and liquksty risk. The Board of Directors menitors these risks to minimize
paterdial adverse effects on the Company’s financial performance.

Tho Company's financial assats incude accounts rocalvable, due from relsted parties and cash and cash
equivalents. Financial kabditles include trade and othor payables, due to relsted parties, derivative financial

liabitias and borrowings:
The summary of financial assets and financial liabiities are follows:

Amortised cost Fair vaiue through OC/
2021 2020 2021 2020
Nates 8D 80 BD BD
Financial assets:
Accounts receivables 7 3,769,330 26,132,082 .- -
Due from rolated panies 8 2212 78670 . -
Cash and cash equivalents 9 341,322 4152386 - -
4,332,773 26,625,088 = %
-_TaSESS———— ————— e —
Financial llabilities:
Derwalive financial kabilities 13 - - 2489871 5,121,641
Accounts payabbe
and accruals . —
Due to refated parties > =
Borrowings - ¥
2,485,871 5,121,641
Cradit risk 4
Cred risk is the nisk that the Company Wil incus 89 Iis customers or other counterparties fall to

discharge ther contractust s onfy with recognised, creditworthy panies. The

Company has established icati padiwes for all naw customars. A regular annual reviaw and
evaluation of these account ey asgpasthe credit standing of the customears.
TMCmpWsmmwmmﬁ(%S&mdﬂauldmoowem.mmamauinumWmal
1o the carrying amount of th as shown In the statement of financial position. The Company is
oxposed to credil risk primal and cash equivalents, accounts recaivables and due from refated parties
balances.

The Company limits the credit risk on bank balances by ensuring that these are mantained with banks having
high credil ratings.

Exposure to crodit risk

The table below shows the gross maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the statement of
financial pasition headings which are considered to be parforming:

2021 2020

BD 80

Accounts receivable 3,769,330 26,132,082
Due from related parties 222121 78,670
Cash and cash equivalents 341,322 415,236
&332‘773 26,625,965

Trada raceivables are dus from EWA. which is part of the government of the Kingdom of Bahrain. The
receivables from EWA regresent revenue billed based on the PPA terme Credit risk on cash and cash
equivalonts is imited since these are maintained with bank having appropriate credit ratings.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk

Marxet rigk is the risk that changes in market factors. such as curroncy rates, interest rates and equity prices will
affect the Company's income or the value of its hokfings of financial instruments. The objeclive of markel rigk
management is 10 manage and control markat risk exposures within accaptable parameters, while optimizing
the retum on risk,

(i) Interes! rate risk
Interest rale risk s the risk that tha fair value or future cash fows of a financial Instrument wil fluctuate due 1o

changes in market inlerest rales.
The Company ls exposad to interast rate risk on its interest bearing liabilities (borrowings),

The Company reviews lhe market analyss and expeciations for interest rate movements as the basis on which
the Compsny dacidas to ulllise floating or fixed rates for its interast baading Hablliles, The Company has
hedged its interast rate risk on its loan faciities by entering into interest rate swap fransactions (note 13).

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Comparny's inferest-bearing financlal instruments was.

amaourt
2021 2020
) @ BD BD
Variabla rate Instruments
Borrowings @»\{’\@\ @@Q 58,682,357 68,482,422
Interast rate swaps 2,489,871 5121641
Cash flow sonsitivity analysis for varl 5 )

A change of 100 basis poins in r\ 2 and in average interest rates prevailing

during the year would have increa e Ci:‘:\-’— ¥ orlossbythoamlsdmbelowm
analysis assumes that all other vanablés, aftipils amytuu. remain constant. The analysis &
performed on the same basis as ueo! DM C)
@ Ql
@ & Profil or loss
N 9 100 bp 100 bp
Increase decreasse
Q@© BD BD
December 31, 2021
Borrowings (656,480) 656,480
Inlerest rate swaps 589,580 (589,580)
Cash flow sensitivity {net) (66,900) 66,900
December 31, 2020
Borrowings {754,720) 754,720
Interest rale swaps 664,110 (664,110)
Cash flow sensitivity (net) {80,610) 90,610

The Company is exposad o the following nterest rate benchmarks within i1s hedge accounting retationships,
which are subject to interast rate benchmark reform: USD LIBOR. As listad in nole 14, the hedged dems
include floating rate debt Issued in United Stales Dollars,

K}
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24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (continued)

Market risk (continued)

The Company and its Shareholders have closaly monilored the market and the cutpul from the various industry
working groups managing the transition 1o new banchmark interest rates. This Includes announcements made
by the IBOR regulators. The regutators announced that the cut off data for transition to alternative referance rate
for conlracts with 6 months LIBOR is 30 June 2023

in response to the announcements, the Company coordinating with one of its major Shareholders has set up an
IBOR transition program comprised of the following work straams: risk management, treasury, legal, accounting
and systems. The program is led by a leam appointed at the Shareholder level in Coordination with the Chief
Financial Officer who reponts to the Board. The sém of the program Is to understand where JBOR exposures are
within the business and prepare and deliver on an action plan 1o enable @ smooth transition to altemative
benchmark rates. The Company's @ims o finalise its transition by the end of first half of 2023 befcre the end of
cul off date,

Refer 1o note 13 for details on the hedging instrumants and hedged fems in scope of the IFRS § amandments
due to nterest rate benchmark reform, by hedge type. The terms of the hedged Rems listed match these of the
corresponding hedging nstruments.

The Company will continue 10 apply the amendmaents to IFRS 9 untll the uncertainty arsing from the inferest rate
benchmark reforms with respect 1o the timing and the #mount of the underlying cash flows thal the company is
oxposed 10 ends. mmmmmumdmatwsumﬂdnuo ot and unlil the Company's contracts

hat reference LIBORs sre amended 1o specify the date rate benchmark will be replaced,
Nwhﬂmdmommknuawwijw.
N S

N
(1) Currency risk %\@@ < o
mmuwmmmmé@u\ @@ ncial instrument will fluctuste due 1o
changes In foreign exchange rates. ) )
,@ %o

The Company's financial libes are denominated primarily o Bahealnl Dinars,
e I pepged to the United States Dollars, balancas in the

United States Dollars and n
US Dollar are nol consi gnifitant currency risk 8nd 8 change in the Ewo rate ageinst BD Is
not expected 10 have a material % mpany's profit for the year.
Tha carrying amounts of the ny's monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated in foreign
currency al the reporting date follows:

Liabiifles Assols

2021 2020 2021 2020

BD 8D =1} 80
United States Dollars 61,177,146 73,666,804 37,802 34,425
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk (s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obigations associated with financial
abilities. The Company’s approach fo managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it wil have
sulficient liquidity to maet its liabiities when due.

The Company’s objective Is to maintain the balances between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of bank balances,

3z



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended 31 December 2021

24 FIRANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLIGIES (contimued)

Liguidity risk [continued)

Arvalysis of francial Kabdilies by remainng confraciual matunties

The labie below summarnies e maturity profile of the Company's financial lisbilities at the year end based on coniractual undiscounted cash flows:

Waighted
average Camying Controctuel Lesz than 3 months
effectve grmount cash flows 3 monfths Tan 1 i T=h piars O+ WEAFS
inferest rate 8o 80 BO BO 8D BD
2021
Accounts payable and accruals 1,084 750 1,084,755 1084, 758 -
D 1o related parties 667,959 667859 867,950 s )
Bomemings A57% 58,692 357 B4G42,585 -‘ 12,421,280 52,421,205
560445075\ 66,605,303 () 1762718 12,421,380 52.421,205 -
2020 \ )
Accounts payable and accrusls 24273085C,° 2473085 - 24.273.085 ' 3
Due to related partias 6AZBE0 : 42,650 642,660 - - .
Bormowings a36% _ GHIB2.422 18,897,633 - 12,704 608 52 523 163 13,669,751
093,308 170 102,813,388 24015755 12,704,699 52,523,183 13,669,751
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24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The foowing table detsiis the Company's liquidity analysis for its derivative financial instruments, The table has been
drawn up based on the undscounted conraciual net cash Inflows and outfiows on denvative insbuments that are
saied on a nol basis, When the amount peyabla or receivable is not fixed, the amount disclosaed has bean
determined by reference 1o the projecied interest rves as ifustrated by e yleld curves existing al the end of the
reponing paricd. The undiscounted contractual cash flows are based an the contractual maturities of the dedvaives.

3 maniths
o1 yaar 1-5 years Total
80 a0 80

2021
Net setsed
Intarest ratn swaps 1,100,351 1,389,520 2480871
2020
Net sattied
Intarest rate swaps 1,323,409 3,788,232 5,121,641
Capital management
The Commpany manages its capital 1o sngure thal the Company will b3 abla to confinue as a gaing cancern while
maximising the return 1o stakeholdors through the oplimisation of Ih\debt an balance.

Geanng rs1o
The Company’s Baard of Diractors reviaw the ;‘
oconskdars the cost of capital and the risks sss00

@@ 2021 2020
80 80
Debt (i) 58,682,357  08.482.422
Cash and cash equivatents %@Q (341322)  (415.236)
Net debt 58,341,035 68,067,188
Equity {i) 32502430 25,402,994
Net debt 1o equily ratio 1:0.56 1037

(i) Debt is defined a8 torm loan (note 14).
{ii) Equity includes  afl capiial, retalned eamings and reserves of the Company.

28  FAIR VALUES

Fair value is the price that wouid be rocenved 1o sell an asset or pakd o transfer a kablity In an orderly transaction
betwean market participants at the messuremaent date.

Underlying the definiton of fair value is @ presumption that an enterprise & a going concern without any intention or
need 1o bquidate, curtail materialy the scale of ils operations or underfake a transaction on sdverse tarms. The
carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities, presentad in the statement of financial pesition, are set oul in the
table below.
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25  FAIR VALUES (continued)

Having regard % the nature of these financial assals and labdities, their camying value approximates the fair
value.

Amovtised  Total carrying

Al fair value cost amount
80 80 80
2021
Accounts recevabile = 3,769,330 3,769,330
Due from related parties - 222121 222121
Cash ant cash equivalents - 341,522 341,022
- 4332773 4332773
Borrowings - 58,682,357 58,682 357
Cther financial labiles 2,489,871 1,762,718 4,252 586
2,469,871 60,445 075 £2,804 046
Amortised  Total carrying
At fwir value cosf amount
BD 80 B0
2020
Accounts recevable & 6.132.002 26,132,082
Due from relatad partias 78670
Cash and cash aquivalants 415,236
26 625,988
Borrowings 66,4682 422
Othar financiat ksbiities 30,037,396

Fair value hiararchy
The Company meaasures [air values N% value hierarchy that reflects the significance of
the inputs used In making $he measuremeants.

Q N 98,519,818
@@@@@%%?fﬁ_
N

Level 1:WM(W)M%@©3MWWM«I&MM.

Leval 2: valuation techriques based on cbeervable inpuls, either directly (i.e. as prices} or indirecily (i, as
derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets
for simidar instruments; quotad prices for kdantical or simdar instruments in markets that sre considered less
active; or other vatuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly obsarvable from market
data.

Lovel 3: valustion techniques using sigrificant unobearyabie inputs. This category incudes all instrumeants
where the valuation technigue includes Inputs not based on observable dala and the unobservable nputs have
a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This calegory indudes instruments that are vaksed based an
quoted market pricas for simlisr estrumaents where significant unobservable adjustmaents or assumplions ane
required to refiect differences between the instruments.



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

25  FAIR VALUES (continued)

The tabla below anslyses assels and fisbilities, measured &t fair vatue as at the end of the year, by level in the
fair value verarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorized:

Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Tota!
&80 BD 80 80
2021
Detvative financiy Sabilibes . 2,489,871 - 24808M1
2020
Denvative financial Sabilites e 5,121,841 v 5,121,641
—— ——— . S

Valuation technigue of foyward exchange confracts and inferes! rale swaps
Market comparison technique: The fair valus i based an the broker quotes. Siméar conlracls are traded in an
active market ond quotes reflect the actual transaction in semdar instrument

26 IMPACT OF COVID 1%

During the pariad, the rapid oulbreak and spread of coronavinus ("COVID-197) pandemic across various
geographies globally has resultad in an slanming health crisis. In addition to ®w humnan impact, it is causing
severe disnglion to business and economic aclivibes. COVID-18 has also brought sbout significant
uncersainties in the global economic envimnmaent. o\®

operations and financial postion; inciuging possitéa loss ol
cutsourcing arangemants efc. The Company bas sisa putin pl
are not imited fo enbancing and testing of busingss torindity . (A4 rggnlt the C:
manage and minimise the COVID 19 impact 3 businessactvities-Therefura, he management and the Board
of Directors have concluded that the Compa oiinbe a8 S Qoiig cofge
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (C)
DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors hes pleasuwre in submitting its annual report and the audited financial statements as of and for the
year ended 31 Dacember 2022.

Principal activities

The Company is engaged In private genaration of electncal power under @ buld-own-operate arrangement, using a
Q50MW gas-fired power plant located In Al Hidd and supplies electricily to the Eleclricity and Water Authority ("EWA”)
under a long-term Power Purchase Agraement,

Operating highlights
In 2022 Al Ezzel Power Company suppled a total of 3,554 GWh and achiaved powor technical availabilty of 89.40%

against the budgated avalability of 89.85%.
The resuits for the year are set out on page 6 of the financial statements,

Disclosure of remuneration to members of Board of Directors and Executive Management

Reference to the provisions of Commarcal Companies Law No. (21) of 2001 and its amendments, and pursuant to the
provisions of Article No. (188) of the Commerdial Companies Law and Article No. {125) of the Executive Regulations of
Resalution No. (3) for the year 2022, remunerstion and sitting fees and other benefits to Board of Directors and salaries
and benafits pald to members of Exacutive Management has been disclosed as follows.

a. Board of Directors remuncration / sitting fees and other benefits:

S A _a

1, Mr. Mashary M A M A-Judsini s K@‘ R = B B T i e T e T
2. Wir. Frederc M. N Claux (i) o) B 5 B 22 S A I R I 2 )
3. Mr. Tomaz Harvique Guadagnn (v) Q@. o X .

4, Me. Willam Van den Abcela . ~ g > R : > . z R . : Z
5. Mr. Mohammed Kazim Sunve ¥ 2 z =9 B2 = 2 . 2 . > . .
16, Mr. Sager Al Sager > L 3 3 2 = = = = s . z R
7. Ms. Anwar A-Ajeet A < i R 3 = 5 3 X T B S
|8. Mr. Antonko Di Ceccs (i) - B . 5 . . . = y 3 = - -
. Mr, Hani M. Al Awadh {v) > > > 2 = g 2 2 = 2 Z X a
10. Mr, Ady Moharned Y.M. Al Shaikh . = 3 2 s < i % > . . . .
11. Mr, Lauret R, L. Fured {ii} 3 z . . = - 5 = : . : . ;
12. Mr. Mohamenad Alomar (vi) = = = 3 - - ° . = - E - C

Third: Executive Directors

1) Resigned w.ef, 28 Jamary 2022 (iv) Appointad w.a.f. 1 Septembar 2022
1) Agpointad w.e.f. 28 January 2022 (v) Resigned w.e.f, 12 October 2022
(iil) Resigned w.e.f. 1 Seplamber 2022 (vl) Appointed w.e.l. 12 October 2022




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (C)
DIRECTORS' REPORT

a Board of Directors remuneration / sitting fees and other benefits (continued):

During the year 2022, no remunsrations/ siting fees or other benefils were paid to individual Directors. Based on the
attendance of individual dicectors for Board of Directors meeting held during the year 2022, direclors sitting fees were paid
to respective shareholders as follows:

b. Remuneration and benefits paid to Executive Management:
Salaries, banefits and other alowance paid fo executive management are disclosed as follows;

! f
oéa) neidd Ay othar casty i
" fe [~ LT e
(~prpd s 4
W SOTH YRGS BOAUE) .

Signed on behall of the Board of Directors

ot e
6 February 2023
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Deloitte e
LB Tomie, [shrm 3
Pulled i 11iel, B 03 Homo 21
Eirgddrmn nlFah an
Te:+8721 7712490

Foa: 0751 721 wEE0)
H E:mu;l_::nm L 1Y
To ke Shaweholdirs
Al Ereel Power Comgany B.5.C. (o}
Manama, Kingdom &f Bahrain
Rapeori com th st of th TRnenscl $4 i
A0 il et

We have asdited the accompanying Anamdal statements of A Etped Power Compay BS.C [ Uihe
Company'], which comprise o sbalement of Mnenclal positon as al 31 December 202, and the stateme s
of proflt oF boss awwd ther comprehenshe Reorns, chunges i equity and cash fovs F0r th prar thn e,
and OTS 10 tre Nnancla] statemnts, Incudeng a sumimary of sgnificant sccounting palicks,

I our opdnilon, the sceotwpay g fivamial sty presant ey, n sl materisl respacs, the Fnancisi
posiion of the Compamy a5 at 31 December 3022, and l Hnancis padonmanca and |5 cash Bows tor the
rear Tt anded in gcoordares with iatemadhanal Financkal fepart Ing Standerd: [IFRSs).

Bt For ol Mt

W conductad dur audit in accordance with Jntemational Stofdardy’ e Ausditing (I5As), Suwr raspansbiEy e
wnder those standaerds ste lwther desribed i e Gudtie Foresponslblitias, for the syt of the Bnoncdal
Hatdmants sactkon of our repart. YWe st ndependentof the Qs v actordonce whbh the Jniemmag banad
Ethbcs Sdandard Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for frofessional Accountants (IE58A Code), Logeiher
with the oiher eihical reguiremen s it are relerdnl 46 our s of the Company’s financial 3 1atements. In
thr Kingdom of BEahwaln, and welbave ffled ouroiier Sthivel raspondsl| as We belbeve (har B Sudil
evidents we hve oDraaned i JNSHaTE i sopedprstn b prmide 3 hasis for our aplnson,

il | paecmn

The #sard of Dirscts i responsible for the sther nformation. The other nformation comgrises thr
Directors’ repert, which we obtalned pior b0 the date of thls auditor's report. The ciler nformatsmn does
not inClude thee Fananclal statedrents abd oo Budifors repoet theréon,

Our opinich on the financial statements dods 1ot cover th ather information and we g0 not Bxpress any
Tovm oF a55urance oF oodechsl oo T reo,

In comnectian with aur sudit of B sl siarbemsents, our desponibility ks to raad the athar infermalion
and, in dolng so, comskdar whether the sbbor nfarmebion 2 mdlerialy mconckstent wilh the fingngiad
ftatamients ¢ awr kncwdrdge chisined In the sudi, or odverssbie sppeps o e fngtariaihy misstated

K, banard o the work pe haa performed on the adver Informmatlon dar we obCsaeed [or bo e dade of 1his
PAdlLer's Pepel, wa conchade ot thete & & matsisl misststoment of this othey mformation, we are
requared Lo repart that L3, Wie hans nothing b repor in Lhis ragard.



Rerpondbiithes of the Goprd of Directors for tha Ainenclal slatememts

The Board of Cerectors & respons|bie for the preparation and faw presentalion of the oyl siatements n
accodancy with (KR35, and for sudh [nemal control = the Board of Dewectors delemmines & eeceddany 10
enghle the preparaton of (nancial Staewsnts (Rt e Irde from mansral mmsE e, whether doee to
frargd or ermor.

W prapaeiig e Fogeisd staremiends, the Boand of DNrectors & repponsile for assessing the Comgamny's
ahillly o continlie a5 & BOINg Concern, dischoding, b Jppcable, mabters relded 1o going concern and wsing
the poswe concenn basks OF acconting wndess the Baard of Cireters eldwer inbends 10 Rquidata the Company
O 100 Sl CRMHT RO, O Ml i il RIS aaktbeer (o) Ervs Daurt tor by 500,

Thase charged with governance arg responalble far oversecing the Compary”s sl taportng process.

Andiior's respond lbiiitles tor the sadid of He financsl sistgmenty

Tar chfecties are bo obimin reasonable assrance aheat whether te financy statemmemls 5 2 whole are
free hom materal mestalemeat, whether dut b Jraod or amon, and to Bewe an auditer's report that
e ludws our opaon. Aeasona bl asucaror & 2 high vel of assovance, but i not a guaranige that an awdi
eoreclcked i geccroance with Fos will aways detect & muberial msstatanm anl wih ks, Misobements
can arse from i or ermor aied are considered matenel i, ndvwiduelly or In the aganngate, ey could
rpacanably ba gupacied bo Tndlseog e soondenie decitlong of wart bk on the bask of these Nnaress
ELeb&ments,

As part of on guclik in accardance with W5, we exercke profesingl udzamant a0d malrtain professhonal
skepbicsm gt the acrdit, We aba

v dentify and sess the nigks o mekeial misstatement of the ngncisl stavemants, whether die ko
framd or emrgr, deslgn and”perform bt procedines @spongve to those risks, and obtain ot
wvidunc thad i PR A aperpoaiabe 1o provite » bask for aur opinion. The risk of not detecting
& mamerhal ol an be maiC e ulbanE Frop fi s 15 highar than (ha o rasultog from emmor, a5 frad
may mvohee collusion, forgany -intenbona omiEsion, merepresentathars, or (he gk of intermal
Gewntrol;

= Obiain an wnderrtanding of ntamal control relgvant to the Sudi n order to design sodit proced wes
that are appropricte i Ahe clecwmstances, bul it for the: pupose of sxprassing o0 oplen on e
afeciivenes of the Covrpary s nbernal conbood;

v Evaluagts the appropristensss of accourig policles wvsed and the reaspnablenass of sooounting
esitircbes At redsted dlscioaores made by Uhe Bond of Dlrectons;

+ Conclude on the sppropristencis of the Bosrd of Dhgcior's we of Ihe poing concern basls of
Aczownting and based on the sudit evidances obtained, whether 8 materisl wheeotainty axists related
to evants o conditions that may cast significant doutrt on the Company's ablity b continue 3 »
going conceri i wi conchice thit & Farerial uncertaingy e, w ok requined to draw agendn
our Judnor’s report (o the related dischosures In e finands statergnts of, if such discosures ane
Inademote, by modfy our apnkon Cur conchshons are based on e st #adecs abtined up 1o
the date of o audibors report. Homever, liture eviats of condiions may cagae tha Cotpany b
A 10 cxlitie 3% & Joing Cotbern; snd



Deloitte INDEPENDENT AUDNTOR'S REPORT {eontinusdl]

Auriten’'t raspordiblEties for the audit of the Anancid statements [continued)

Eviduaty The overall pressntation, siructure and content of e linanclal sEatensnts, irchudemg, the
dsieres, and whather the financkl statements represend the underying Tancections Jnd «vants
3 gk 1har achivigs fair presentation,

We camribriabe with the Beard of Directors regarding, among other matters, the Hanned scope dnd fiming
of the awdic and zigniflcary medil lndings, ncludng smy ssgniicant deficlencias Inonternal conog that we
kbt iy car g ool el

Rapert o othver (g and ragidmbary iy Ot
‘We repaort thac

1

al

b

el

d)

&}

Z]

L
by

A3 required by the Bahraln Commerclal Companies Law Ol 2001 (and subsequent amencmenis]
{"BCCL"T, wo regert that:

The Company has maintained proper sccpunting records and e fwantial sEtermants are dn
agrmarient therewdih;

Tha Company has @med out physical versficaton of invenrorks ar i year end |m accordance with
progarky mst b shind procedures;

The financhkal wnfermakon contained in the, Dirscton's veperd i cpnigtent wrth the Tnandal
Fhatammns;
HMothing has come 1o our atterrhon whish Causes & (o b 1Kyt the Company has, durng the year,

braachind any of 1he applicable grovizions\of sthe BLEL o e vems of 1S WMemorardum ard Artickes
of Asgociation thal would hn pmaderialacherse effect of G MEIness prds fingnold positon; and

satisfaciory eplnations grd-niopmatlon have been proveded me us by [he Board of Directors in
respemii bo Al o regests,

A3 recuived By the Mnlaery/of Indke iy, Comarsrce and Toursm in bheir letter dabed 30 danuany 2ih
in respect of artehe (81 ahSectnn (1) of Chaprar (1] ol the Bahedin Comweate Govwemancs Code, we
repor that the Compony:

s apEdnied a CorpGrate Govarnance k| and

has 3 bdnd approved written guidance and procedyres for eor perate @0 naee-

Detlorte Je Torcacte -

Deeioitte & Touche - Midole East
Registabion Mumber Y56
kanama, kkngdom of Bakmhk
16 Fedwyuary 2023



AL EZZFL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [c)

STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL PGAITION
A ol M Daosmier 2022
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.3.C. Ic)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCORE

For the year enched 3 Beonmber 2022
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.2.C. (c]

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the vear ended 31 Decamier 22

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
el profit for 1 yanr
Adpusdrmands for,
Capraciaton
A owaEnce for diyputed and wnpsed racHvabing
Adousarios far aupecied aradll ossas & raloted partiea
Prgwision for demobs|isphicn
Provdsitn for smphopass” and-of-arvice bawshils
Amartsetion of (an orignetion costa
Inadfachve portion of caen Now hedges
Flrmrc ok
Operaling profil befors working capltal changes
Working capital changes:
Ll il 2
AnCouttts retaivable and prepayments
e Trom redated parles
Tradm and oifer payatbeg
Dus bo rekatad partiea
Empicyes banedits pad
Nl cash pararaiad from opsirating soflvEiws

INVEETING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of progarty pkanl ared soisperisml

et cash uned in inveslng activikties

FINAKRCING ACTIVITIES
Repayriant of bomowings
Cilvidmrad apyrovad aad pesd
Finance coet padd

Mat canh utad In Aosneing itvities

MNET INCREASE'{DEZREAZE) N CASH AND CATH EQUIVALENTE

Cash pnd cash aquivalends at baginning of the paar

CASH AND CAIH EQUNVALENTS, AT THE END OF THE YEAR

Nofes

P3|
)
15
16
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14
12

Lt}

Tha aitachesd mabaz 1 ke 25 form pan of these Angncial statemants,

e T 202
En B
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5032 1087 S, 58.017F
11,504 20472
971y 1,03
161,553 1132 815
17567 147,673
120, 800 120,800
{12,148} (8BB4}
3,442,508 2003 T
18,521,877 17, 523.020
10,158 (15,762)
54 504 prfless sy
81,50 (134218
{138 1914 (23,088 TE5)
A2 A4 26,200
{35,932} -
17 07,353 16,900 440
(25, S0} .
(25, 2000 -
(10,379, 128 {9 BT OES)
(3. 3040, 000 {3,100 D00
(3428 101 (4,083 280)
(171407 330 [ 16,983 354)
574,423 {75914}
341,322 415,23
T15 40 341 322
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AL EZZEL FCWER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For tve yaar ended 31 Decanner 222

1 MCORPORATION AND FRINCIFAL ACTRATIES

Al Exzd] Penads' Tty BB {e) (The Company'), o Bakeaid Closed Joard St Coompmny, snporporaded
in the Kingdom of Bahraln avd regisbared wilh B Minioly of nduclry and Commenca Lidar Comirnsial
Fagaretion (OR) rumber 54201 on 25 July 2004 The sddness of tie Compang™s regletarsd afilca 15 Flat
1207 Bulilding 2795, Road 2E35, Block $248, Al Seel, inpdom of Bahaan.

The Company b engaged o the pavels generslon of sacifcsl poasss under 3 basld-owTeopetale
mrprrEend, wng 2 S50MYY gasfired power plam lecatad i Al Hedd, Kingelen of Babrsin, The Company
SN Gad  Comitersial Gperdliong on 3 June 200T and suppllaa slackeolty b3 ihe Efexarioy mnd Waisr
Audherity ("EWA") urder & laneg-term Pawes Purchass Agrogmert ['PPA&"}

Thir Francipl 3ladmmrds weew guiboissd Sor iesus 0 scoordance wilh & meoluion of (e Board of Dlrackos
on € February M3,

) B S OF PREPARATHON

Sartemand of compllanca

Thu lirsirrcisd tlalerimnby hava been prenamed n accortadnce win Inbeinaloasl Fevccd Raporiing Sianedarts
(IFRE" ) and o gonformaty wilth appicakie radqulramands of e Bahrain Commercal Comoaries Law of 2001
R Snnlbrbbermuairtl Ameaicimicads |-

Thee fndineial Satemants hawe bean prasented in Bahrpen Danang/[B0F) baing [he prasseniation and [Lnc sl
caxTeEnRy o [he: Com ey,

The fmemcsal clalements Anda bieh prafacst on & bisoneal cosh besdd, sucepd For derivalive finpmec|ad
instrurmests. whech hawe been massured atise valsa Th carying walues of eoopeosd obekdlas. (Rat am
Qabignbed 3f Fedipd ame i Cash o hadpes, andare qlierwos camied o cosl A adpusted M recond
Chengee In Tolr valuwes & oy b M-tk Tt drn beavy s

Havr and amended standands At Slemralaiong

In ine cumant year, M CHmgeny nag Spoled e bakne Amandments b0 ntamatonsl Firgnelsl Fapsring
Slonarta @i Inbenpraldions Baaed-by 168 Bosrd lhot are wifectres for an srual pencd thad baping oh or
piipr * Jogpny 023, Thelr scopein has oot had sy mabedsl imgasl an the disdopunms o o 1he Smcunta
reponiied i fFe e i alal fLalbe ey

- Amendmenta i RS S Eirtress Sonuwraiims Rk seste o the Conceqiual Fraamewarie

Tha Coampatiy hag edoptod 1he amandmeants b IFRS 3 Buoiness Combanalions Me ihe irsd e [n e
currant poit. The avscdmesls poele FRS 3 50 that f rafers i tha SO0 Soncartod Fracmwork,
mrgtecd o tha 1988 Frameson. They seo s0d (6 IFRS 5 & npguiremeont that, for oegaksnd will e
ok O S 3T Priwisions, Contnpent Liabliiiea aed Conlangenl Atikts, fa A parmr applas 145 27 o
detrming whathar o e aOgQuUisition dale & presenl oblgakon esxsts a6 regyl] of past evants, Fora
lewy that would be walbon the scopg of [FRIC 21 Lavieg, the acquirer appkea IFRIC 2t dbermans
whad e e obligating everd that glwas rise 1 o Nabllity ko pay 1ha ey B Scoumsd by the ecqusitn
dabe.

- Amanmdments ip LAS 18 Propedly, Blard asd Eqeopartacs) redated o procpgety bafong [ndanded uea,

Tha Company has edopied (he amendments & (45 16 Propedy. Plant ard Equpmeant for ihg firs Gg
in We curmenl yaer. Tie amsndments profubt deductng fom e cosl of S0 der oF property. pland and
wqupied any proterds from sellng bems poduced belore tbal amed o ovelable o usa, 8.
pracaads Wik bimging the agsed o the [ooelon gnd Dordklion recasssey for il 40 be cepabe of
oaraling Ih ke Waoksy sdanded by Manpgomont. Consgguantly, an enlly recsqrasss meta nkes
procends Bl repted CO&IE in peallt ar Baat. Tha eriy g ses the cobl of thoag dema. i sscontknoe
wit &5 2 [mremtari=a.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. ()
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faw the vear ended 31 Cecambee 200272

2

BAHS OF PREPARATION fcontinued)

Now and amended standsrds and Inberpestataore [Crnued)

Tha smendiments siio chnfy 1he meaning of Teating whathe o aeee] & WncEmng mopaty. 185 16
M SpECifies MG 89 398EIng wheiher e lechnical and physical paronmeanon of I 355 m such
theat It & capable of baing used i he pruduction o supREl of Goods Or SEMvicas, kv et [ olhars, oF
{tw admininbAmm pEpsas,

I e g Balckhiainly i the slalemant of comprehenalve inoars, B Ensncial slatomenle shall
ciscicga the amgmanty of procesds ad ooat indluded In prof o D63 hal reide (0 iers produced Lial
e ol an oulput of Bha antity's orlinary polivilles, ad which line mardal In the stdemant of
T e Py w2 i O e 5 samch proeeeertn and cost

Adrerdrdaly e L3 37 Provisions, Coringanl Liatnlites siad Cortammey ey mlated b Orevpus
Coriracts-Casd of Fulling o Gontmpet

The Lompary has aopted the amesdmants to LAS 3T for e firsd tine o e coranl yaer, Th
amendments speclly Ihal he cas] of fulling & covibact comenses Ma costs Il elMe dirscty © ha
condtacl. Costs that miats direcity b0 & contract congicl of balh (e dremental coal of LlERG
CHract (EBEmpHey woull be G [abow or metenals) and an allecallon of e sosts that releks
drmcity b FUNEInG CoNVaC (BN EXBEE walild b e MlGtation of the depeecxtnn ehad fer BN Bem
i propeary. plon! snch agulpemeed @800 in Lol B e oimRec e

Arreial Wnprteamonts ko [FRE Acoounng Sdsndacds -2018.20H] Syoka; The Anmal pitsamant
wncuds amandiments o IFRE 1, IFRS 8. KRS 16 80d (45@

Thers b Dbt mabsrial impect opthe finenelab dalemenis 0the’ Conpamy upon sdeplion o e sbom
amenced 9tandarty.

Manar and reviged atendards BByl nod ot pffagive
A fhe date of authorgmilen of Ihese BnarsGal Sassrent, e Company has 0o appeec Iha Besing e 2
revinsd IFRS Slandenc Thel Fenre o paued bt Gre nol yal alsctive:

[FRE 1T fsorived corfracts - effaciive irom 1 Januny 2003

Amaidtemty W IFAS 10 Consobdsied Srancial Starsiers and A3 25 meesiments it AStrcistes
avrd Sl Vardies & Sabn pr Cominbuise of ABsats Dabwesn B Ryvestor ped B3 ASEoCiale o Joim
hWanbre - cHfedbod dhba ol pat decidod

Amerdrients 10 145 1 Prasargabion of Fuipnelal SEHRams - Clanskikeation of Llabsl e s Covant or
Morcasnen | - pibgdive o 1 Jawery 2023

Anerimgrey W RS 1 Fresamabon of Finanoa’ Slaamanrs e FRS Praciis Stetament 2 Adaksag
Mataraky fogerrens - Dciomam of AcC g Fobees - effecui 0m 1 iUy 205

Arneeradmepats 10 [0S 8 Aocounng Policnet, Chiegs o A¢cosrtg Esfimmies ond Smaes - Dedindion of
Acxounting Estimetes — sffectee inom 1 Janoany a2

Amendmers (o A5 12 emme Taaes « Dafnrmd Tax reated 10 AEsst; and Liabilies sisng fom a
Singbe Trarmaciicn - affeckee Torn 1 Jarvery 2023

Amotdments w IFRS 16 Leases - Laess Liabiity in 2 Sabe and Laassback - ofedlve fom 1 Jaooany
X4

The Directors o nol eapect 1hal the adoption of e abows Siedards will Heve 3 matenal Impocd an ik
Company's finemcial slatamenis n bty pariods.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the year ended 31 Deckriber 2022

3 SUMNARY OF SHIMIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICESE

Curmant viring don-tarrant clpssificabiom
Tha Comgany proscnts Rt and batefkes b ko alalenmenl o Mnancial posspn bazed on curmenbHn-
U vl ot sifedliorL

An ssgel tg chegallad Xb CLrnantwhen | i
- Expectad g be realived o intended b sokd o consmmed in the nonmal opers g O ke
- Held pim iy for Wl Do s of badirkr
- Ewpatled o ba raslisad withbn teshs months albar 1he rapoitae paod; or
- Camh or cash ecuiviivdl unles irictod Mom seng exchenged or ueed a8 salle & linblity for o e
el monithe efter e Saeprg D hod.

A1 oihar BEagiE Bre Cessa e B9 i -l ey,

A, habiky 13 cument wivan.
- It mapescied b e Aot s e normed aparaling cyehic
- b held peirnotlly Foe dhae purpose of treding
- His due o ba eetlled withes twiskos fmsh e & ftee 1hn reepaing peniod; oF
- Thire |5 0o UstomSonal nght to defer 1he setthement of IR [labsllby Rar o e bweabse moniheg. ofler th

PG Rk

Froparty, plamt and equlpmeni

Frogearty. prand and ogpuEment (g oalied S oo, sl setumidaied decreaiaion and oyl iFripsmTET
ipzaas, 0 any Swch cosl Includas e, ool roplociar pad of_1he popary, plamt erd eupnesnl A
Berrorening ooy For |png-teeTn GonancLon propstia ¥ T, recogndion Crlens ane ma Wihen sigrflcan paris of
proponty. plar] and Bdquiciienl 3té eguned Kibe replared Gt Wlercaly, b Compey recofnlass such parls ag
indlwdusl 869ME wAIh Epecilic et et wod (deimclaier them acoomingly Likeedte, when 3 mgjr
ireaclion B perfommed. #5 cosl ko pecogneesd)In B SEfping amomd of she plat and eouiprend Bt s
replapamrant il (F riaoonilion cribtra m salsied;

Al CAn e Do B P T O COPRRE e MICOOrTenEed 1 e SEI0edTeNY o et NSOl WWNTE 36 i rmeddl
Tra prasant walue of @ eqeelod tinl k- the demommissomng of an asget ater fy we B Nclaosd ¢ the
<o of e renpecim goaal [f o Fecdpnen critstia for 2 provision are ma Refer ke signilicant acocinlng
pedemiary, estimoles and sseumptons "proviasn for demebilfealion” (rate I3 ond "proa keng® {rols 153 dr
Tudher IsfomEdon aboul S fEereid dietomimi SEipning e,

The {06l o peoperty. phind ard wquipsand, other than capital work-snrogresy, 11 gephecialed on a stralght
lina bagks over the aotemplded (el |nee.

The odinaded talol Redt of bha s for She caloy|ehon of cageec st Bne s bl

Posssar growvesal o parl 3] yeare
By B bl o 30 years
Pl kpirms 0 yeark
Computers en |T egulpmen] & yeary
Fumniferg, Bttt s ofice scuomenl VRS
CHrier amaaka 5 ymarg

An ddam of propenty, plarl and squipeant is dorpcogniged ypon dapnsal o when na fubaie scoromic bneiis
are arparherd Froam ba e o deipossl. Asy B oF Bots Sltasy o deisteinibion of the seaal {estoulaiad 2n he
diference hdwiore e fal disposal proceeds end the carping amaonl of i aacel] & Incieded o the
ghekement of comprahirii-e ineame i the vear he assat |8 deracogssd.

The assats” rachiuel values., el hes and malbods of daprstiation are rewewsd B each fnancial s md_
and Adprsilad prospectvely 1 Bppropnaie.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.3.C. (c)
HOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For b ywear g 37 Dacamber 2022

| HIMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES [continued)

fnendor e
Imvenlovkes are slabed B oower Gl OGO il mplisdle vulue. Costs Ine 1hose Bapansss INCUMed in bnging
1he Farg parts (o Thiw praen] ocanann Bingd corpdillon,

Thw cofl of spare pants i6 delermined on e welphied average basis. Whete nedettory. arr mmpalmeanl
PrOwS0n B made for phEciale, Sk ritaing oad delecive bems,

M reallgakds vt s baaed on edlimaded seleeg price [ass any furihed ooste epeviad w be Inoursd o
Car adio and dapesal_

im pairmel of non-financ ae ot

Thee Contaichnyy Irpmi s, &1 amch riporing date, whalher thare I8 8n Indication Ful 3 acol rnay ba inpaeed
i ay wdlcallon exsts, of when annual pairmenl (kEkicg for an Faset is required, Twe Conpm’ o5 s
he asawt's recoverable amount. An aEEet's recovarali BioUn] |5 e Righar OF ah 3ased'S o cash-qaneraling
ks (AL Gk rplipd g S of Gissassl and it velse 1 wae. Rocowerardes amawtd 3 dekenmivssd b B0
wedlwdual B5ee, unitees the auSel (ke nol goresle Go3h wTiiows Lhal ans largely Inoepan e of s 1o
olfeie FERELE O QroLgs of Bsaels VWhen [HE Genryimey finound of an asrel or CEU asogads B reconcrlig
eaTicariL, Ul pebgt i conpiconed impaergd ol o wilarn donr bl reconcrable mmpet.

i aagasemg value in we, the esllmaled fulum caeh Boat i diteariad fo thelr preset velLe using & pol-
Lo incoamit valne 1Ml sifbech Gurmert markat asapasmeents of e iime walbe of rory a0d (e riaks apechic o
the gsgel. In dalenminineg f21F value Mt costs of dEpaeal recont markel reraEchne s ke no gooomt
rur Sth Insaclions can be wentled, enappoonrals wRuaion o] 4 esed. Thesa colplnbens o
vomnbomind by wplumion ruipdes, Qucisd S poced o (ELBechy iksded Courgdi of ol mvailaido Four
el IR aloTa.

Empanme lodtet o tonimwing-opeerhons. Edding (mpalamenl oh soanhet, A mocgnse] . ha
satermet of Comprefieralve InComee(en S Sl i Govsthubgnd wilh the fumcthon of the wrpaisd bl

AR pyerariehd L ovoede A0 SACH rigdietnn diste b0 detarmine whather (hata & a0 andichian that preveosshy
rEcodnaad Impalnmen| KSeeE no e B0 of hine ostregced. Foeuch Indecatlon opisls, (e Compamy
wsemales the seasl s or COU'E recharatle aninem. A previoucdy rooogressd [mpalmment kxea 19 reverped gy
il thatd hog boon o change w b Barumptions used o debeimles the sssal's eoovorpble MTHmL Bince e
Bart] irnpaetle] ek sk recopnisad. The meneasd i Amalen oo Ral (e cAmyng Srdmeil of the et does nod
expaal ta recoversile emolng, nar st T coeryine amoond hat woold hevs boen dabecmiad, st of
dapraciedion, had ey mpairment kas bean racoqniged for b ok in prior yaars. Such reversal 19, e ted
i {he w# et o gierionshensnn incoma.

Financial speats

T e Tl i ]

Fananclal a4seE i Gzl S inditd rscognion, 83 Subaequantly M red Al amotised ooat, falr value
oL tber Eerprehanglve wscomy (OC]] mnd felr eabes: Lo geCific o [0e8.

The ciserification of Maneal accats of inmal secopndken dopende BR e el d sl comraciual caeh
Mo characieristies and ihe Cormggny’s botieest model e managrg them Witk The aecspion of frmda
recervaliae that oo il cordain @ shpnifcanl Enatcsg amparel or for which tha Company hat s (b
pravtical sxpedier, e Company Intlally measurss 8 Bnancal el 8l 15 fair value plug, in the cage of &
fonannapl 3g5ed Rt B A vlod Trough profit or ks, ensection coets. Trade receiabbes {hal 4 fob comam
& sigrafica Nnaens companan of iof which (R Comgany i applied the practical cxpedisid Sr rissmed
at he ransackon price cetammined under IFRS 15, Refer 1 i oo polsty B mvianiss raoomsian.

In oroar for B financial ssasl ko be cleociiod and medmmed al amorkaad coal of Galr walue Heugh D), i
nigds o Qive nge o cash fnses that are ‘solely payresekt of principal and mdaract (SPR) on the pricsipal
Saapeil SulsAding. This sesessmer i refeamad b 65 1ha SPP bl and & padoemed 2t gn mpirement |2y |
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [¢]
NOQTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For he year anded 31 Do N2

3 HSLUMNARY OF SIGHFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {oondmypd)

Tl 2B dmisarts {o-vrH s

The Company's bugirgth model Fr manciny Erpndml asagta rafera o how || mansges b financial =segts m
oroew b Jnerate caeh fowE. The Bunegs Motk deigimines wrhlher cach fiows will resull kom oollecing
Al cpeph lovos, salling (he financla asseds, or kath.

Purghatan or salea of Mnancal acaots Bl requine deiakey of wsgds within g Hma freme eclabkshed by
foadapallcn or heredmitaon) n he market pacs {repuiar way Iredes) bha Maeopieted on (ba rede dada, 12, |RE
dade that the Compeny commits K purchase of (8 e peel

Sueeahucdal M asLne ]

For pposes of SLIDBSqUent MeaaaUrEmeny, §In cinl S04 #Hs e il m four cabecones:

t8)  Fmanclal copek & amorsed ool (b us e )

by Financid aatets & G el hnough OC) sab eoyclmg of cumddalee ging pnd kesss (datt
IreEArmmnisp,

(0 Finenoal sasets o6 igated al e vakes IRfugh OO with o syl o cumulaihse Gaknd ard Kk
L peger e ecaCa 1 | M ety b L sl ), B

{dy  Finencsal azssle al i value awegh ol o e

Finanpis! arsels of seoriismd Sosl (dald insiamanish
Thie cateqory 13 tha mogl makesnd b (b Copaee” Thi Sompany messures francsal assets o Anvwirtisd
et [T b of Hik Eclicnaang condinons ere med:

«  Thafinancal asoed @@ hakd widvn G ieames s Mok with e Gtk 10 hold n3nos ook in oer b
o] vonirprinsal cesh Boas; andgd

- The conrechual renma of (TGl ot e e o spaciled detee to <ash fiows: thal ww soby
FayTreents of princiel and inderesion e pein sl Aonaun| oylHending,

Finarcial seets ai amorbesed cogt are sulseqiandly maasumsd wking 1be sffecive Imamrat [EF) mathvd s
w4 bl 1o Amipairnesnt, 1339irs end. |oesas e recagnigad s peodl oF as win (e sl |6 denecoognized,
recTies G Hm e

The Compamy's Manc|al a3 seka nclede Fooouans racsivabks, dae Tram neibed paries snd bank balanoes.

dccowunts recahvahisrs

Accounks recaivablis. Ad nscaiudiive nential sopats with fised or dalerminsbhe pantiems: thal g nol
quitad i Bn active makel. Afer Irllal medsuremienl such fmanclel asssts ans pubeequanlly AEEund ot
Amoriksed co¥, lass amparmenLl The locses arlsng g mpainrdsl e vecognisad in the alabement of
Compranens b e, Bad cebs ame wiiten off wnen thare f9ng pogalkiky of Mebovery,

Cosle mnd canis sjuhplgnby
Cigsh zad ghepd=lwrm depoasts |0 U sdatemedal o financlel poednn comprae <i5H M bk 3nd cn hend and
afrtEre Geprrcils with & malanty gf (hree monihs o ks

For ihe ptposa of B &lalevwicth of catn Moes, cash ped ceah equialonts consil of <xth M Bnks as
dafined sbowa.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. {c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vear amled 31 Decombe 2022

3 SUMMARY OF SHEHIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES |continy sd)

Financml ansets {conlbnusd

Empabrmesn OF Pkl Siirte

The Campany moopeoss BN Slkeuancs for expacked ol eses [ECLE) for all dabl Imstrurascnls o Fedd al
Felr vahee through pofit or loss, ECLS ara based o IRe GENanshol banwasn 1e comraciesl cegh o dus in
atctrdece with he comirpcl and a8 e cash Qows ol e Sompany wapects Lo recers, descouried 38
aoproklmation of e odigmal afedroe irmed e The gapeacisd cadh Bows will indude cash Bows fmm te
Ao of collatorsd hadd of ol18d Sral AR hancarerb Thal are irbeegnal o the o rrse b i,

ECLs are reCognaed il bwe sLages For cracit saposuras. for wihech Hverg has nol baset 8 sorificant Increass I
criukt risk elnce mial recognilegn, ECLY Bre provided By oredit losses thal result from debaull svents thal are
Prgilln 'withi W 08 12-months (2 12-mondh ECLE For (Pe ool suposunes o which o hag Ba g
SAQNINCANE WChese o Chigel 2k SacE vilal mecogntion, 8 9s dlowantd it requined for cradd begces
wipaTied tved (e ranealnirg Bhe f 1 ey, imespedine of the g of ihe deda (& elirs ECL).

For Irade vinicivades and conlrect amasls, the Company appliss o simglified approech in cakoolating ECLs.
Thearaions, B Corgaay g il irach chanpes in oredil Agk, BUE itk slsoites 3 ioss alowanos bassd
on ECLE Al esch regoding dale, The Coripaey has established & provishan madiy by it beood on 4
hiptorid el s sapariencs, Bdluatsd for ipreard-oaking TacHIS Spetiic 10 e debiors. s B saonomic
effarpamend. Furibar Spciisutes rdaling o impairment of kade reogivabies and dus from related parie
provitéed my Mok 7 B B

The Company cansadedss & Nrancial aosal in Hlnus when s of dSTalinkymakion maomes that the
Coamgany i unllkaly ko racelve Tha outsianding covltscicy Sfuaints i Jall bafora baking IRk Botoamd pmy
crodi enhencanants bekl by ihe Company A financlal @eset & wilien of aten them @ oo reass abls
eneacAEton of recrrerng (e ol castofoes

Dirpidimiiion of financial assety
f Friacioel Baned (1N wiWHE O In R TIS Ses@togniged Wi

# thitr v bo recalvdemsh Tlows Tpoem gy maged has arpened; sand

- the Commpany has analiaersd im Aghts 0 opeh ficws from an sosdl and either {2 has UrEnskered
Aubeianllplhy o8 the rede s rdearde of ariertbiey dr (b) whan & hes nalfar tranefeersd or mptgined
Aulciardially Al thee niaks@Rd mesards and when i no ooge' e poengl gear (he firanelal ssas, bul
TG bromngTermed conitol o e gs s

et bl | il | Nt

All fnancial ldebles e retoprited milklly M IS value anc, n Ibe case of ot and bommvngs and
payabias, mad ol directly stinbuilabbe rarswtkn 1.

The Corpany's fnancal Gabdfties mcde accomis and oher poveties, kang and Bomtwings. aed daswsllvs
firidreisl instrumeants.

RGOS pRvabie and 0 orusibs

Labililes ars racogresed far ampnts K De pasd (n e Ubure: I gonds or Eenacea ieered, whi bifed by
W Sgmdler pr ol Thess aje camed al ameoissad cosl whidh o (e e 2 s of Dee Carsaeralon (o b
aptthed in lulime.

Tarm hans

Afier mikel recogralicn, idenest-bearng (Dena el borrowngs o tubtadury mosaered Tl awmodlasd S
ualng e eflgcing ket e (EIR) method, Game Bnd boses @ mcogrited in the clolomeand of
comprehensnea moome when e Kbl are dersosgnised a5 wall a3 throwugh 'ha EIR amoniSslon proceas.
Inlarest |4 chagiod 84 an espansa g6 d sooes wilh onpakd amowrls included in acomeals.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)
NCTES TO THE FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha year sadad 31 December 2122

3 SUMMARY OF SIGMIFICANT ACCCUNTIMNG POLICIES |continuwad)

T koans [eomtinusd)

Amcrisad ooet |3 caloulabed by 1aking nbs soounl ey descowl or pramlem ar acqulklion and fees or cosls
tharl afe an iddegral parl of B EIR. The EIR, aroocfeafion & nchedad a5 Anence £oatg dn ik siatamerd of
o e e incorm,

Darecognilken o finamcisl BabRElee
A fircanciad liphiity is derecognised wihan iha obegalion L (e kabisty |5 dischanged of canc=8a0 or &,

Fair vl Proasursmmnt

Fodr valies & fhae grice (bl would be recensed 1o sall an st o paid o iensfor 2 kobilily i s sedady
Lransachm hetween mearked frafaapdils 8t 1ha mapswremsent date. The Bl walis resdsurement b beasd o
(Fe prssumplion Lhet the TEN3achon & 2ol e et o ke the Eabisty 18HE6 Dkace el

- I nFe Qi riAE) o tha assat o |1ely, or
I bl Aebintd of & peicipal ket in T moal sduanlageous market Tor e acae o Ip bk

Tl prirdl e o e mim aevembagemu s m gk sl musl e accaasiig 10 by e Company.

Thea foir value of an esaed o & Jakilily 1% mess ored ving e sasemollons thal, market panicpents woud s
Wttt Cora |1 O et O B lity, asa0ming Hhoad rrcperiopd Pt ipamils @0 in thedr eecomombs begl Irerest

A ok vehue maasmrerem of 2 nonefnarcasd a5l WESS INKNSEE0LN 3 Mkl paniclpant's abiity o genarae
acongmic banallls by ueahg the anest 0 s bigheol e basl U or oy Saleng 1 ko anallv market pariepant
Had wsalld Lrhin B ot in iy highesl And el ums,

The Company Jbas valugion echoigees it are aiEeoprieie in Ihe droemasnces and for which sufes
dala are avasable b measura Rl faimisEng te-usa of rehevant obaenabhe (nputs and minmsinsg e
w4 of bk bl inpuls,

Findncia inylnamenis comprise of finsntidl ases &g M spblliles.

Finanosl aggets conesl of bark Balwisss” and cach and oHher racsivablas (porcheding propaymanls and
At ), Fencied |lebdllbes condiatof sccpunts and oller pavaties,. amount due o & rebeled paty. ken
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.3.C. {c|
HOTES TO THE FMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vasd anvded 31 December 20

1 AUMMARY OF HOMIFIGANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {cantingmd;
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY E.5.C. [c)
NOQTES TO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha year ended 31 Devermiber M

3 SUMMARY OF SHHFHCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {contnissd
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.B.C. {c}
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS
For the wear ended 31 Decambar 20022

3 SLMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICEES {santinued)
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AL EZZEL PCAWER COMIPANY B.5.C. (c)
NOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 Devember 2022

4 HGEMFICANT ACCOUNTNG JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASEUMPTIONE {continuad)
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONE {coninud)
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AL EIZEL POWER COMPAHY B.5.C. {4
NOTES T THE FINANC AL STATEMENTS
Fion Iha yaar erded 51 Dacainber 2022

5 FROPERTY. PLANT AND EGUIPWENT [continued)
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Crlsan

We'e R sadditad the funanclad statements of &Y E1zel Power Company B.5.C. e) {'tha Company'), whech germprlae (he
satmmenl of fnancldl postlon ss ab 31 Decernbar 3025 amd the statemenrs of profit o loes and otber

LOmpreantnge intornl, chinge: in wgquity and cash flows for the yesr then ended, and pate: 1o the Rnancla
sl b 1t e luding materlal accounting gobicles informalsen,

W our apindon, the accompanying financial atements pressnl Tairly, o gl raburisl respects, the Frangal positan of
the Compdny &3 &1 31 Decambeer 2023 and its financiak performance and ks cash Flows o the wear than ended In
accordance with nternancnal Flnanc|al Reportmg Standads (IFRS daoonnting StandardsHIFRc).

Bagls Bar ooibnbosi

We danedltbind dur audit in acoordance with ternatlonal Standesds oo Sodiding 15435} Our responsiolbties weder
thosa standards are furiher descrlbed [nbhe aoditor™s respenibllicies Farthe audit of the fnanosl ganembnns sAction
of OUF repoL e ArE el peneddrt of thie Company moacoordande wich-the nvernaicnal Ethict Standards Board fof
Fccountant:’ Codw of Ehics for Profiessional Accouniaads (IESEACode), togetharmmb tha other etheal requiramants
that are refevant to cur audit of the Campanys Bngnad Satameantsin, tha KIngodomm of B sah, 300 we have Fulfilled

o ather ethlcal responsbillvies, W beelieve that the st evslence s have obtained is slicient and appraprats
to provwide & B Fi g Enecn.

Qiher Imfomaion

Meriagement |5 respomalbbe for the odver Irformstion . The obher inlodmation comprisss the Duwstiors report, which
we obtalned preod e the dae of s Fonior's repart, The other Wilormstmn &34 not inciode the Fananelal
sranerrentd and oa dailor's repor] therann,

Qur eepimien an the Nnangial statements doss wer cover the other information and we 4o ned epress any Form of
assumAn e o Conclirshiy Thermon,

I connaction with cUr dedf of the [santial statements, our responsbelty 35 10 read the other infeemation and, in
doing so, conslier whdhir the othar informatesn s mxieniplly ngongistent with the Flrancis] staaments oo r
kil edge abtamtd in the audit, o otherwize sppess v be matenaly mlstated

H. based on thi work we have performed on he other information that we obtunad prioc to the date of i
WO repi, we eoncheds Phat therd i3 2 matenial mlsstatement of 1 Stha informackon, we sre requlred 1o
reporchal Feet. Wi hiave nothing to repot o (hit regard.

Respounsibilies of Managemant sd Thost Charpad with Governance lor the Snandal slatemenis

M ansgedriend is responglble For Vhey pregaration and Fair presentation of the fingnclad staremens in accordance with
IFR3 Acoouniug Standiwds, ard for such interngl cpntenl 35, Manageneil delermings 15 nRessary o enabie the
pregraration of linangial statements that are free Iroen material misslatement, whether due o fraud oo error

In prepaitng o firdncial statements, managensenl 1@ respensibb Lo Azsessing the Cortwpaing's BBy ho contnue 85 3
EUing corcaem, digclosing, a5 appllcsble, matters rebled t0 going concern and wiitg the going concern basls of

accouriing Lnless managernent eher intgnds to Equdate the Company of 1o Sl Hperations, of hawe s reaistic
Altermative Dol o da 3.

Thasa chirged with guvernamce sie responzible for oversesing vhe Comgeimn™ fmancgl regortIng process.
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Ao s raspeo e Bty bar e g Rt o tha Anan il statements

Lur pbyectives are 1o obepin reazonable assarance abdut whathser the Anancial satements 84 & whobg are free from
raterisl misstatement, whather due Lo fetwd o aror, and to issue an podpoecs report that includes gur oginin,
Baazonabda assurance |2 8 high level of dssuranca, bul |5 not & guarsnkes that an audit conducted i s condance with
GA$ will ahways deted & materisd oilsiatement whan it exlizie Misstatements oo acke Trow frawd or emor and sre
conedered rateeial il individually or in the aggregste, thay coudd reasonably be expastad to influsnce the spmomic
ehpcikatas o upers baken an ihe basis of thate financial statements.

B3 part af an audid 10 accordane wih 136, we aoerose professaonal pud@esment el masintain prolessasnd henticlom
thrgughout Ml awdi, We al:0:

Mertily and assass the nzls of materisl mizstarerment of the fnancial statements, whelhe due W frawd oF
errar, dedlgn and pedloen sudit precedurgs respansive to Cise risks, and obdain awdic eddence hat
suthozant and appropriote to provdg @ Bael for our opinion. The ngk of st SeLecring 4 matenal missaremant
resudbing irgm fraud i Righer than the one resulling Fram error, 33 frasd manr mwolve Collpsion, Iargery,
Inb gtk nal QIveSston, Nsrepresentetlans, o the overrde of mternal cortral;

Glaln an undeasonding of internal oontral relevany b chie At in oroer 1o design sudic procedures that e
APPIopr(ate In The cintunubnces, Buk not for te purpose al expresting an oplmon of tw eflectivanes: of he
Cormpany’™ Ink e al cantral;

Evdlpate The appropriatencas of acocunting policies wsed and the weadonatleness of accountleg estimates and
related deschsu s Mk by management;

Cenicludi an the appropriateness of rapagement's weof thepong conoem basis of ccaurting and based on
the el evidards pltained, whether & mataisl wncetainty exlsis relstéd b pvmts of conditioag that Ay
cat 3Igrificant doubt on the Comamy's 3Bill: to contnwe 258 Eoi@ concarn. I we cotelute that 2 materis)
yRcerianty exlies, wer are required 1o draw aitention In Aur-audRors report 1 the reated dischoaures = thi
fnancisl satements or, if such disdosre 8 (na decpats; tomodify gur optian, Cur conchesloos are hased on
the audit evidence obesined up 1o tha date of o0F BIdas"S report. Howeeer, FLEUTE swents or ogndkiarm Py
cause tha Company b Cadse to conkinie as 4 grEng concem; and

Evaluare the owerall pressntation, siructiere andcontent of the namtlgl stataments, inchiding rhi dioclosuras,

afed whlher the fnancal statemenis represant the underlying transections and emsnts in 3 manner the
achipws fair presentation.

We cotimunicate with the those chavged with powernance reganowg, snong lher maiers, the planied soope and
g of the wedil ard slgnsficant ok, Nindings, Including any sigriicant delcincles in interng] sontrol that we
whntify diglng D aasdl.
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Rapait o ather kegal and regolory raqulraments
1 Acredquired by the Baheain Commanoal Companies Lave 2000 (e Sulsnquart amendmentc), we raport (hat-

a) the Compasy Rad mainkbained prager accaurting records sad the finsval stevementy gy 10 agraenmenl
thoa Gl

&)  the financial inigrmadeon contakoed [n the Ciretlor's report |5 onskeoent with the Finandal statemarts;

£) wt ke bod dneare of any siolathons duree the pear of the Commercial Companies Law o the terms of the
Company’s memersndum svd drticles of associstion that would have had & maderial aoverss sHack an the
business of the Compiin ar oh it linawip position; and

b satisfactony explanations and anforenlion hive bean provided o By the ransgement b rezparte 16 ol sor
requests

aF At required by the Mnigtry of Inguitry and Cornamerce fin Lheir Igtber daled 30 fanuary 2020 inrespact of Artiche
15 of Seitlon (20 of Chapter (1) of the §abrn Corparste Governance Code, we report that tha Codn pamy:

af oy appainbed & Corporate Gosenance G ficer; and
Bl has & bosrd approwved writhen guidarce dnd procedurss For corporate govseradng.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.%. (c]

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Fer M padr sewimd 31 Dacamber 2003

OPERATING ACTHWITIEES
M profit Tor the paar
v shmeonts. o7

Craprac|alon &
Wlllen off of recabvables from EWA 1

| vy [ e Prnlee] 3 unpaie] ravowatdes 21
Alicwarnca [ (ravaraal) of especied crodd I03aes on ralalad parliss 21
Provision o darnobilization 5
Prowssan (or smployess” apd-of-service benallls 16
Gl an digposal of property. plant and aqulpmend
Amnartis alion of loan ofigenalion cosls 2%
Iresinctive povtion of cagh flow hedgee 22
Fmence costs oog
Oyparaling prol bedore worhing capltal chamnges
Working capllal changas.

It e

Accoutds recarvable and prepayments

Do from redated partles

Track ae Sdhae paynblas

Ohise [0 ko] praurtioes
Employas bavakile poaid T
Hal cash generated from opeating scilvitiey

NVESTING ACTIATIES
FPurchass of prograrty plant and aqulpeaant
Fraceads from disposel of property, plant and squlprment

Fed Canh usad In investing activiiies

FINAHCING ACTIVITIES

Fepaymant of borrowhhge 14
Davichnd appravad amd pad 12
Fnaance ool padd

Mt cxsh used b financing scthilies

NET (DECREASE) F WCREASE N CASH AND CASH EQNVALENTS
Ciash and cash wquivaloms at Doginming o the: e

CASH AMD CASH EQUNVAL ENTR, AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2]

k1] el pee

B an
310881 4 BT 08
6,463,078 6852 167

197,053 2

15577 11,504

184 (&7
H0.08% 151,252
16,608 17.857
(16,379) -
120,800 120 804)

1,542 (12,148)
3008,054 543,605
17, 582,452 18521877
(120348} 128,155
(535 519 354 5ad
7.000 £1,317

TIE 720 (438 101}
(527 142} S0 400

- (36,822}

16,738 975 17 807 283

(57 643 (28,500

14 275 .
141,258) (25, 500]
{40,088 £30) {10,279 229
(X BE0.000) [3, 0 Dol )
(3 228h (3438, 101)
(1623091 (17107334
(241,2309 AT 423
TISTaS 132
474 545 715,749

The atfached olas 1 ko 25 form par oF 1haoa financlal Stakevands,
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY 8.5.C. [c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the yaar adhed 31 Db 2021

1 IHCORPORATION AND PRINCIFEL ACTIVITIES

Al Ezzal Power Company B5.C. (&) {"Ihé Company™), a Baheainl Closed Jolnt Stock Company, mcoporatad n
e Eingdom o Babraen and registored with e Mingey of kdusiny snd Commnorce under  Cormmercial
Frepietration (TR} nurmber 54201 on 29 Juky 2004 The addresa of the Campany's registansd affics is Flmt 1201,
Building 2795, Road 2830, Block 423, Al 5691, Kangdorm of Bahrain.

The Company is atgaged in hs privala generallon of akeclrical poser wdar & buld-owreoperate amaEngemanl,
uairg a 950 gas-ired power plan [scated |n Al HRdd, Kingdom of Babraln The Company commencad
commacin oparations on 3 June 2007 and supplles eleelrl sy o (he Ebsciiiiby snd YWatar Awtherity (“EWA™)
under & Jong-enm Fosar Furchass Adgtesmond ("PPATL

Tha firancal sisbamants wara auboised for issue v acoordancs wilh & rasshalion of Ihe Board of Direclors on 7
March 204,

z A1 OF PRIEP AR ATHON

Sixilemani of complance

Tha fnanciel statemarde have bach prapafed (n actondanca with kmemational Finangsl Reparding Standards
(FRS Ascounting Standards) ((FRS:) and in confanmity with spplicable requirements of 1ha Balrain Comrmgnal
Coompanias Lanu of 21 (3 £0bssquand smendmanie).

The finencipl Malemends hase boen pracanied in Bahrani Dmars CEDY g W preserdakion and funscional
cumgnoy of Ihe Company

The fnanclal alalementy have Deen pepawd On 8 hislescsl cost bass,axcept By deivalive lirsdal
insruments, which have bean messwed af fa vallee. T Gwrfng’ vahes of recognisad llabillaa (hat arg

desgnated a6 bedoed items 0 cash flow hedged, amiare offerwvlze Garied @ ¢os, are adjsted 1 racond
choh s i (e wialoerd alribarlabda 1o rigks that are baweg heudged,

New ad amended 8 aodands and Imsrpeetalons

In e cwmenl s, tha Company has_applied tha belew amendmems o Intemational Fnancdal Peporting
Slandards and Interpretallons issued by ibe Board thal ara sflective for an annual paniod 1hel begins on o aftes 1
January 2023, Thelr adopbon hes oot hed ang makeral amgad on M deckasures oF on 1ba amounts repoted
these inancial ghatennts

Ameridmeants to IFRS 17 Insurands Condracts (incduding the June 2050 and Docember 2021 Admeamdrmends
Iz [FRS 97}

The Company has adopted IFRS 1T and fhe retated smardmecis for the first fme In the current year
IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the seconpition, medsutsmend, peaseniaion and disciooyre of
WMSWANCe Contrac!s and supetzades IFRS 4 Inpurance Conbiels,

IFRS I7 outknes a general mded, which 15 modhed (o urance conlracls wilh direct parcapsbion
feiures, desabed as W vanable fas apprcach. The genaral model is smplied if cartaln cribens Bre me
by measwing the [labidity fr renssining cowsrage using tee pramwm alhicakon approech. The general
medeluses curant S2aunnpliens ko esdlmels e amganl, Eing wrd unceralinty of folure caah ows ared o
expicilly mepsures the coat of that urcartainty. 11 Iekas Mo Beewl make Inberest rates and 1ha dmpa
of pobodiolders” opdioos and qupantees,

Thea Comgrary does not hawe any contracts Mhal mesl the delinilion of An wturants conract under IFRS
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. |c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor thm waear swiied 31 Dot amdbar M0 3

2

BASIS OF PREPARATION { tontiramad)

Haw ard amendad standards and intanprslsthions (conbnuesd)

Amendmerds G 14T 1 Presantation of Financlal Slaterants and IFRS Practica Skatament 2 Making
RLabariabty Jud gem acts—0isckotura of Atcoiing Policies:

The Companry has adopied [he armendmanks bo 185 1 for tha lirt Gme in the current year. Tha
amendmeants change the requirarnsntz n (43 1 with reqard Lo dedlague of stoourting policies The
AT ArdTanls Tapdhie A inslanas of 8 Laerh Csagniliart acoounting policies” with Crmalensl secoamiiee
pollcy nfommation”. Accownhing polty infomabion & makaisd i, when considorad togathar with othor
ndformation incleded in an ertily’s finencial slataments, & can resssnably b sapacied o sesncs
decrtions at e prmary bsars of gansral pupose lnancial ctaterments make on the bRt af oo
lirsmwcand SLalEanLS,

The supporing paragraphs in 145 1 are also amarded 10 darlfy thal accouniig poficy information thel
ralobes bo merpborinl Inngaciong, other #rents o condibons is wmmaterdal and need rmd be disghooad.
Accounbing polkcy nformation may be malena bocavse of the nawre of the related ranzacilons, othar
events of conadione, aven I the amounts ara Immalarlal. Howevar, nel all accouniang policy nfemation
ralabing bo mpdarial Iraniacions, iver avants or candlions k lself metodal.

The 1ASE has also developed guldance and sxamphes 10 explan and demonsiaste e Applcation o the
foult-abep materiakty procese’ deacriped in IFRS Fractice $iatement 2.

AMendments 0BG 12 noems Tareg—Defermed Tax rolated do Asasls and Liabdlles st oem &
Slregle Tramzacion

Tha Company b atdopled the emendments to @85 12 dor the Airst’ tve It b cxorapd woar Tha
Arrandmands inlreducs 3 e sxoaion bnem teeiniial wecognition exemption. Lnder ihe amendreanl s,
an erdiby Soes neod arpty the el recogrilion examplonFor nans acllons that ghea nies Io equal texatde and
dagdeciible Ismporary difsresces, Depondirg onlha spplcabla tay baw, oqguel texabla snd deductibbe
lemyrorany differaences may amse on dnltsl recognilon of an assot s ([abalhy iy 8 Arsacion hal s el a
Dusireess ctenbinason and afieclz nadher BoCainting profit o faxable proft. Followlrgy tha stomesd el s
K 1AS 12, an enity ig reguced T racoonese dhe retnied deferrad tax assal md |labfty, wiih B recosmition
o any dedemed tas seset bemg aulfec] to therrecoveratdlly criteng I [A5 12,

Amendmemns G (A3 12 INGome T 5 e Indemptonsl T Rl = Pllar Two Modal Rubss:

The Company hes adopled tha armandnrands 10 LA3 12 For Ihee Brgl s [ e corrand waar. The IASE
anteprilss e soope of 185 12 1o danify that the Siandard appliea to dncome: Doas ol fom L Bw
enscted or substantvely snacied Io atplenanl b Plllar Tes model ks publishad by tha OECD,
meChd Ing b [ thad smplarnenis quialfbed dormastee valalraurm top-up et daserbed in Feose nies,

The amsndients introduce a tempomary excaplion to the accounking requerameants for defemad Taea in
1A% 12, 0 thet an entity woukd nedthar recognlss nor discloss lonmation about dafermed (ax aosels andg
Rabllitleg ralated to Plllar Tw imwsome 13pes.

Frollowary he amenanienls, he Company iS5 orquired (o discloss (hal It has appiled te sxcapkon and b
dizchoye reparately ks cavmem tax sopense (ncome] ralated 10 PHlar Two ngome laxas,

Amendments o WE & Acctuntey) Poboes, Chanpes b Accoundivg Edimasdses and Errors— afindion of
Aecaunling Eslumates:

The Company has sdopked e Arendmanls o 185 B for tha Artl ome im0 the cument pear. The
BEMaMMENS fapiac: e dafinbon af 8 change in acooUnmng eslimates wih & denRion of stoounling
mstimalas. Under e naw defmilion, accoundng ectmekes are “momslary amods in inanca siabanenis

that are subyect 10 Messuremmt wicanasty”. The defillon of i change In accounding astmates was
dedeled.

11



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. (¢l
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Feor 1ba year ended 31 Decembear 2003

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION |comimued)

Mew an revized standords Bxwed b not pol ¢fiective

Al the dale of authorizalion of 1hasa financial sielements, the Company has nol applled the fclloning mew and
ravised IFRT Standerds thet have been lgoued bul are nol yel affeckve,

Ampndmeanls o [FRE 10 Consclkdaled Sinanaa Sialemerws and 145 28 nvesiizuls n Axsociales aml
S Yerdoros . S o Condnbulion of Assels babsmmen an veasky and |65 SASepckale o MM Wi e,

- Avericdimenls 10 1AS 1 Prassvdaiion of Fimancisd Statermants - Clacelleaban ol Laabliie s 3 Corrend or Bon-
CLETarn.

Aovandmenls 1o 1AS 1 Prasemadion of Finamcfal Sialemenrs - Mon-curent LiabMies wiih Covanants.
Amandmeants lo 145 T Staismeant of Cash Foews Bnd IFRS T Finaascial I sioements. Dsciesures,
Akl s bo PR3 76 Laasas - Leace Liablity in a Sale ard Laasabsack.

Management 0 nol axpact (hal (he adoption of e above Standards will have & ralkstial npact on the
Tompany's fnancial siatemanis (i it perioos.

a MATERLAL ACCOAUNTING POLICRES INFORMATOH

Currend versos nen-cumrent classilicaticn

The Company CResants d3340s and Mabises py e stabaisnl of fmamcial position besed on cunnsn b o msnl
clazsdicalion.

A veril i Slasafied &5 cuamant when I s
= Expecind K b feealizad of irlliredid brsdbd o congimed i the nonmal oporate syl
- Held primardy for tha purpose of rsding:
= Expaclad b faoalitad wilhin hweahns micatha aftar the capoing pesad: ar

Cash o cash shulvalent unbiss restrictad fiom baing enchangad or used o sebils 2 fiabfity for 81 leas
taratea manihe affar e rapemey patsod,

AN -pihver a59eis are classiled as por-curment,

A lakdBly |3 eyl wie;
« e epactad bo o gethod N0 normal Qperaling syele:
- i haid primarily for ihe papose of wading:
- due 1o be eiled wilhien oshvs macitbs Aftee the reporineg pariod; o

= Thare |3 nd wacondbional fght bo delsr the seflament of the kablllty for at keasl waba montfes efter the
repeortireg peenioed.

Propéarty, plant and sguipmand

Proparty, planl 8nd Squipmend 15 Jated i oot ol of Aaccumulabed dagweciation and gocumelnbsd svpa kil
tossas, i any. Such cost melpdes 1he Gost Of replacing pawl of e propecty, pland and squipment and b rowing
cosls for kong-kerm construcikn propecta W tve recognilion Crileds are . Whean sgoillcant parts of propeaty,
PNt and gpaprand ave required (o ba replacad al inkarvale, the Company recognises such pant ac irdnidual
AESAE Wil Speciic wsef Eves g Jdopemcialed bem accordngly. Lkoswise. whan 8 MERe NGpaction (s
periormad, s cost ks recegnized Inthe carnbng annowit of e propery, plant and equepme, a5 a replacament |f
ibwl fesceuiliei Crilerid pee alifed,

All dlts repair ard madntanance coels g recogesad = lha sialamand of comprehanalve ncome ot Ineurned
Thee present vahwd of e expacled ol ior Iha decommissoning of an asaat gfer s wes & ndudsd o Fe ool of
hee respectve aseet of I recognitson criteria for & provision are mel. Raler o significant acecunding ped gemesds,
asllirales and ssopton: “prodsion for demchilicabon® {note 47 and “demabiizalion povson” {reoda 150 For
ot ifonnnation b ool L recondad dacornrmissioning provlsicn.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.S.C. (c]
NOTES TO THE FINARCIAL STATEMENTS
For Iha year sclind 31 Duscambar 200

3 NMATERTAL ACCTUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION {conbmsd)

Property, plant and squiprment (oo inued)

The cost of property, planl and squiprrest, offar han capilal work-in-progress, is daprecisisd ono 3 abesighl e
BasEEs ovdy' e atlimetad uashol bies.

T eslimatesd weeful lves o Ihe agsets for (he caltulalion of depreciation are as follows.:

Freunr genaralian plan 3 yagrs
Bulkiavg: vl Sthir Fawcliitios ) yasrs
Flarit aparan 10 ymars
Compuiers and [T squipment 5 years
Furndyre, fixiwres and ofice sgqupmen TRy
Othar assals B yaaft

An item of property, plant and squiperant b derscoonisad upson disposalor when o fUlees asanamie benafits arg
axpacled from its ose o disposal. Any gain of bes aniandg oo detecognition of the aseat {saleulaled 26 the
difararcs b hasad ihe Qe SEposal protssds and tha canying Bmount of B aeee) s ackedad n e stalameand
of comprahsnesius [Boonms in iR pear ha 3336t B darecogmesd.

The assets' residual values, usalul (ves and medhods of depeedaion are revigwsd at mach linancial year and,
and adpusled prospectvely il appropnake,

I nibor et

Inerériorias ars slated at kover of cosl of i reaEsabin yahm Codls ate those Spponses incured n bringing the
ToArE pAns U5 Ihalr prasscsd oostion and condion,

Tha com of spawe panls iy deermingd on pamhghted avarags baskac Whore necessary, an inpaament provesion ks
migdd for cbaclate, alow meving and defaciive kyms.

el rmalisabbe vals 5 based on eslimEbed sellng pace WIS any furlher ¢ostm expected b ba wnciaved ko
complaficn and dispossd,

wrpakmant ¢Ff nen-financial rageds

The Company assessas, M sach rapating date, whather there is an indicalion thal an atesl mey be Impared, |F
any indzabion 2xlats, or when annuzl irmpaseresnl et for an aeeat is required, the Company esliimestes the
Aspal’s racrnvarable smoumt. An 383815 recowarabie amciint ik e iighwe of an agast's or gash-penealing uvls
(CGEU} faw value laes rosla of disposal and fs vl it wbe. Racoverable amount ia deternnad for an irsfividual
assal, unkess the asss] doos nod genac e cash mlicws thar e lagaly mdapendent of hose arm ollvr asesls or
imoupt of assats. When I Carying amount of an assal o GGL exceads s recovarsble oy, B aspat is
conaldered impered o [$ witen dewn I3 ik rcoverable smount.

In assessig valus in use, the aslimaled fulurg cash fons ara dscounted 0 el present vilue using a pre-ax
diteaund rale Mal detls cumant markal assacemants of the lene wabye of money end the reks specils 19 the
acnal |6 ddeomianing Fair valee bes oosls of dispocal, recanl marksl lrarsactions arg takan Inko gocownd, IF o
sLch Iransashcons can ba dantfed, an spproprizle caluabon wiodid i2 wied, Thasa cololatons ore sorrobeesbad
b waliealion rotipbes, quoted ahers prices R pubicly brsded companies o othar svealabe Talr valys indlcators

Impzimmant koases of conlinuing opecalions, inelLdindg InpEimMant on nvenlones, s recsonised inthe siakement
o comprehensive Income In expenas calegones conalsbnt wilh (e e lion of the impaed ags,
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [c}
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far this yast anched 31 Dacanibar 2023

A MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLIGIES INFQRMATION (continued)

b pairment of nor-financial essets {continuad)

An ass2gamenl i mede 3 each reporing dale W debeimirss whalber ibere is an indication 1hal previoosy
racocnldad mnpaliment oatas Mo longer oxigt or heve decreased. N such [nlcalon axidls, the Company
Ssimples the 353ets of CEU's recowerable amound A praviously racognised Impalnment foss i revarsad anly if
Iheare has been & change In the assumphons used ko datermena e sssed's recoverable amourd Sance (he last
palrrrend boss was recognisad. Tha reverzd ic lmited &0 thal the canydng amownt of the asal doag nid exgeed
g recoverable amcinl, nor excasd the carrving amourt that would have boen detennngd . real of depreciabion,

had no impaiment 1953 been recoonged fx 1he 355t Inprioe vaars, Such revarsal 18 recognizedin the siatamnt
ol comprabans e Ftome.

Financial azsels

Tratbrand Fowc ouprafican

Fmancal assels e clegslbed, al dndbal FoCogeton, 86 Jubsequently mecdarsd al amorksad cosl, Tair vakse
it be b cmp s v iec oy (OACHE ANd falr vakes thmeegh peofL o koss.

Tha clatgihexien of fanoisl aseais 5 iy recogilion depends on the fnanckal aceet's contrciinl cagh o
characterietics avd 1he Company's blesiness mods [of mranages) Barn, WHE 1 oxcaplion of Fade secahesh e
that &t nod conbein a significan] i) compoent of for shech e Company has appiied e praclical
sxpadeent, Ihe Company inkally reasuras 3 financial assat at it R@ir vedes plus, 0 the case of a lingncial acws
ol A faar value throygh peofil oF korss, ransachion o3, Trade necenablas that 30 not corkain 8 significant

hnancing comparent or for which the Company hag applled the prackeal expedent mre measoosd at T
ISR o price celermingd (mder IFRE 15, Rafer (o s Sscooumding oolicy For reencs racognition.

In ortier for a financal assed b b clesilled and MsaEURed- & sMoTHISD cosl oeTalr vahe thrensgh OO, fl nessoks to

e (ke 1o cash fows lhal wa solaly payments of \princpal and mterest (GPFY o e prrapsl SMysunt
cudstanding. This aszessment |6 ralened bxad the 8P| eshand g peionmed Al an Insiumment keesl.

Tha Company's bualnes: modsl B mansging finzmdal aceatacrafare to hiw [ manrages ks lnancial 28560 in
cedai i gunesrate oatdt foars. The butirisss ol dstorminegs whathar cosh flows will result friom colleeting
cordraciual cesh Nows, salllry e Arcnced a5sets, of baik.

Purchases of 3aig5 of financlsl assats Mat require deivacy of ascals vl & Bme rame estabiished by regulation

or comrendion n the market place reguidrwey trades) are recogmagd on the Irade daie, ie., the dabke thad the

Comoany cofmmits bo purchase or S T a5oad

Subrsaguent magsuremerd

For puapoaaa of subsequent maasuwemant, finarclal E53sla are classafisd In fowr catesporles:;

(a}  Financial accets a1 amorticsd coal (dabt msoumants

ik} Flrancal arseds o Tair waipe throegh OO wilh aetyclng of cnulative gt snd kaaae (dobd
mstuameartal;

{cl Flnancial aegsaiz designatad 3t Felr walus Though Q60 wath no recyeding of curmilabva galts and bossas
WD cret o bion [aquity Instramanls); and

{d  Finenoal aszels al far vale throoph profit or beee

Firgnciad 2seals ot ampelised coal (el ingrumentg}
This calegary s the most ralevant [0 the Company. Tha Company measures Fnanciel esssts ot amorlsed cogt if
b oA the fodlgasing condlikana arg med;

- The (mancial assel = hetd within a2 busnass modal with the objechive o hodd lnanchkal aseets m order o
0lleGt COonMeciugl Cash Mows, and

- The conbraciual feame o e InSntel seesdl g @5 o0 peeciied dabes b cash fiows that ard solaby
paymgrs of principal and inderas] on e RGPl Jrcu | oubstanding




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [¢)

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For thl paar grvdied 21 Ducambar 20051

3 WATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLIKCIES INFORMATION {continsed)

Financid assets (Conmtinued)

Financial assets ol amorioed <oal are Subsquisntty messarad sing e aflisclive merest (EIR) method and are
subjact Lo inmpalmmanl Seirg and oszes ae recegniaed In profl or bas when the assal is derecormised, modified
o W,

The Comipany™s Mol 3 Ass et anchd SCLoumnks racsivabilen, dus (raen ralsted parties and bank batancey.

Accounts ressbesbies

P b9 renEiv abkas el rma-Qietralive ancal assels yvith Boed or determmatls paymands et are not gaobed
#1 an echva makal Aftar nllal measarenent, such financlal as5als are aubsequanilly measwned af amoicad
s, Wesd impaimmend The losses arksing rom mpasrmeant ace recoonieed N He statnenl o comprebanshee
wicore. Bad debda are witien off when (hers 1300 poaadlity of recovery.

Cah and aathy acpiivabin b

Cash and short-termn deposits in the slaternant of fnancia postlon ¢omprize cash al banks and on hand and
ot depagits with 3 matarity of three momhs orleasa.

Far 1hie purperes ol te stabarsen] of cash liows, cash s coedh aqeivalonts consigl of cagh ot banks a9 datanad
Abenn

rp el g OF M Clal 258418

The Company recognises an allowancs for sepachid credd lossas (ECLs) for st aat inslrurments ol hald af falr
vatue Ihrough prodll o koss, ECLs o batad on the diference botween e confrectiual cash Nows dus [
achorgance with the conlracl and ol the cash (s Thal te Company) sapects Lo receive, decounied at Bn
Bpgaaanabon of thé driginal sffactive mdenest rete. T he o pactad cash e will nehcky csh lows from e 2ale
of ¢ollataral hald or oiber credit erhancememts thal @rs alepral 1o b cowvirachial L,

ECLs are recogniaed m T atages. For e anqeosara s for which the s Fas ool bean A gignalicant incresse |n
cradel rish sinca mmal recogratlon, ECLE ara proslged for cradit kages (hgd mesull o defaol svants 1hal ars
P bl within e naxt 12-mondbs a1 2-monts ECLT For thee creclit erposunes o5 winch iheeta has besn 3
slgnilcent INCreese Inoredi sk Since il resopnlion, a (oss sllorancs |5 raquersd kor credl K992 expecied
ovear Lha remiel ring §fio of 1w oz peosung, Imegpechive o I Hming oF (i Gafaull (o Fetima ECL),

The Company conzlders 8 Anancial sses 10 defaut whan ivlamial & gadamal information iedlzales fal ke
Company is unlikelr o recelva the oulstandng contractual amaunds i kil baloes [aking imba socound any credit

arhanzamanta hald by the Company. A finanzlasl aszat it weilban off whas Beara it s rsasonable expect allon of
reCoyenng e cordractual cash Nows.,

Derecognition of inancial assetg
A Nnancesl assel (i whobs o w par) is derecogniasd whane:

Tl PONL LG P it Nmart I W agaEt has expirads and

tha Company has manshered its rghts 106 cash Aows from an assst and lther (8] has bansfaned
subglantlally all tha 1isks and rewards of cwnarship of [(b] when il has peither fangforred or rgingd
substanilally all the rsks and rewsrds and v b oo knge Bas conbrdd dei tha Fnancial assal, but has

Uranzimrad Sonltal o tha asea)
Finmrcial Bnbilter
Al Mnancial Kabiikes are racognisad mkaly B fair vans: and, m e coge o )ans sl Somswings SN pans s,
nal ef dirgcdly stributable wangacon Gosks.

The Company’'s financkal Hetdlkes Include accouda and slhae payables, laang and BIrrowings  and darvativa
Rrancial insbrwmants,
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.3.C. {¢]

NOTES TO THE AIMANCIAL STATEMENTS
For T vt anded 31 Decsmbae 2023

3 MATERLAL ACCOUNTRNG POLICIES INFORMATIOM |coamibnu sd)

Financial lkabilthes {continusd)
Accaunls payable and acoruals
Liabdifitien are recognlaed for amounts to be pasd i The folora ke 0008 of Sarvices retaivad, whather blllad by the

sUpieiw cf . Thasa aea canfed 3t smorlised coat which g the Far walus af the cons e sticn 15 be cetthad In
Tubura.

Talrm koans

Afar intial recognilion. interastearinyg Bans snd Borowings are subseouently megsured al smorsed cost
wiing Ihe effective inkerest rate {EIRY melhod Gaing and [Gssas ars reeognised N the slgtement of
cormpraban s iRcome whan the: liablies ere deracopnisad as wall as through the EIR amonisakian proceas.
Interasy |2 charged 3z an expense 85 N acenses wih Unpasd amotnl: Indudad i eceruals.

Aume(riised COedl |8 CAKU BTG by @K Inlg counl any discount of pramium on scqusincn end (eas o costs thal
arg an Inlegral part of the IR, The EIR amorisalon ks included as Bnanca costs in tee stakemant of
comprahensihve: [nooma.

Drerggognilion «f Boanclal IaGAIHes
& Tindancial [abdllly i derecognised ntwen the obligabon wder the liabety 15 dischanged oF CRncaTisd or Sdpis._

FEsir va lue meoaFNeTT
Faar vahed i3 R Brice B3l woulkd B rentaivad b0 4ol an aisel or paid (o transfer a labilyy inan ardemty eans sclion

betwean marked parfepanls M e ridasLr seranl 334 Tha Tar mlrd mogsuramant e baasd on lha presemplion
Ihohl, i e et it 1 maall Hhee BB o iranafar thee Batelity taboe ploce el

- In | parirCap ] ey opt Do dhle ik i S0 ERballly, oF
- In the absenca of & principal mecksl, = e o) sdeanlagemia markst for the aasal or labelby.

The pelncipal or tes et acvanlageous market must beateessible 10 ! by the Cormpany.

The falr vabue of &n aaght o alabillly 13 meawered Wdng e Assmmptions thal market parikcipants would Use
when pricirg s asest or kabllity, 38cunlvg Beal make] paricipants acl in i hadr eoonomic besl mleyest,

A fadr vakeh massursrnmnt of 3 nondoascel sss] Baket nk Accoont 3 market partlcipand's abilhy 15 g ake

aconomic benalils by weing the sz<eb s highes! and best Uk or by sl [E ke anolhed marhat partcipent that
weonlld Uiz fhe ackzat i il haolwest ared best use.

The Company uses wallalbon iechmigues Dl are Bopropdate noibe cromssncss aned #or which aufflcent dala
are avatabie 1o measura fair valus, maximisng (be vse of relevant obsarvable Inpuls avd minemising the uss of
unobearsabhe inpuls,

Financhal maiurmenls compmse of Tmancial asscts and Anancgl kabes,

Finenbil aceats conslet of bank balances and cash and olbvr recelvables {eachuding prepaymands and
aant o) Firmutial lobliias consiat of accounte and other pavebles. ameownl dus 19 3 ralpdgd parky, kean frem
aharefvalders and karm loan. )

The Company enters Inkg [nkerest rale swap agreaments wih catan countarpardiss, principally Ananclal
rslibalicons with imrsstment grade gredil ralings. Inferes] eate $wdps are valusd using valualion technlques, which
axriploy H use of marksl obsarvable inputs. The moat requentty appled valuation Wchrgues nclude koosard
pricang and Swag reodets Leng presanl valos cakeulaions. The modsls noorporste vardoes npuls includeng he
crel| quality of counterpariies, inkeraat rate curves and Forward rabe clnes of B undedying hedged kem. A
cher[valind eonlracts e fully cash collatéraliead, theretry alimineting both counterparty rigk and e Company's
W DTN AN rgk, A &t 31 Decamber 2023, e makosd-Lo market value of darvative [abaity poslbon 3
nat of A crsdll vshiadon adjestment Btnbutabée o derfvative counterpamy defsuk fsk. The chanoss in
Counterpany cradil nsk had io rakerl sifact on The hadon aMeCivenass 3sae3men.




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. {c)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha year andad 31 Cecember X015

a MATERLIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION [conimved}

Fabr value meaaurenmant [condlnued)

Fair valuds of thé Company™s Intarest-bearing bowcwings and loang are delemingd by ysing Reconbad cash
flow {DCFy method ugng discouwd rate thal rafacts e issidn’s bofrming e o5 at the end of The reporling
period. The i Aie-parfonmance risk ae 3l 31 Docamber 2023 wag assatsed 10 e msapficand

Al azsels and llabdiles for whech fae vabua @ rmegeurd oo dxciosed in e Rnanclal statements ae cabegorised
within (e KNr 2w haeprchy, described as follows, basad on tha koweat beved gl Thal i significant bo the (ar
WAl reemsfaran] a8 & wbale

Lewal 1: Cusobend funadpushed) matket prices in acllve markels o denlcal azssis o Ehilities;
Level 2 | Valuation tachnguaa for which the lowaal bavel gyl thal i gignilican] (2 (ha {2 valee measweemant 1o
Jrdflby oo welliretthy abseresbla: and

Leval 3| Valuation technigues for which the owest beval Inpul that @ sgnH|cant 60 (e Tair value mMaasursmsn is
ey e

For assals ard liaiies that are recagriced n the finendal slElements o & racuring basis e Carmparw
detamines whether Uanslors Baye occuaitsd bebassn loveds B I hieranchy by re-Basesoem clmgr|onbion
(baged on Ihe kowest vl npol had 13 slonicant 19 (e far value maasararmend &6 4 whole) at the and of each
vanailing padlod.

Empioviass” sndg-of-aervics banediis

Mon-Bafratn employeca

Mon- Batwaini smpicisss of ihe Company are paid an and of Senvice ndemnily. The snblement bo s d-of-sanios
Indemnlly & based upon the axpabiale smplorvas’s 08 S8R and kngth ol 38rvice, subjesd fo the complbion of
£ MArmum servics penicd. The expecied cosie of the e bonaflic are Scenepd v e paricd of e armplnmman

Eafirainy anpioees

Wilh respect to Bahraine employees, Ihe Company) makes, contibullons Lo the Socml Insuranes Organisalion,
coloulslad ag & parcandage of (e eimployece! ooz n accordarcs will hie redivand Law. The Comgary's
obhgatens ark Bpbed Lo Ibataceoniribolions, which) & squnsad whan dus. B per tha Company pobcy, the
COHTIpEIY M REE TS Bor bevim inaodT ban e b5 Tor Eiahiram gavpboyees based ors U kangih of e aaeeice.

The: el [0 lreve pay and passage I basad upon the tamms of smptoymant comrac] with e e ployess
anvd letwglh of gervice, The supeciod Gosts of (bwse baails ars scoroed at the and of eath reponing panod and
ganiied Fprwand wnlil Mgy aré wlilised.

Py bond

Prowabone are recogresad when e Company has & presand obEgalion (kgal o ¢ondiructive) as a resull of 8 past
evanl, & i probable thal an outlow of meceurces ambodplng ecomenes bemefs wil e eguired b salls e
igallen and @ religble eslimele can be mads of the amounl of the cbllgaton. When the Company sxpanis
woeree o Al o & peovision K b reimbursed, oy axample, under an insuance conlract, the reambursamend |13
racognkzad B & saparals asssl but anlky when The reimburssment it virludlly cedain. The @apenss relabng te a
prowv|$od 15 praddnlad m bha Slatemant of comprahensere Income nal of any rodnibures e

Doty st lve Bnancial Insitumenis and hectos Aoconmtineg

Tha Company u=es dervative financial Instruments, such e Inderes rale Twaps b headie it mdeces] rads rigks.
Such divalive (nancial insmements ars sl recogniced et far valee on The dake on wiech & chenlystive
conkracl |2 eodevad wlo and are subsacanty ra-rmossured 3l fEir value. Dervelives ara carried 22 fecial
assats wian e 18I value | pooiifve and a9 fnancal Babllies when R falr sakie is negallve,

Ardy JRINS OF 03Ses BHENG 11 cHAHORS [N IRE LN value of cerfeadivas Are (aban Sraclly 1o profit or bse, excepl
kK e ghectve portion of cagh Now hedes, whech is recognised i ey Comprenensye ncoms (D) and [aber
resilagifmtd b protl ar lis wivd i hedgad tem affecta proiit or loss.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [¢)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
For the yanr ardeed 31 Detoeribser 2023

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES INFORMATION [conlimied)

Doarbvadbes Toancial instruments and bedgss accounting (conlinued
For e purpass of bdoe stctunting, hedges are daesified &3,

- Fair valye hedous when fedging e aaposunt to changas in 1ha i8ic value of 3 recopnised a5t o |labiity
ar an urmecognieed e commilmend,

- Cash fknr hadges when hadging the caposura to vanabiity in cash Mews thal ia slther atidbulabis o 3
panticular risd: ascacobed wilh & récogrised asset or Kability or a highly probable foregas | Iransaction.

- The Campany's dethslvg Tancial mslrurmams qualify a5 cash fow hedges.

At the inceglion of 3 hedoe relallcnghip, e Company [comalty deslonales and documerts e s rakshorshan
U which the Company wighes to apply hadge accounling and 1he nsh mansgament objacive and siralegy for
underiaking the hadin. The decumrilation nchides identificaion of the hedging Instrnend, the hadgad dam o
Iransaction, the matwrs of 1he rish Delng hedged atd how e antily will 3ssass b offecivonesa of changes in e
hedgir nstnamenrs fair valug o offgeting Ihe expoaurs o changees IR e badged iaoms 18 valua or cash Aows
A0tk 1oy e Pescl g fish.

=uch hadgess are scpactsd to be heghly sflsctye 0 achveyarg offsetlinD changes i lak vakea of cash Mows and
Al BaaEdd On B Sngoing basis o delemmimrs: hal they actually have been bighly effegive Bwoughwul e
financial raproning perlods ko which by were designaled,

Cash fow hadaes
The effectvs potbon of tha gait of o2z an P haddirg inaPpmsod Sacgmizedin dthar comprahansie ncoma

SOCI in tha cash faw bedgs resarva, whike am naffactve perban s assdilesd rrmafatsly in ihe Siglemend of
COmpraheneys Ncome 38 finance coala.

The Company uoas rdered rala i Sonlrscl a5 Macoes ol ils sgpoture b mderesl Ale risk o forocas!
ransactions and fiem commilmenis. Thedwdiecte porfion relaling o Ntenest rate swaps conlracls is reconised
it T <ol g,

Amoants. moomnisad ag OC| are wanatermed o posl o [o5e when e adged transaclon afkects prodlt oF Ko5s,
such s whean tha hedgsd (nancial expengs B recognigsd.

K 1he hadging arslnement axparas of 12 temmaled o soarciead wilhwul replacerent or rkvar {ap part of the
hedging atrategy]), or If iz daakgneton e a hadge B rawoked, of whan [he hedos o konger rgalds tha oritans For
Ml Bocouniing, any cumalstive gain o loes previowaly recognised In 000 ramdins 2epatakdy in aquity untl the
Torg e R S GOCUrE OF e anbetest rals famm sommrmivsnt 12 sl

Revenug

Freveum from COMMRacis Wil Cusiomer:

Revenua from contracts walh customare conperesat svgy chargas and variabls O3M chorges and  are
cAkulae] batad o i PPA, with Ihe Blacincity and Websr Sushorty JEWA) af Ihe Kingdom of Eabran and
racooned what paTormancs obkgabon is satislled (e, powdr it delimrad),

CAPACy Charopd rantdug
C-Apacily Charge rasanue ([oxse income) is basad o (he PPA with EWA and is recommizad over ima, based on
the condractual plant evadiebdliy and preaented nal of sohedubed unanakabllky and lorced Sptage.
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AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [¢)
MOTES TO THE FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS
For he wear anced 31 Decamba 2003

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLIGIES REFDRMATION {=ontinusad)

Beorrowning cosis

Bomowing cogls drecly afifbutabls 1ot aocuisation, constrecion o production of guallinng asssls, whch
ara assets thel neceesarly taka 8 substandlal penod of broe ko Qe ready (or Thalr ederuded oss of s3le. ae sdged
1ot cosl of thass assabs, until such e 25 1he eccets are subglantially ready for Uheer ivended use oF sats.
Invgsimgrd income samed on tha ismporary vastment of specifc bomowngs pending telr «goendiure on
qualifing s55ats 1= Jeducted from Ihe borrowing costs elglble for capitalsstion, Al e other bomowing
OIS Srd Paoogn|Ead in the statemant of comprehéaneies nopme Inthe year inowhich They am (ncurred,

Forwign owmanokes
Trarsachona n forsdon Curenckss ane sy recorded in Bakraind Darors at (s sxchanos rals ming of the dake
of Uhs: ransachion. Monslary asseis and (labiees denominalad mn Foresgn Sumenc|es are rairanskaked e Bahdmi

DHngia @l exchange rale i) 3 e alataig] of ancal posion dals. Al sxchangs gains and Kessg pre Taken
to \he stalement of comprahansiva o,

MNeon merstary [l hal sig rmsssursd o leomg of higkdical oot in 3 forgign cumancy ara tranalabed waing e
excharegs rakas M e dde of b inilial ransactons. Non monalary komg measured at [ar value in o freign
cudevty arg rarclated weimg the sxchanga rales &l the date wian the lal cobus i dedadrmanid.

4 SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING RJ0GEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSIMPTIONS

The prepaation of (i Company®s linancial slatemants requires menspemanl o make Judgaments, esmales
and assumplons hat afacl tha raposrsd amoamty of sgvonaes Sxponges, assets and llabdles, and he
accompanying diecosures, and dhe disciosure o sondingenl labiliBes, Uncerbaingy about thooe apgumpions and
sabmates coudd razult In oulceomas el requics. & rmaleis] adjuetmenl e carrdang amoun| of assats or
lenbulllibas aHacdsd 0 hulura pareds

Judpenmests
In tha pwoataetts of Appdaneg 1he Compang's accoanting polkies, manegemeont hea made tha bolomwing fabosrens,
which biave the mosl slomafcant alesct o I amourds resogrizod m e financlal slaements:

Going comea

The Comgany's Managerent s made a0 sasorwnl of the Company's abillly o coninge @9 a oy concem
and in sabisfied that the Company has The resources 1o conties the busindss (o e forageeable 1uhre.
Furhanroms, managersn] & oot avans’of ary material wecertainties that mey cast skondlcard doubl abod e
Company’s ahibly 1o confinue as a golng concsn, Tharefors, te Bnancial slatements contmue ko ba preparsd on
a going concern basls,

Cperding lease Gommimends — CNRpaRy 45 4 lesead

The Company hag endeved inlg commeria properly eases on s ofces and easa of the lang on which he
powsr pland exlsts The Company bas determlmnad, based on en evalaion of (e lems apd condeions of e
arangansnle, sech & e ase enm nol comdtibuting o substanial porbicn of 1he econormis e f e coommcigl

proporty, thal W deos not retssn all the slgndlican] rigks and reeands of gowrership o theas propedees and
Accoamikad For IMase conracls a6 operatng keapes,

Ceralieg i ase ComMmEmants = COMpany &5 4 MEso

As dascribad i notd 1, the Campany has entensd inky & Ing kerm PP, Uindet the BFA e Compary is enlibed
10 racapen nal frowndy capacity changas (el invesiment & nef Tixed opargtions and malnienancs charges) bated
on 1he plant availabdity dureneg the tanm of the PPA and delenmansd hat nat e capecity Charmes revarie e
leage reverwes as per IFRIC 4 "Delemuning whelhis &0 Srangenmsat conlaing a4 Lesse’. Baged on the
conWaclual Arramsgemends i place, thel ihe Company retens the principal nghs and rewards of sarseishin and
sccordingly accounts for The ned capacily chargs favenuse as an operating kase. The Compary has aoplied
peesttical axpediend for Iransition Into IFRS 16 hengg there wag o impect at the Iransibon.

14



AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. {¢}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Faor (hi s acpdied 31 Chvcaeribae 20273

4 SIGMEICANT ACCOUNTMG TUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSLMPTIONS (conlamed)

Estimaisa

The key assumptons conceming the fulwe and olber ey sowces of aslvnalkon uneceramly al Fa reeortiveg date,
Al s & Sagiaficand sk of Sanlsag & oatarisd §dusmenl la the danyirg) amounts of azeets and [abdties within
1he net Tingncial year, are described Delow, The Company based N3 assumplions and astimatas on parameters
avalabla when the fnandgal statements were prapansd. Exsbing grournstances and assumpllons avout fulure
dewrednpinacals, fioweyer, may changs dus b marksl dhardes or drourmshngss aisineg bevond the contrd of the
Comgany, 3ush changes are reflected i e a3 smplions whan By oo,

Usefid fems of properdy, plant ad sgugermam

The Company™s manageman] detarmines the asimaled okalil Ivas of s propanty, placl and equipmant for
calculatng depreclalione This esimare s detemninsd efter congaderng the Qrpacied ussge of e assal
physesd wear ard Bar. Mendsgarmsnl revieves e retstusl valuee v waafid Fves annually and fud g degacobion
ChErgas weould T arjesbed whl Managerean Deliayes M usiul s deifar froo previoan s &5 ke

The review camrled oul by manapamenl i the cumenl year od ot Indecala any n@cassiby to changs (ke pseh))
lIvdns o progssrly. Plant ard souiormenl.

irnpsanerrisedl of propact), plaed And Suiprrdary

Inpalrmanl aniss when e carmyng valus of an assstor cash gerarslng unil sxcasds its recoverable amount,
which iz the higher of d5 far valwe kegs cogts of digposaland 15 velve In Lge. The Tar value ks ools of deposal
saleuledion i basad on avallable data from bireling sales trancaclions, conducied ot am's knglh, R simfer
HIS4LE oF COBrVRDH Mk prices Has [Rcrermendal cosis Tor dandaing of e aesil, The valus i usa calcodalion
k3 based on @ DCF mogded, The cpsh fows are gerlved Tiom e bodged Tor e it Toe years sood 20 nod inclsds
resirudduring adlivilies that ta Company is not et committad o op-signifcan fuiure pwveaiments that il cnhancg
1M asael's parformance: of Ma CGLU BIng e, THEsasorarabla aMoURT S sensllve 10 1he Sscound ralw ussd
Md ihd DOF medchsl A well 3% dhed it TEUNS CA5B-RWiobes S0 v Qicwdh Fals oS [or Sxlmpabon
pirposes. Basad on the Combany s Ll 70 ipaii e Rt b tacoghiesed in U N ial Salamanle.
Proargian for gamobutizsdion oot

Baead o e condraciual abligsisi e per s CDeeraions and Msintanancs Agracmeed wilh Al Ezxal pesration
and Mainkenance Company W_LL, thae Company has recomnized a provieksn for decommssionesn chilgations
Akt ialgd with by pena pland. o Saldmcirig) 1he lair Ao o B provision, asemplions and esimates ara
miade i relallan te the sopscted coal o dmmante and rmmevg the plant Trom the sita and (he sepeclad bming of
thoes coals. Mosl eustabde irdustnidindas for powar sector undar the Uinited Siades Producar Price des heas been
usad [t delanmaniny (e pracensd valus of e demobifcalon provigion 3 e management sxpede b inour
eigrificanl porion of tvase cosle in US Dollare. The camying smaount of tha provieion ae al 31 December 2023
was BL 3 80 B39 (A B AT TR,

B astimaled Unied States Prodocsr Price Indss osed in the caleullion had besn 1% higher (han
manaerent s eslimele. the carmying amount of e provigion woukd heve basn B0 39,605 higher (2027 BD
37, T02)

ImpesrTren! oF vendones

Inveamibodiad ame hadd ab It kwndt OF Sasl 2rd Mk raaFeabis vaes, WHEDS sosnboes bacome dd or cheodata, an
estimals [z mada gf Ihew net roalisablo value, For mgadgually ignifican] amounts Ihis estimalion i parfarmead on
an adlwdugl basie. Amaounle which are not mdyideally eignificant, but which are ol or obaolole, are aseeEsad
colecively Bl 3 proviaeon SEpled Scconding 1o 1N INWentony ype 2nd the degnes o AgHng OF ADSCMECRNCE

AL e stakerr oF linancil pagilion dak, grost inveidonys wara BO 2 423 198 (2023 BD 2,302 850), wilh na
provhiEan lor 2low moving irvaniones. Aoy difarance betwean tha amounts setoally raallted b Db peiods s
the amounls oppatbmd wil b v riised [0 (Fd b dnd aF corriphEhom e,




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. [¢)
HOTES TO THE FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha vaar anded 31 Decambar 2023

i SMEMIFICANT ACCOUNTIMG JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AHD ASSUMPTIONS [condlmied)

Estimates |condinusd)

Frowvisaom for axpectod oraoW looEas oF Ac0oUm bt rcmh sbies

The Company usas 3 prevision mali: & caloulake ECLs for wade racerablos. The provison rales eng based on
days past dee for groupings of varlous seMamsr seprenls Ihal haws cimilar lose pattams [la. by gsgraphy,
D oduc by, tatlourer typa arad rating, and covarao by btars of adit and clhar Foarns of crode noursnse ).

The prvision malnx i infially based on the Company's historical sbesrved defaull rates. The Company wil
COMDFALE thl Wl bo Sdjusl (he Ristoriesd cradit bozs exparience with Topwardtooking Indormstion. For instamse, (I
ForeCast economic condihons (¢, gross donmaclic pradinct) ana axpected 1o detenorate over tha nesl voar which
C30 Wad 1 an nereassd numbar of defbults in 1he slomdalve seclor, the bistodcal defaull rates are adjusted, Al
SVEry reporting date, e hiskeical observed defauk rates are updaled and changes m {he formand-looking
eclimales are snakyged,

The assaasmant of e corslation babwesn haboncal degerred dofoult miss, forecas! economic tondiions and
ECL: & & cignificend estmate, Tha amounl of ECLe & sengilve b shanges in cmumslances and of Brecast
sconofil; wndilions. The Cormpaby's historical credit loaa supaience s forecest of sconomic conditlens ey
alae sl be rapresenidtivg of cuslomar'a ectual default n tha fulure. The nkamaton about the ECLs on L
Compamy's trada racaivabbes (8 dselatad o ke T

At U stalameci of fnanclel pocition date, gross recevabdes were B0 3595 391 {2022: BD 3105, 129), Ay
dititrence betwesn the amounts sclually collached n lubure perlads and e amounts expesied will ba rastnisad
R slaacrent of comprehenglve income,

el |
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AL ELTEL POWEE COMPANY B.3.C. (0]

HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For tha vaar endid 31 Decembar 2023

- PROPERTY, PLANT AND ECLRPMENT |comnt ryaed)

The land on which the power alstion, bubdinge snd faciliies sre corgucted hag boon leased freww e
Capnrommenl of 1he Kingdorn of Eatvain M a nomimel rem of BD 1000 par sonwm for & peeiod of 20 years
COMMnCing o e sohedled comimencal oparaton date (1 May 2007). Mo nght of iee asuMs was racognizad
ag per IFRS 18 &3 amount wvolved & mmalarial.

Capreciation tor e year amouniing o BD 5933,075 has baen nopded 0o the opeislons and maintenancs
ERpSED (2022 BD 5362, 1697 (nole 19,

£ HNVYENTORIES

2023 202z
ao acr
Flant gRare parts ard oos oAk 24231 2,302,850
T AGCOUNTS RECEIYABLE A0 PREPATYHENTS
2023 i ey
ac B
Racaivabds From tha EVWA 3,505 304 3195128
Al 4 o depaded snd unpaid racanabies (59, 514) (30,0:7)
J.53047T 3,186,152
Prapald sxpoeses 1%1,035 186,477
SiaF [nane . RES
Bt WAT pdcpyiratiat 144,681 184, 7403
Crttwer reseshralties 182,111 148 ETA
d 037 oA 3,673 718
——

Faceivabhe kam EYiA related io the sale d alecincity @nd aré duswithin 45 days (rom the date of invoica.
Tha meovemant In the sllcwrance for dlapiied and Gnpesd recsyabies dunng e vear Is B3 ToBows.

20213 22

B aex

Ealapce At the bagioning of the year 30,037 28,342
Chargs Suiilreg 1he vaar inoka ) 15,577 11,564
Ealance af tha and of the year 55,514 0,047

During the year 2023, afler recalving relevart consenls. U Comgany sxlended the nafursl gas iwokcing
rrechaavizm dpead wilt BV {or furher perid wp 0 51 Decomber 2023,

Tiadlitar pusf

Shie

Toial masired

80 - Ta

31 Dacammbar 2033 3,535,977 AH08TT
31 Dacember 2022 A155.192 2158142




AL EXIT] POWEER COMPANY B.3.C. {¢]
HOTES TO THE FINAHCIAL STATEMERTS
For tha wear ended 31 Decambar 2003

L) FELATED PART™Y TRAMSAC TN

Fialaed parties roprazant the sharahokders, direckors and hay mansgarmant parsonnal of the Company and
anllllas controlied . jomlly comdrolad o sipnifcanity mflsanced by sumch porbee Fricing poicies aod lsme of feae
mansaclicns are approed by tha Compain's rmarshosivard,

Balances with relaled panles inchuded In the stalemen] of (vancial pociion are a3 follgws:

2053 2oaz
8.1 Due from refated parties BD el
G ompandas wndar corarmon ool
Af Do Poswar ard Wobar Compemye B30 () gL i 91,913
Akenvatics Far dopirdiond orai (855 s {341) taTy
28061 81236
Th ageing Anabetis of dus o rdated parties iz a5 Rllgws; Mailiner sl o o rraoaired
2083 202
ED g
Compardst under carmmon conlrl {aa1) ETTY
——
i Fa Fry
8.2 Due fo related parfies ED Bl
Sharshcldara 13,007
Commpariss unkder cormrmon comnol
A Exzel Cperstions ad amiensscs V... S7E 061 1,138 6808
Qkwar ralaned pewiies
Intermetional Powar 5.4 Cubss Sranch A 457 4,881

576,445 1,503,587
Transaclions with rakaied parties ingluded in e Hataroant of Drofl oF (088 B as follows:
Settfarredd OF Dathiiices ot

Dnar sy expanses fwitall of oifier refaleg panties
2oz oy reded 2623 202
ac B0 B =] 1
Sharshoders 14,703 15 532 - .
il rélaked pargiss 6274294 4,817,081 335 4TD AR5 TID

8,288,997 4,315 TXE Sﬁﬂ'ﬂ JB5 T

Compans stion of K&y mansgEman P
Chiring IR paal no tompansalion wae pald 10 e Dirsctors, The ramnscations of ofer members of key

MANSQEENE WAt A% lows:

vy o L gd
B B

Ehort horm benedits 184,257 157 441
Erd of $ayicen Beralis 13,730 10,102

ATROET ___ IE7Ed3
St (e Berafils weare i the fomm of salanes., hom)ses ] alCWENCEE,

24



AL EXTEL POWER COMPANY B.5.C. (¢
HOTES TO THE FiIMANCIAL 5STATEMENTS
For ihe vaar andsd 31 December 7023

9 CASH & GAGH EQUIVALENTS

2023 X122

& B

Cagh in hand 1000 1.000
Bank balances 478804 TEE T2
47904 TaaTe

Allowante or ¢rpacted cradlt bases [5288) (7.964)
FrZ WA 715 748

The bark balances ars piscnd wilh commencial banks inthe Kingdom of Bahraln In Baheaivi Dinar, US Dollar snd
g RoTrnlere! beaing sxcaplt iy Call deposita pooounts which have a0 Fvacags inlerecl rate of 52% (2022
2.0,

10 SHARE CAPITAL

The sulbvdrisad, sssed and flly poid up chere capdal of the Company consisls of 211,100 groinery shaegs with
& ruonanal vk ol B 100 agch. The shareholding strschira of I Companny is as follias:

2023 and M2
(o G e Mo aof A
T SN sheras =i
Gull Mwasiment Corparabon G.5.0. 45% T D409 50
Kehrabed FZE d % 9. 05 4498 500
The Social Insurancs Ovgenisakion - Bahrain 1%, 21,118 2411000

211,100 211190119

11 STATUTORY RESERVE

In aceordarce with the Bahran Cormmescial Compandas Law ol 2001 (and subaequend smendmenls) and the
Connpany™s Anlcias of Asancialion, TR O 1MeCpralii o the year B IENsfEnad 10 e SIaMory  resmrve.
The: Company will resobve 1o dlagongiraue s(oh apugl ansfers whisn G stabukory reeavve reaches 50% of the
s shiwg capital, The statutory resends’is el avalable for disnbalion, sl in Giraumsiances silpadated an
Ihe Bahraln Corrmerciad Companses Law of 2001 (and sulrseguent anvwd mends),

12 DWIDEND

Daming 2023, 1he Board of Deectors approved and pad indenim duvidend of B0 7,350,000 ot the rals of BD 1355
par share {20Z2: B 3,200,000 atthe rake of BO 1563 par shara) .

13 DERNVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Dhier vt iva financial cysnla
Drerivatives that are designaled and ofeckve a5 hadaing instrumenis cemied af tair value are 2% follows:
20e3 20EE
BD ap
[nlerest raly Suaps, 838,358 1429097
Camrant 30,3 =it
Mew-enditant 2 587 VR, 374

138,358 1,420,003

2%



AL EIZE] POWER COMPANY B.5.C. {c}
HOYES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the vaar anded 31 Decombar 2023

13 DERIYATIVE FINANCIAL IS TRUMENTS {continyed)

My 2

B Bk

Effeciive porlion k35037 14265128
Inaffectva porlon Z 428 08D
EIE-I!I-I:?I-EE 1,428.087

The Comgary nters into nberast Rata Swap (RS rangactions 1o hedge tha Intares] rale exposu of is Lem
locpanie e fa b

The tank borowings (habe 14) camied interest rate a 3.35% plus G-month LIBOR, However, [n the: final quarter
of 20623, tha Cormgany Irmsdlonsd ils bank bomowings o SOFR: with additionad foued speoad added of 42 526bps
Me: ol tarris wars avended as gart of the Iransibon. The Sompary accounded fr the changa o SOFR uging
the pracilcal expadiend in IFRS 9, which allows the Company to change 1he basls for determining the contraciusl
cakh Thatwes prospastinely by ravicing the offecive dnbarast rals,

Tha Compeany shkaned oo IRSE 290 sdmianly with counterpartas up 1o 31 Qckobier 2008 with hedging covarage of
D%, af thea barm laan facillly [rets 143

Tha reoavamand In e hadglng ressros dosted (B yaar wes as bolloaws:

20y M2

a ac

Balance at the Deginnng of e v 1428128 (2481 692)
Mt Far vhlue movsmand on IRSs durng e ywear (385, 196) 3,905,820
Balanca at the and o the e §38.932 1425428

Cahar comprahanabes eain (E38. 1601 3,304,520

The mgverignd In (b derivalive financil Zesale dunngthe pean was it lows

2023 M2z

a0 ]

Balanca at the Doginnng of e yesr 1,429,047 (2,489.811)
el falr valus mmaamand on RS2 uring b e (90,7 29) 3.8 0068
Balance af the and of tu yaar 430358 1,420 06T

A3 31 ¥ Dwcarnber 2023, |he molional haoged amowsd is BD 3380 milion (USD 88,15 milon) (022 BD 43,47
rribllon (USCH 11537 milon)} and the average 6 maondh inkarost rate was approsimabely 5.353% per anpum {2022
Z.275% AT AU

Based oo Ive rdarest relas gop, cver the e of 1he IRSs, The presont valee of ndicative geins wirs assessad al
apprcoimabely BD 0,84 mdlion by the countarparies be (he IRS (2022; BD 1.42 mallon). In (he svend that tha
Ciormpaay tanminated 1he IRSs a3 Qecerber 2003, it may have a gain of spprosimadsly BD 084 milkon,
Henvenrar, undar the tarms of the Francing Documérts, the Company sz net patmitled ko fenmmate [RSs. Al of
the abava milaras] e semps arg designated as effactive ¢t fiow hedgas snd tha [ak valus g has boon
defered n other compeshinsive mcoms. The nat ameount of BD 024,206 hag besn ad|usted, as hadgs geln
(202 BO 27,104 38 hadege brag), 1o i Doalingg rabe nbwros) pait dung 1he pesd

14  BORPOWINGS

202 HE2

[T ap

Current 11 God il 10,366, 60
Pars cunrsy 25 200 G5 A7 823

36,993,623 4T 538,453

Secwilies
Tha laclites ara eaciirad by & oo prahandie butingss motgage ower all of the Camgany's assels

2



AL EZZEL POAWER CONMPANY B.S.C, (o)
HAOTES TO THE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
Fox (tha weer srded 31 Dedsmbar W23

L L) BORROWINGS |onHnepd)

CrORmPArL S
The leclity sgresamandzs comlaln cefdaln covenands amd He Compsany has folby conaplied with thess boan covananls
thiri] Hhes ycar,

T MICToNt 4 1 BOMOWiNgs ane a5 RO

203 02
BD 80
Loan balance:
Eaiarvn o 1 Jimagry 45,203,128 55,082,357
Fapayments (1005648205  {10,379,220)
Calance ot 31 December 37 3 A 453303128
Badance at 1 January 33 aTh SR4 475
Amorteaatlon dairg the yaar [nobs 22 {120 A00) [ 120.200)
Balapce at 31 December LTS 463675
Nl lmm [¢ar) halance
Balance al 31 December 0,005,623 47 B30 4563

A5 disclossd i noda 13, Thes bank bodmesngs Carrsd ivieresl s a 335% phss G-ronth LIBOR: and s e (@nal
quarter of 2023, the Company Imensiiloned #s benk borpaings - S0FR wik addilional Tized sprewd sdded of
AL GNP

Working Capital Faciity:

Dhwr|rgy Judly 2HE Ihe Comipany entared Indo & 8O3, T mlon wiorklien capeal facilby agresmant with #ashesq Bank
and 1he Facity has bean renered up (o4 Jiky 2024 As @03 December 2023, there 3 00 cutstanding balancs
o this faciity (2022, Ny

13 DEMCEILISATHON PRONTSNIN

Farka 17y

ap Bl

Balance at the bagnoing of e yeat 37T 619,802
Linwinding of discound and efect of the change in distount rale (nole 223 210,045 181,952
Balance al 1he ervd of 1he wear 3,0, B3 3,770 T

Tha peovisaon for demblleaton cofls repretands (e pracen] vales of (e manapeneent's bl aclishe of T
Todieri cuilflowe of acomombe baavafds Tt will be requirsd 1o demobdice tha plant &t e and of he Poswer Purchase
Agrecment {"FPA"} penod. The estimate has bean meda a5 par tha Opevations and Menlenamee Agreemad,
which isquires paying BD 255 mikon al M end of [he PPA, sublect o Indecation sing the Unidsd Stales
Produce Price [noex, The unexcpired 1emn of tha agresment 13 2.2 wars as at the raporing dee (2022 4.26
FARrS].

18 EMPLOTEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

83z 2072

O B

Balance 3t 1 beguning of (e wear 2195, ESE 303,829

Faarianls durineg e pea - A%, 0
Cherge dumng the year 15, 0l 17,667
Charged 1o a relaked pary 13,608 10,282
Bakanee A the ond of tha vaar A28 180 205 S5E

ar



Al EXFEL FOWER COMPANY B.5.C. [c)
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fow 1w yndr aniaed 31 Dscarmber ik

17 TRADE & OTHER FAYARLES

Aucounls payakbda
Acixyd intarest-net
Accmualk

Trade poables aré rny-Nierest bearing and are ormmally settiad withen 45-30 days e,

18  REVENUE

Capacily cinatQE ran e

kveelmeant changa

Flead oparations and mantenance chame
Dedusilan far sermdylad Qhincyabllig
Deductlon for fonced outens

T2l capadty chargs revan g

Favarus ot cortracls Wi CUSiomers « Ity CRros B
Melurad gés chamgs

Wariabie operalions and mankenants change

Siant-Lp s

Tolal revvanuse o Sonbeacks wills CoSomars - Srgrgy chands rovanue

19 QOPFERATIONS AND MAINTEHANSE EXPENSED

Madurl gas cosky

Ficad operalions sewl mainbanares cogls

Varidble aperalinn anch ridind sreics CoFLE
Depraclalion fncte 53

Crparations and mambenanss liguidalsd damages - nel
Skt up conks

DAt FEDaan Bard I b N SOl 5

Orhver operaton: coats

0 OTHER IMCOME - NET

Wilmerarst incorm e
Mat Iorcspn eschange (1055 Fgaln
CMher miacallareous sroméa

b 17 | g
20 ED

62,259 3.0
501,807 Fikd, S
643,637 3T, o)
1,207 502 DY L.ET5
2023 P 1y

ac Al
19,665,481 18,774,748
&,162,854 5501 504
(1695922 (2575530
{4,801} {5E,500)
ZETTANZZ 12,134,023
A6, 464 052 49 475 A5
1,472,339 1.766.6602
108,003 65887

] i eat kE ] 45,743,184
59521256 67 502,707
23 022

8D &
30,302,477 43,824,753
4,088,477 4,211,430
14970, 204 1,759,358
5A53475 5,952,167
18,559 169,370
LIRS S
11,243 274,825
142,161 O 626
48 055 5B 56,323 110
23 222

an Af

105 486 BRI ATS
(7450) kXL
25568 40652
121,510 052




AL EXTE FOWER COMPANY B.5.C_{5]
HOTES TCO THE FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha wear endsd 21 Decamber 2003

a1 QEHERAL AND ADMNISTRATIVE COSTS

FaF L

B o

Slafl cost 31,238 31,370

NS amce cost 498,922 458,543

Pridessonal ked 15878 14,968

Qgear geneeral and admbssirallve cosls LN 218,168

Allowancs | {Revarsal) for aypecbed cradi insses. ralwted parles T (971}

(Feversal} ! ahowance Tor expetied cradet 031 Sash and <30 squivalems (2.505) d152
Vrirtan off o recasvabies Irom EWAR 167,053 3
Alipwance for diepated and unpaid recenatles (gt 7) 15,917 11,50

— LA EE 1073040
22 FINANCE COSTS

2023 022

-l ) B

Intarest onterm kans 3. 857 B80S 2805851
Mt (RN S (0s oo milefdsd [k Swaps inabe 13 1924,.205) G270
Auric|sallon of Kan of|grcain costs {nole 14) 120,500 120,500
Chher Nnance changes T4.457 10547
Effecl of discounlmeg provision for demobllisation cost (roleds) 210,086 151,352
Wnertecd e porgon OF Cash Bew Nados Kres rmoqnkeed (ot 13} 1,543 (12, 146)

it 41,502 370412
3 COMNITHENTS  CONTINGERT AZEETS AND: LIAEILITIES

COTTI e Lo S flicns i Marnardice Sepwertiant;

The Company has ardared inky an Cpesslion. and Mainterance Agreement with Al Ezzed Oparallons and
Manipnancs Company [T opd alorty under whschl B comrmiled o pay cortain fees 10 the Oparaker of the
Flal as fixad ard voriable fees, wilh selevan) ndexation acfuctmenis, &= speciled i e operalon 2l
PrERLBTAS: &gt ATl,

Cparaling Bare sormidnments;
The Company entered Inko operatng fagas amangemeante wilh the keaeos charges fised Tor the pericd of (he [onee,

Thas o tararmants principaly mldke to (v ledce of lha office spacse and the lomse of (e Lnd on which B
prwer plant exists,

Pl mimimmiem rantals paabls ydar non-cancellable operating |oases Gt the reporng date s as Follows:

023 20z

BD i)

WIIRir Oris yaar 17,304 1T Q)
After oné vear il il more Lhan fva yesrs A vivlk &4 i
Atiar Nvm yaaws 5,333 10,332
31,133 32133

24  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGENMENT ORJECTIVE AKD POLICIES

The Compary's fimancialinstruments axpoas 1 10 & vancly of fimancial leka. Thoes ncheda fovalgn sachangs ik,
irdrazl kala sk, crddd msk snd Rquidty gk, Tha Boerd of Direclors monltors thees nska Lo nvnimize peoleniod
advarse slfacts an the Company's Taanclal parionnangs,

Tha Company's financial aseats nchoda accourts receivabie, due from rekaed partes and cash and cash
oclvalends, Flrosnckal Kabilbes nclnde bade snd olbwer pavables, des bto relalesd parties, dervelie Rnenceal
Eabiktas and bomowings. Ho right of use sssels and Yease labliies were recopnized as par IFRS 15 a5 tha
Abteoa L iy by et |5 WA b D




AL EZZEL POWER COMPANY B.3.C. [&)
HOTES VO THE FIMANCIAL STATEMEHTS
Fow tha wadr snvidnd 31 Dacanpber 2062

24 FINARCIAL R13K MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVE AND FOHICIES {00 ntkued|
Tha gy o Krascil e i Ningackd [ahilios grg follown:

Amarhsad eosd Falr vafue Hhvogh OG!
22t 2002 2023 Joz
Pheders D a0 B 8o

Financial asseis:

Do vl fancinl assals 13 . . 838368 1,424 T
et o RS, sty 23 Pl T 3,70 oad 3,307 448 z .
D froam redaied peardas a LY | 91 295 . 4
Lo @i ¢ sopiveabant g ] 474 55 T8 4% - -
4,273,304 4 103,420 538 358 1,428 087
— =

F vl Lembd It s
Accourns panyabla
and accruals 17 1,207 BOA 73975 - -
Do 1 e priwhins: ] 576 445 1,203 587 -
Butovcrtipet 1 AT I 90 48 303 128

30, 220 a8 o A
Crpdl ek

Cradit riek [e the risk (hal e Cormpany vl incur 3 oSS bcaLss ite cuthormers or dlhor counterpartlas fall o
degcharge thedr contrectual obfigations. The Company Irsdes onby vl racogreted, oradibwarthy parties The
Cormparny has aslablshead coslomer vaifioston prcaduas For o néw cusiomars. A regular smnual M 30
valustewn of hsa sccoamnis ate cxrrlng ko asgnss s sradit standing o tha oustomars.

Tha COmMPany's exoosiane ko crdil sk wBes fmon defsul of the’comismparty. with a maximum sxpedws gl
K tha Sapning armount of thése msiruments 25 Showm in‘the siatement of fwancal posibon. The GCompany iz
wpossd 1o ol sk primarlly an cash ard cash squnalonts, scooonta racalvables and due Grom related partiss
belances,

Tne Company Emils e cradil ek onDask balsnces By atsurmng 1hal thass ara rraireined with banks having
oty ol A DS

Expdaumg fo credh msk
The labls below ehowe the aress MM S4posire b cradl ik for the componenta of the slatemen) of
fancial posdtion heddings which aa Gonsidendd b0 be parfoeang:

202y ey

BD EfL

Augtaurnts ratanabd 3,701,844 3,002 448
Do Trom related parkiag . 01,27
Cash o cath equivadents 474515 5745

o, 373344 4, 104,429

Trade recabables are dus from WA, which is pad of Ihe Govarnmend of the Kingdom of Bshraln, The
récareableas from BEWA reprasermt raveniss billed based on tha PPA terme. Cradll dak o caeh and cash
squivalants & Evled since hase e mpanlaaved wilh bank having approphiate cradit rellmgs.

Market rik

Market rlghk fs the nek hal changes nomakel RRolors, such a3 curency rales, interasl rales and equily prces wil|
affect b Company's incons of the vakes of its holdings of fmandial inctruments, The obective of markesd risk
AL B [0 manage and condrol markal gk sxposires within acceptable parametors, while opEmizang the
redurm o rigk.
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24  FINANCIAL REZK MANAGENMENT CBJECTIVE AND POLICIES (contimsed)

Market risk (comtinued)

{0 Irtorest rata sk

britmrast rale sk 1 Ihe risk Fal (e fair vakes or fubure cash fows of 3 finemsial oedrerent Wi Bocate dos b
;hangas In market nkerest rales.

The Company is &xpossd 1o inbeeast rax risk o (15 indaras) beéaring liabilitica fbamowings),

Tha Comeany reviews tha markst analysts and sxpaclations for inkarest rate movements as the basis on which
Ihe Cormpany decldas to ublss floatiwg or fved mates for he interaat beanng llab#les. The Company has
hedgad ite Intareal rate nak on &3 oar Decdilbee by ardoring indg inbarast rale ame kansactons (oo 13).

At thve reporiing date the evtenesl rake proflle of M Comgany™s rbwattbaarmg inancial nalumeniz wt:

BNV BRI
2053 iy
BD (=l
Yariable rate Insdrunants
Berrewings T, R A E 43,303,128
Irkarezl rals svaps 13345, 358 (1,429,007}

Cash Bowr senglivity analysiz for varable rate Inctnumenis

A changa of 100 basis points i indetes rales ot (e reportieg dale and o average IManest rake: prevalling doning
It ‘e |l Bdord interaseoed (decraasad) squity and profit or loas by the amowsds shown below, This analysls
azalrrid (hal M Sihvor verigbles, in paricular foratgn cUGnCY rates raman ons bl The snglysis ka porfonmsd
an Iha same besie &5 ueed fpr 2002,

= Proft o koss
T b 100 b
WhCri e aGreg e
ER a0
Drercemmbar 31, 20023
Borrowings | 4B, 254 443 305
Irdesesd bl Svwaps 401,71 {1 281)
Cash Ao sonalivity (not) 14T dr2d) AT.024
Drrcoandamr 31, H0xE
Bormouwinegs {554 BT GEd g0
Indir 30 raby swaps A0, 16T {422 1871
Cazh Bonw aneinsty (nat) (5 E05) 55,505

The Company |5 sposad tn the inlerest rate Derchmans visk within its hadae acoounting rdalborships, i Iha
Anal quarter of J023, e Company Irnsitionad its nterest rate benchmack from S0 LIECR 1o SOFR wilh
additional fixed spredd sdded of 42 BIGbps, As lsted in npta 14, 1he Dodged dems includs foalimg rate ot
issled i Linited Sietes Dolkars.

Foafor 1o note 13 for dedgits an the hedging nalruments angd hadgsd (bsms in scope of the IFRS @ amendments
duz Io wterest mta benchnarh reforn, By hedge [pe, The iarms of the edged bame Usted match 1hoda of e
s s areding hedging instrments.

{ill Canvarsty itk
Cammancy ek i e ngh thet the e value of Tulure cash Nows of a Tinenclal mairuman] wI lechoate dus o
chanoss in forgign axchange rates.

a1



AL EZZEL POWER COMFPANY B.5.C. (¢}
HOTES TO THE FIMANCLAL STATEMENTE
For 1he yvagr endiad 31 Decamibor 2033

24 FRIARNCIAL FISH MANACEMENT OBJECTIWVE AND POLICIES |comtinued)

Markat riak |conlinued)

The Compary’s Fnanckd asgets and fingnclal kabllves a4 denominsisd wicedfly o Bahredni Diners,
Uhrited Siales Dollars and Eurds. At the Batwaini Dinar i9 pegoed bo the Urdted Stakes Dollacs. bakweces in e US
Dolier are ol consigensd to reprecent @ signiflcant cumency nsk and a chawrys In iha Ewg e aganst BD i o
expached to heva & metenialimpact on the Company’s proflt for the year.

The camyng amounts of e CoOmpanys mMomatary e55eta and morstary dabltes denominatsd o doregn
SUrneawy Al et vaponling deste arm as (Ohows.

L Rl Azaig
2oz 202 g3 202
ap BB B =L
Unlked Stetes Dollars AT EAL 118 4% 520, 832 182 816 155 643
—

Licpurichl ty rink

Liguldity rigk i3 the nigk that the Company wil sncounlas Gifcolly i fsmsing oblioalions aesociated with R sl
Eabilibes. The Company's g maach b0 mandgireg (usdly 5 1 s, &% lar as possibba, fhal it will have sufflclent
Reuichty 1o rmest its §abilites whon dua.

The Companys cbigctve 15 10 malmem e balancas Detwean contruy of Tunding amd Texibeity (hroagh e uss
of Dank Dalances,
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AL EZZEL FOWER COMPANY B.5.C. ()

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tha year ended 31 Duacambar 20008

2 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OB ECTIVE AMD POLRCRES {cantinued)

Liguiity risk {continued}

Tha following 1abke dgis the Company*s BgUldiny analyses Tor it delvativs imancial melrumends. The fabla Rast
been drawn Up based on e wdiscounisgd corlraciual ned cash InBows and cutfoxs on dedvalive sinments.
thal ara s=ttled tn a nef basks. When the amownl pavabbe of recei/abls iz nol fluet, the amopnt desclosed has
besarry dadedrnvireed by rfiovenica bo the projected interest rates 3 ilusirated by the weld ourves adsting at the end
of te reporling perod, The undescounied conlraciual cash Mowt aré basad on the contraciusl maluntes of the
e vatives.

3 moviths
M 7 wear 1-3 years Toial
80 BLt B
20E3
M sillled
Inde=resl rate swaps Sarn v TIT 98T B8535
o2z
MNet sattied
Invlaresl rabs suaps §3d.72F TEGIT4 1,420, 0T
e EE——————————————

Capllal mansgasend

The Company manapea it capited to ensuee thal tha Company wil b abis 10 conllies 32 3 going Concam whlle
oA e (Pl Pl 10 Sl ot 't thatc g tha op#imds stion of fhe-debt and equidy balanca.

Toe Company mansges it: copilal sucre-and. makes adlustments io ' light of changs:s b busnees
COndlbegn g Mo Ghangas ware made I T objecives, poScies or prixtasies doning Te peer.

Canrng rabio

The Company's Beard of Dindctors réview: e capital arschae on & reguian Dasis A paet Of IS favhew, the
Ecarg comsbders he cost of capsl andine rskn s2sociamd wilh each cbss of capilal.

The gearng ratio at the year and was g Fiflowe:

2083 2002

8D g0

Db (1) 37,336 A5H d8 30 128
Cash and chsh eUlvakis (dT4d,E15) [¥15,745)
Mel debt 30,861,943 AT BRT 3473
Euilty {i) 44,506, 103 300048, 558
Hed dabt 19 aquety palle 1:424 1:0.84

(i) Dbt is defired &9 kemn oannole 14),
iw) Equity inclrdas sl capMal, retared aamngs and rateraes of ihe Company.

26 FAIR VALUES

Foir valys i IR poice |hal woukd be received ko el an assel or paid 1o Wanshar a kabibty i an ovdery irasaction
Dabareon marhel ol pants af He messure erd dake.

Unedryitg tha definilion of {air value is a presumption thal sn anlemelss i & qolhg condeen without any inkandion
of rriecd b0 NqURME, Guwtadl rates (Al 1R seste of ds comralons of widariahe a ransactlon on adéersa s, The
camying amownl of fnancial assats and |abdiles, presandad v e slalamenl o linassl poaikion, ara sat ol n
theis (b Dby,
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25  FAMR VALUES {conlimed)

Heverg regard 1o I ralere of These nancisl assmis and Kablibes, thelr canndng vates appeoximates the tair
rahe,

Armortized  Tofal camydng

Al e valg s oot
&l B ED
2023
Ageounds rceiable - 3,701 SEB 3.101.54%
Chua iroim ralarhed portios, . 0, 861 9b 861
Cilkar Rnancial assels B33, 355 - Gad, 258
Cash and cash equkealents : 474 515 AT4. 515
£30,355 4,275,564 114,722
Barhiaing s = 37336 408 B T L
iCiheer fegnclal [laballies . 1583 24H 1,003,048
020, A A0 000 448
Aexlisend  Fedaf canpimg
Al foir walie Loent ariour
B f51a) oo
ol T
AcCints recehvaipia - 3402 448 3,307 440
Dopr Trom rslatad pariles - 1236 21,25
{har Rnancial assats 1422 7T - 1,429, 097
Cazh and cash equivalanis - _ T15 T45 T15 T8
1,429,897 4,109,423 5,500,826
B cwiinggs . 4,301 25 a5, 128
ey NMnandiad BabIEHeS b 2T hE2 27T SE2
- 0, A3, el 500 4300 B0
Fafr vatos ferarcity

The Company Iasunes Rl walues usiteg e folowing R vabs bkranchy that mefiects te algndcancs of
IR Inpails wsed] M making the measyremsanis:

Laval 1] quided prces (Unanfsled ) in aclive marksls Tor Idenlical axsals or babillbes.

Laval 2 vabuabion Iecheiques basad an obearvable mputs, sitver Seoclly (o, a8 prices) of Indescty (s, a2
deriwed from prices) This catepeny ncludes. inatruments vakeed wsing: quated markat prieas i sclice movkaks bor
sy MEnUmesds) quoled pricas lor dantcal or smllar instremeants in makais el ate cobsidered bea adive:
or oirvar vabeathon lechiicuns whdars gl slonaiosn | mputs are Sredly o mdiredly obaorvable from marks dals.

Laval 3: valuakian ischniques weng significan] unsbservable [npuls, This category includes o malisnsis whare
v valunbon techmsque mchedes puls ol baked of obsarvAbhr daty At b wndbsorveble npuls heve 8
signifcant effect on the struments valuation, Thie CRkegoy nmoiwdas (nekumends sl ae valsd bicod on
duoled marked peicas fof Similar Instoemants whare somificant unobsenaie SduBIMSNE OF BESUMPHGRE Are
racqusred [0 pathect Giferancas e bt s nsUunme s,
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26 FAIR VALUES [vormaued)

The iabds belme snalysos assats and liapiiles, mesgured al falr valos 25 3 the sod of The yoar, by level [n The e
valua higranchy into which tha faw walls massiremen] iz categonipst

L) | Lavad 2 Leved 3 Tonpd
=24 [=]'w] &0 1]
2023
Dwrivative mancial aasets - B1E, 358 - #8355
M2
Derivative inancial egsels ; 1420 09T . 1,429,057
Vatualion Mchriurs and key iapunts

Far vglue of financlal assets caegowised under Lovedl 2 have beon delermined usiwg disoounded cash flows.
Futwre cagh flws arg ol imaled basead on foretatisd mberaat rates {foam obsersable dekd curvas ot the and of
the repating pesod) @nd conlracl nteresl rabes, dcounbed &b a rate that reflects the oradit risk of varous
COurbe rpartics.
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Al EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company's Board of Directors has pleasure in submitling Its report and the audited
financial statements of Al Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company W.LL, ("the
Company”) for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Company are to provide mantenance and operation servicas
and consultancy services for customers in the field of power and water generation industry,

Results for the year
During the year ended 31 December 2021, the Company genersted revenue of BD
25,201,391 (2020: BD 25,022,765) and reported a proﬁt oj % 5,771,358 (2020: BD

4,777,003). &

Movements in retained earmings during M Ql@ @@%
%\@ 8D

Balance as of 1 January 2021 qf 4,812,341

Profit for the year 5,771,358

Dividend approved and pa@g & (4,782,916)

Ralance as of 31 December mw”\& 5,800,783

Q@
Auditors

Emst & Young have expressed their willingness to continue in office and a resolution
proposing their appointment as auddtors of the Company, for the year ending 31 December
2022, vl be submitted to the Annual General Meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors on 30 June 2022 by

Ernesto Jabier Pa tto “"Paul Van Den Hende

Director Director
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND NAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L. PG LSS IS 3 gk Ly - adi A .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Al Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company
W.L.L. ("the Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December
2021, and the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with“International. Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described<n the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements{section@f ourteport.We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA CGode) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the Kingdom of Bahrain, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the Company's report of the Board of Directors

Other information consists of the information included in Company's Report of the Board of
Directors, set out on page 3, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L. (continued)

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Responsibilities of the Company's Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as the Company's
Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Company's Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial‘statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance-about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in. accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists.”Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually-or in\thecaggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Company's Board of Directors.



EY

Bullding a better
working worid

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L. (continued)

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company's Board of Directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure <and coptent of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial<statements<represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that.achieyes fair presentation.

We communicate with the Company;s Board: of* Directorsregarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and" significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we.identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

the Company has maintained proper accounting records and the financial statements are
in agreement therewith;

the financial information contained in the Report of the Company's Board of Directors is
consistent with the financial statements;

we are not aware of any violations of the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law or the terms
of the Company’s memorandum of association during the year ended 31 December 2021
that might have had a material adverse effect on the business of the Company or on its
financial position; and

satisfactory explanations and information have been provided to us by management in
response to all our requests.

Sanet +

Auditor Registration No. 186
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain
5 July 2022



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
At 31 December 2021

2021 2020
Notes 8D BD
ASSETS
Non-current asset
Property and equipmant 4 036,134 840,701
Current assets
Inventories 5 3452652 3360813
Advances, prapayments and other receiablss [ 160,228 602,483
Amounts due from related parties 7 2.256,333 1,880,798
Bank balances and cash B 7,509,722 8878911
13,381,835 14,792,985
TOTAL ASSETS 14,018,089 15433636
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital 20,000 20,000
Statutery reserve \ V°\® 10,000 10,000
Retained eamings Q@ @ % 4,812,341
Total equity @ e 6\ 83 4,842,341
Non-current llabilities %\@ @Q <’© Q
ONAD | D
Employoes' end of service benefits (| @ ® o@ 722,721 670,681
Cortract liabiities @ @ f)/ 2382077  2977,244
@ 3,104,798 3547925
® @@
Current lisbilities @
Cortract lisbilities 0\@3 13 1164302 1257768
Trade payabies and accruals 14 3,128,275 4,625,703
Amounts due to related parties %@Q y g 789,821 1,056,948
5082488 6943420
Total liabilities 8,187,286 10,501,345
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14,018,060 15433686

Vv

mvatommndo

The attached notes 1 to 23 form cert of thess financisi statementss.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2020

Notes BD 8D

Revenue from contracts with customers 7.15 25,201,391 25022,765

Dirsct cosls 16 (17,887,994) (182339,397)
GROSS PROFIT 7,313,397 683,388

Geneml and administration expenses 17 (1,331,303) (1.812,745)

Provision for expectad credit losses 7 (172,027) {305,987)
Other income 18 25847 51,311

Forsign exchange losses - nat {64,556) (38,854)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1% 6,771,368 4777,093

Other comprehansive incoma - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 5,771,358 4777093




AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2021

At 1 January 2020

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Dividend approved (note 11)
At 31 December 2020

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Dividend approved (note 11)

At 31 December 2021

Share Statutory Retained
capital reserve earnings Total
BD BD BD BD
20,000 10,000 5,413,190 5,443,190
- - 4,777,093 4,777,093
- - (5,377,942)  (5,377,942)
20,000 10,000 4,812,341 4,842,341
- - 5,771,358 5,771,358
- - (4,782,916) (4,782,916)
20,000 10,000 5,800,783 5,830,783

The attached notes 1 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2021

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation

Provision for employees' end of service benefits

Provision for expected credit losses
Reversal of provision
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes:
Inventories
Advances, prepayments and other receivables
Amounts due from related parties
Trade payables and accruals
Contract liabilities

Amounts due to related parties

Cash from operations

Employees' end of service benefits paid
Interest received

Net cash flows from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITY

Additions to property and equipment and cash used

in investing activity

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Dividend paid and cash used in financing activity

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER

Non-cash transaction:

Notes

12

18

12
18

11

2021 2020
BD BD
5,771,358 4,777,093
143,114 149,699
77,255 109,993
172,027 305,987
(530,691) -
- (29,067)
5,633,063 5,313,705
(91,839) (906,300)
532,235 (223,146)
(570,562) (77,620)
(970,737) 1,378,793
(688,543)  (1,282,636)
(266,128) 508,474
3,577,489 4,711,270
(25,215) (61,653)
- 29,067
3,552,274 4,678,684
(138,547) (155,990)
(4,782,916)  (5,377,942)
(1,369,189) (855,248)
8,878,911 9,734,159
7,509,722 8,878,911

Non-cash transaction not included in the above statement of cash flows comprises the following:

- Reversal of provison amounting to BD 530,691 (2020: nil) has beeen excluded from the movement

in trade payables and accruals.

The attached notes 1 to 23 form part of these financial statements.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

1 ACTIVITIES

AL Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company W.L.L. (the "Company") is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Kingdom of Bahrain and registered with the Ministry of Industry, Commerce and
Tourism under commercial registration (CR) number 55965 on 8 March 2005. The address of the
Company's registered office is Building 285, Road 1505, Block 115, Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain.

The principal activities of the Company are to provide maintenance and operation services and
consultancy services for customers, especially in power and water generation industry.

The majority shareholder of the Company is Kahrabel F.Z.E. ('the Parent Company’), a company
registered in the United Arab Emirates. The Ultimate Parent of the Company is ENGIE S.A., a
Company registered in La Défense, France.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 June 2022.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and in conformity
with the applicable requirements of the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law.

The functional currency of the Company is United States, Dollars, (USD) and the financial statements
are presented in Bahraini Dinars (BD). The:Company:uses @ fixedsexchange rate of 0.376 to translate
transactions and balances in USD to BD:

The financial statements are prepared underthechistorical cost convention.

New and amended standards.effective@s’of L January 2021

The accounting policies adopted in the“preparation of these financial statements are consistent with
those used in the previous year, except“for certain new standards and amendments to standards
adopted by the Company as of 1 January 2021. The Company has not early adopted any standard,
interpretation or amendment that'has been issued but is not yet effective.

The adoption of the below amendments to standards did not have any material impact on the
Company's financial statements.

- Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 2: Amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 39, IFRS 7, IFRS 4
and IFRS 16 - The amendments provide temporary reliefs which address the financial reporting
effects when an inter-bank offered rate (IBOR) is replaced with an alternative nearly risk-free
interest rate (RFR);

- On 28 May 2020, the IASB issued COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions - amendment to IFRS
16 Leases. The amendments provide relief to lessees from applying IFRS 16 guidance on lease
modification accounting for rent concessions arising as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic. 'As a practical expedient, a lessee may elect not to assess whether a COVID-19
related rent concession from a lessor is a lease modification. A lessee that makes this election
accounts for any change in lease payments resulting from the COVID-19 related rent
concession the same way it would account for the change under IFRS 16, if the change were
not a lease modification. The amendment was intended to apply to annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 June 2020, but as the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic is continuing,
the IASB extended the period of application of the practical expedient to 30 June 2021 and on
31 March 2021, the IASB extended the amendment up to 30 June 2022. The amendment
applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020. However, the Company
has not received COVID-19-related rent concessions, but plans to apply the practical expedient
if it becomes applicable within the allowed period of application.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Standards and amendments issued but not yet effective
Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements
are disclosed below:

IAS 1

IFRS 3

IAS 16

IAS 37

IFRS 9

IAS 1

IAS 8

Amendments to IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current: In January
2020, the IASB issued amendments to IAS 1 to specify the requirements for classifying
liabilities as current or non-current. The amendments are applicable for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2024 and must be applied retrospectively;

Amendments to IFRS 3: In May 2020, the IASB issued amendments to IFRS 3 Business
Combinations - Reference to the Conceptual Framework. The amendments are effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022 and to be applied
prospectively;

Amendments to IAS 16: In May 2020, the IASB issued Property, Plant and Equipment -
Proceeds before intended use, which prohibits entities deducting from the cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment, any proceeds from selling items produced while bringing the
asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such
items, and the costs of producing those items, in profit or loss. The amendment is effective
for annual reporting periods beginning on or,_after 1 January 2022 and must be applied
retrospectively;

Amendments to IAS 37: In May 2020; the IASB issued: amendments to IAS 37 to specify
which costs an entity needs to include when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-
making. The amendments are. effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2022;

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments = Fees:in the "10 percent' test for derecognition of financial
liabilities: As part of its(2018-2020 annual’improvements to IFRS standards process, the
IASB issued amendment to IERS 9; the amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes
when assessing whether the.terms of a new or modified financial liability are substantially
different from the terms-<of, the original financial liability. The amendment is effective for
annual reporting periods,‘beginning on or after 1 January 2022 with earlier adoption
permitted;

Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 -
The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2023; and

Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8: The amendments clarify the
distinction between changes in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies
and the correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement techniques and
inputs to develop accounting estimates. The amendment is effective for annual reporting
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

The Company's management does not expect any material impact arising from the adoption of the
above standards on the Company's financial statements.

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on a current/
non-current classification.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Current versus non-current classification (continued)
An asset is classified as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current:

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received,to'sell 'an-asset(or paid.to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participanisiat ‘the-measurément; date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the transaction/to sell.the-asset ortransfer the liability takes place either:

- Inthe principal market for the asset orliability; or
- Inthe absence of a pringipal~market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous‘market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a‘liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and

Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment in value, if
any.

Depreciation on property and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

Sheds and cabins -10 - 15 years
Tools -5-10years
Motor vehicles - 5 years
Information technology equipment -2-5years
Furniture -5-7years

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an itemvof.property-and equipment that is accounted for
separately is capitalised and the carrying amount ofsthe’ component that iseplaced is written off. Other
subsequent expenditure is capitalised only whenitincreases thefuture.economic benefits of the related
item of property and equipment. All other expenditare is recognised in‘the statement of comprehensive
income as the expense is incurred.

The carrying value of property and equipment.is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying'value.may _not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and
where the carrying values exceed the estimated-recoverable amount, the assets are written down to
their recoverable amount, being the higher|of their fair value less costs to sell and their value in use.

An item of property and equipmentgs derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of comprehensive income in the year the asset is derecognised.

The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year-end, and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowance for any
obsolete or slow moving items. Costs are those expenses incurred in bringing each product to its
present location and condition and is determined on weighted average cost basis.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired assets.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that a previously
recognised impairment loss may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used.to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment lossfwas recoghised. The’reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,\norexceeds the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation®if any,_had<no\impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in the prior years. Such reversal isirecognised in-the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement.of cash.flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand,
bank balances and bank deposits with original maturities of less than three months.

Financial instruments - initial recegnition and subsequent measurement
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. The classification of financial
assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and
the Company business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient,
the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the
transaction price determined under revenue from contracts with customers policy.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, it needs to give
rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following categories:

- Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments);

- Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments);

- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity instruments); and

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at
amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give.rise on_spécified dates to cash flows that are
'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPBH'©n:the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured.using.the” effective interest rate (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are.recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised, modified or impaired,

The Company’s financial assets at amortised cost/include amounts due from related parties, other
receivables, bank balances and cash.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable)a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises a provision for expected credit losses (ECLSs) for all debt instruments not held
at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows
due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of
the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are past due for more
than a year. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset in default
when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A
financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash
flows.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fairwalue and;-in the case ofjloans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs;

The Company's financial liabilities consist of. trade payables;/amounts due to related parties and other
payables which are subsequently measured at@amortised.-<Cost using effective interest rate (EIR)
method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of am existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Amortised cost of financial instruments

Amortised cost is computed using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment
and principal repayment or reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on
acquisition and includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Employees' end of service benefits

The Company provides end of service benefits to its expatriate employees in accordance with the
Bahrain Labour Law. The entitlement to these benefits is based upon the employees' final salary and
length of service. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment.

The Company also makes contributions to the Social Insurance Organisation (SIO) for its Bahraini
employees calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries. The Company’s obligations are
limited to these contributions, which are expensed when due.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation arising from a past
event, and the costs to settle the obligation are both probable and able to be reliably measured.

Contract liability

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liability
is recognised as revenue when the Company performs its obligations under the contract.

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the services is transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those services excluding any amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as value
added taxes, if any. The Company acts as a principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically
controls the services before transferring them to the customers. The Company provides maintenance
and operation services to its related parties. Revenue is recoghised over time, using output method.
The Company's contracts with customers generally inclade one“performance.obligation of rendering of
services to the customers. The Company's revepue from.contracts withicustomers is generated in the
Kingdom of Bahrain.

The Company considers whether there -are* otheripromises in the contract that are separate
performance obligations to which a portion of the‘transaction’ price needs to be allocated. In determining
the transaction price for the services;the Company, considers the effects of variable consideration, the
existence of significant financing components,-non-cash consideration and consideration payable to the
customer. There are no significant financing/”Components or non-cash consideration in respect of
Company's contracts with customers.

Variable consideration:

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the services to the customers. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The Company's contracts with customers include performance related incentives and penalties/ liquidity
damages. To estimate the variable consideration, the Company applies the 'most likely amount'
method. The Company then applies the requirements on constraining estimates of variable
consideration in determining the revenue to be recognised or deferred.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange ruling at the date of statement of financial
position. All differences are taken to the statement of comprehensive income. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the Board of Directors to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, the Company's Board of Directors has
made the following judgements which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements:

Going concern

The Company's Board of Directors has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the
foreseeable future. The Board of Directors is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial
statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that significantly_affect the determination of the amount
and timing of revenue from contracts with custamers:

i) Identifying performance obligations

The Company's contracts with customerstinclude only one‘performance obligation, rendering of
services to the customers. The Company-has-c¢onsidered- whether there are any promises in the
contract other than rendering of seryices that’are separate performance obligations to which a portion
of the transaction price needs to{be allocated. However, the Company has concluded that there are no
performance obligations other than rendering of services to the customers.

i) Timing of satisfaction of performance, obligation

The Company's management has=concluded that the revenue from rendering of services is to be
recognised over time as the customers simultaneously receives and utilises the services provided by
the Company. The Company has concluded that output method faithfully depicts the Company's
performance towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligations.

i) Principle versus agent considerations

The Company assessed its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is
acting as a principal or an agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its
revenue arrangements since it typically controls the services before transferring them to the customer.

iv) Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint
The Company's contracts with customers includes performance related incentives and liquidity
damages that give rise to variable considerations. In estimating the variable consideration, the
Company is required to use either the expected value method or the most likely amount method based
on which method better predicts the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled.

Management determined that use of most likely amount method is appropriate because this method
best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which the Company will be entitled. Further,
management concluded that the variable considerations are not material for the years ended 31
December 2021 and 31 December 2020.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions considering the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date
of statement of financial position that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Provision for expected credit losses of amounts due from related parties

The Company sets its provision initially based on the Company's historical observed default rates. The
Company updates the rates to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in
the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the
future.

At the reporting date, gross amounts due from. related (parties:amounted-to BD 3,353,047 (2020: BD
2,782,485) and the provision for expected credit losses on amounts due from related parties amounted
to BD 1,093,714 (2020: BD 921,687). Any:diffefence between‘the ‘amounts actually collected in future
periods and the amounts expected will-be.recognised.in the statement of comprehensive income.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 31 December 2021

4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Cost:
At 1 January 2021
Additions
Reclassification

At 31 December 2021

Depreciation:
At 1 January 2021
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2021

Net carrying amount:
At 31 December 2021

Cost:
At 1 January 2020
Additions

At 31 December 2020

Depreciation:
At 1 January 2020
Charge for the year

At 31 December 2020

Net carrying amount:
At 31 December 2020

Information

Sheds Motor technology
and cabins Tools vehicles equipment Furniture Total
BD BD BD BD BD BD
126,947 497,665 42,289 610,001 19,598 1,296,500
23,895 46,156 - 62,254 6,242 138,547

21,975 - - (15,895) (6,080) -

172,817 543,821 42,289 656,360 19,760 1,435,047
32,098 250,374 37,489 331,370 4,768 655,799
11,021 55,098 1,700 71,997 3,298 143,114
43,119 305,472 38,889 403,367 8,066 798,913
1297698 238,349 3,400 252,993 11,694 636,134

Information

Sheds Motor Technology
and cabins Tools vehicles equipment Furniture Total
BD BD BD BD BD BD
91,872 479,713 42,289 517,632 9,004 1,140,510
35,075 17,952 - 92,369 10,594 155,990
126,947 497,665 42,289 610,001 19,598 1,296,500
23,360 201,961 33,984 243,988 2,807 506,100
8,738 48,413 3,205 87,382 1,961 149,699
32,098 250,374 37,189 331,370 4,768 655,799
94,849 247,291 5,100 278,631 14,830 640,701
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

4.1  Depreciation charge for the year is allocated as follows:

2021 2020
BD BD
Direct costs (note 16) 55,098 48,413
General and administration expenses (note 17) 88,016 101,286
143,114 149,699
5 INVENTORIES
2021 2020
BD BD
Spare parts 2,778,535 2,703,427
Consumables 500,417 491,929
Chemicals 160,477 151,453
Tools 13,223 14,004
3,452,652 3,360,813
6 ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND ©THER RECEIVABLES
2021 2020
BD BD
Advances to suppliers and subcontractors 156,602 665,526
Other receivables 3,626 26,937
160,228 692,463

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties represent the shareholders, ultimate parent, directors and key management personnel of
the Company and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing
policies and terms of these transactions are approved by the Company's Board of Directors.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Balances with related parties included in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Amounts due from related parties:

2021 2020
BD BD
Shareholder
International Power S.A. 5,100 -
Entities related to the shareholders
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C. (¢) 2,733,476 2,136,127
Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C. (c) 609,036 644,262
Engie Holding Company (KSA) 4,710 -
Tihama Power Generation Company Ltd. 365 445
ITM O&M Company Limited 195 -
Kahrabel Operation & Maintenance L.L.C. (Oman) 165 -
HIDD Power Co. B.S.C. (c) - 1,651
3,353,047 2,782,485
Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) (1,093,714) (921,687)
2,259,333 1,860,798
Movement in provision for ECL duringthe year.is as follows:
2021 2020
BD BD
Balance at 1 January 921,687 615,700
Recognised during the year 172,027 305,987
Balance at 31 December 1,093,714 921,687
As at 31 December, the ageing analysis of amounts due from related parties is as follows:
Past due Past due
less than more than
Total Current 120 days 120 days
BD BD BD BD
2021 2,259,333 2,256,136 3,197 -
2020 1,860,798 1,847,154 10,447 3,197
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Amounts due to related parties:

2021 2020
BD BD
Shareholders

Kahrabel F.Z.E. 215,300 309,471
International Power S.A. - 2,915
215,300 312,386

Entities related to the shareholders
Suez Tractebel Operation and Maintenance L.L.C. (Oman) 563,230 638,324
Kahrabel Operation & Maintenance L.L.C. (Oman) - 90,071
Engie Information et Technologies 11,291 15,168
789,821 1,055,949

Amounts due from related parties are interest free and generally settled within 30 days of the invoice
date. Amounts due to related parties are interest free and generally settled within 30 days of receipts of
invoice.

Bank balances held with a related party

The Company earns interest on bank balances\hield.with-an entity related’to the ultimate parent (Engie
Treasury Management S.A.R.L.) as part of cash pooling arrangement’ between group companies (note
8).

Transactions with related parties included-in the statement of comprehensive income are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2021

General and
Interest Operating administration
Revenue income costs expenses
BD BD BD BD
Shareholders / entities related to
the shareholders 25,201,391 - (2,497,108) (93,273)

For the year ended 31 December 2020

General and
Interest Operating administration
Revenue income costs expenses
BD BD BD BD
Shareholders / entities related to
the shareholders 25,022,765 29,067 (3,326,083) (92,618)

As at 31 December 2021, a shareholder (International power S.A.) has issued a corporate guarantee to
an entity related to the shareholders (Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C.(c)) for USD 5,000,000 (BD
1,855,500) (2020: BD 1,855,500). Further, an entity related to the ultimate parent [ENGIE CC S.C.R.L
(previously GDF Suez CC S.C.R.L.)] has issued corporate guarantees to an entity related to the
shareholders (Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C.(c)) and to a supplier (General Electric
Company Bahrain W.L.L.) amounting to USD 4,000,000 (BD 1,508,400) and USD 9,250,000 (BD
3,488,175) respectively (2020: BD 1,508,400 and BD 3,488,175). During the year ended 31 December
2021, corporate guarantee fee charged by related parties amounted to BD 71,429 (2020: 71,604) (note
17).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Company. During the years ended 31 December 2021 and 31
December 2020, no remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors. Remuneration of other members
of management is as follows:

2021 2020
BD BD
Short term benefits 106,877 104,800
Employees' end of service benefits 7,414 4,710
114,291 109,510

8 BANK BALANCES AND CASH
2021 2020
BD BD

Bank balances:

- Bahraini Dinars 4,563,020 6,232,914
- US Dollars 2,935,643 2,641,138
- Euros 6,578 2,243
Cash in hand 4,481 2,616
Bank balances and cash 7,509,722 8,878,911

The above balances include balances’held.with an entity related to the Ultimate Parent (Engie Treasury
Management S.A.R.L.) as part' of cash pooling arrangement between ENGIE group companies
amounting to BD 7,460,743 (2020: BD. 8,778,223). The Company earns interest on these balances
under the arrangement (note 7). Other, bank balances are held in non-interest bearing current accounts
with a commercial bank in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

9 SHARE CAPITAL

The share capital of the Company is BD 20,000 (2020: BD 20,000) comprising of 200 shares of BD 100
each (2020: 200 shares of BD 100 each), distributed among the shareholders as follows:

2021 2020
Number Shareholding Number  Shareholding
of shares % of shares %
Kahrabel F.Z.E. 198 99.00% 198 99.00%
International Power S.A. 2 1.00% 2 1.00%
200 100.00% 200 100.00%

10 STATUTORY RESERVE

As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law and the Company's memorandum of
association, a statutory reserve equal to 50% of Company's share capital has been created by transfers
of prior year profits. This reserve is not available for distribution except in such circumstances as
stipulated in Bahrain Commercial Companies Law.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

11 DIVIDEND

During the year ended 31 December 2021, a dividend of BD 23,913.315 per share totalling BD
4,782,663 related to 2020 was approved and paid (2020: 26,889.710 per share totalling BD 5,377,942
related to 2019 was approved and paid).

12 EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

Movements in the provision recognised in the statement of financial position during the year are as
follows:

2021 2020

BD BD

At 1 January 670,681 622,341
Provided during the year (note 19) 77,255 109,993
Paid during the year (25,215) (61,653)
At 31 December 722,721 670,681

13 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Movements in contract liabilities recognised in the<statement of financial-pesition during the year are as
follows:

2021 2020

BD BD

At 1 January 4,235,012 5,517,648
Received during the year 373,789 249,485
Released to statement of comprehensive.income (1,062,332) (1,532,121)
At 31 December 3,546,469 4,235,012

As of 31 December, contract liabilities are classified in the statement of financial position as follows:

2021 2020

BD BD

Current 1,164,392 1,257,768
Non-current 2,382,077 2,977,244
3,546,469 4,235,012

Contract liabilities represent consideration received from the customers for major maintenance works to
be carried out in future.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

14 TRADE PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

2021 2020

BD BD

Trade payables 2,006,731 2,571,953
Accruals for leave salary, air fare and bonus 519,752 534,105
Other accruals and provisions 590,052 985,243
Other payables 11,740 538,402
3,128,275 4,629,703

Accounts payable are non-interest bearing and are normally settled within 60 days of the date of the

invoice.

15 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

2021 2020
BD BD
Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C. (c) 6,292,416 6,605,107
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C. (¢) 18,908,975 18,417,658
25,201,391 25,022,765

16 DIRECT COSTS
2021 2020
BD BD

Costs incurred under:

Long term supply agreements 1,791,998 1,916,093
Long term service agreements 4,977,283 5,063,940
6,769,281 6,980,033
Staff costs (note 19) 2,590,500 3,406,355
Repairs and maintenance 3,954,005 3,778,045
Spare parts and consumables 2,969,598 2,727,410
Chemicals costs 1,391,185 1,203,260
Other plant operating costs 158,327 195,881
Depreciation (note 4) 55,098 48,413
17,887,994 18,339,397
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2021

17 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

2021 2020
BD BD
Staff costs (note 19) 585,497 806,617
Office supplies 275,729 261,964
Depreciation (note 4) 88,016 101,286
Catering and kitchen 85,995 126,580
Corporate guarantee fee (note 7) 71,429 71,604
Legal and professional fees 34,597 29,346
Office cleaning 29,438 36,791
Entertainment expenses 22,136 12,934
Bank charges 25,127 12,389
Utilities - net 11,975 11,584
Donations 1,880 25,000
Business travel 404 1,197
Miscellaneous 99,080 115,453
1,331,303 1,612,745
18 OTHER INCOME
2021 2020
BD BD
Proceeds from sale of scrap 25,847 22,244
Interest income (note 7) - 29,067
25,847 51,311
19 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year is stated after charging the following:
2021 2020
BD BD
Staff costs - net:
Salaries and allowances 2,770,972 3,741,732
Employees' end of service benefits (note 12) 77,255 109,993
Contributions to Social Insurance Organisation 238,166 248,095
Other benefits 89,604 113,152
3,175,997 4,212,972
Staff costs are allocated in the statement of comprehensive income as follows:
2021 2020
BD BD
Direct costs (note 16) 2,590,500 3,406,355
General and administration expenses (note 17) 585,497 806,617
3,175,997 4,212,972
Inventories recognised as an expense 4,360,783 3,930,670
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20 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a) Commitments:

The Company has long term service and supply agreements under which it is committed to incur fixed
and variable costs, dependent on the relevant indexation adjustments, as specified in the agreements.

2021 2020

BD BD

Total commitments 50,048,611 49,955,307
Committed costs are payable as follows:

2021 2020

BD BD

Within one year 4,846,758 6,320,761

One year to five years 17,226,734 13,978,059

More than five years 27,975,119 29,656,487

50,048,611 49,955,307

21 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages risks through a processZof ongeing identification-and monitoring of the risks it
faces. The Company is exposed to credit risk, liquidity ¥isk_and currency risk.

The Company's management oversees«the ‘management” of’ these risks. The Board of Directors is
responsible for the overall risk management approach“and for approving the risk strategies and
principles.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to.a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial loss” The Company is exposed to credit risk on the following financial
assets:

2021 2020

BD BD

Bank balances 7,505,241 8,876,295
Amounts due from related parties 2,259,333 1,860,798
Other receivables 3,626 26,937

9,768,200 10,764,030

Bank balances
The Company seeks to limit its credit risk with respect to bank balances by dealing with reputable

financial institutions. With respect of balances held with an entity related to the ultimate parent (cash
pooling arrangement), the Company considers the credit risk to be low.

Amounts due from related parties

With regard to amounts due from related parties, the Company seeks to limit its credit risk by monitoring
outstanding balances on an on-going basis. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
to measure expected credit losses. As at 31 December 2021, provision for ECL in respect of amounts
due from related parties amounted to BD 1,093,714 (2020: BD 921,687).
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21 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Amounts due from related parties (continued)

Set out below is the information on the credit risk exposure of the Company's amounts due from related
parties:

2021 2020

BD BD

Total Gross carrying amount at default (BD) 3,353,047 2,782,485
Expected credit loss rate (%) 33% 33%
Expected credit loss losses (BD) 1,093,714 921,687

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its
financial liabilities.

The Company limits its liquidity risk by ensuring adequate funds are available in its bank accounts. The
Company’s terms of credit requires customers to settle their dues within 30 days from the date of
invoice. Trade payables are normally settled within 60 days from the‘invoice date.

The table below summarises the maturities of thezCompany's undiscounted financial liabilities at 31
December which are payable within 3 months.

2021 2020

BD BD

Trade payables 2,006,731 2,571,953
Amounts due to related parties 789,821 1,055,949
Other payables 11,740 538,402
2,808,292 4,166,304

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Company's financial assets and financial liabilities are denominated primarily in Bahraini Dinars,
United States Dollars and Euros. As the Bahraini Dinar is pegged to the United States Dollar, balances
in US Dollars are not considered to represent a significant currency risk and as of the reporting date.
Further, there are no material balances outstanding in Euros.

Capital management
The primary objective of the Company's capital management strategy is to ensure that it maintains a
healthy capital base in order to support its business and maximise shareholders' value.

The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
business conditions. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2021 and 31 December 2020. Equity comprises share capital, statutory reserve
and retained earnings and is measured at BD 5,830,782 as at 31 December 2021 (2020: BD 4,842,341).
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22 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets consist of bank balances, cash in hand, amounts due from related parties and other
receivables. Financial liabilities consist of trade payables, amounts due to related parties and other
payables.

The fair values of the Company's financial instruments approximates their carrying amounts as at the
reporting date.

As at 31 December 2021 and as at 31 December 2020, the Company did not hold any financial
instrument remeasured at fair value, therefore, disclosure related to fair value hierarchy is not relevant.

23 IMPACT OF CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

The Board of Directors has considered the impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial and non-
financial assets and liabilities reported in the financial statements. As part of the stimulus package
announced by the Government of Bahrain to counter the effects of COVID-19, the Company received
financial assistance during the year ended 31 December 2021 in respect of reimbursement of salaries of
Bahraini employees amounting to BD 245,522 (2020: BD, 530,692): During the year ended 31 December
2020, the Government also waived water charges for-the ‘months:of April 2020 to June 2020 amounting
to BD 14,384 which was recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W L L
REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company's Board of Directors has pieasure In submitting its report and the audited
financial statements of Al Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company WLL (“the
Company") for the year ended 31 December 2022

Principal activities
The principal activities of the Company are to provide maintenance and operation services
and consultancy services for customers in the field of power and water generation industry

Results for the year
During the year ended 31 December 2022 the Company generated revenue of BD
23904270 (2021 BOD 25,201.291) and reported & profit of BD 5.708,132 (2021 BD

5.771 358) \ ®\©@
Movements in retained earnings during %@ M @%&
@ @© Q® BD

Balance as of 1 January 2022 @ ® 5,800,783
:m:;: the yaar @ ) 5,708,132

I approved and pai @ @ (6,7“,“3’
Balance as of 31 December 2022 0\[&,»:L 5,749,457
Auditors %@Q

Emst & Young have expressed their willingness to continue in office and a resolution

proposing ther appoiniment as auditors of the Company, for the year anding 31 December
2023, will be submitted to the Annual General Meating

Signed on behalf of the Board of Directors on 04 July 2023 by’

Ermesto Javier Pane Bertolotio | Yan Den Hende
Owéctor Direster
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Al Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company
W.L.L. ("the Company"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December
2022, and the statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Company as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance..with“International ‘Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards.are ‘further described in’the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements_section‘of our'report.-We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the International *\Code of Ethics)for Professional Accountants (including
International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of thelfinancial statements in the Kingdom of Bahrain, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA
Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the Company's report of the Board of Directors

Other information consists of the information included in Company's Report of the Board of
Directors, set out on page 3, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L. (continued)

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Responsibilities of the Company's Board of Directors for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as the Company's
Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Company's Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Company's Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statéments

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance-about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due” te fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit ‘conductedin_ accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists: Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually“or in\the-aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordancewith ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughiout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Company's Board of Directors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L. (continued)

Report on the audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Company's Board of Directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether thecfinancial statements-Ttepresent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that-achieyes fair.presentation.

We communicate with the Company's:Board:of* Directorsregarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the auditand" significant-audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we(identify duting our"audit.

Report on Other Legal and:Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law, we report that:

the Company has maintained proper accounting records and the financial statements are
in agreement therewith;

the financial information contained in the Report of the Company's Board of Directors is
consistent with the financial statements;

we are not aware of any violations of the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law or the terms
of the Company’s memorandum of association during the year ended 31 December 2022
that might have had a material adverse effect on the business of the Company or on its
financial position; and

satisfactory explanations and information have been provided to us by management in
response to all our requests.

Gamet ¥

Auditor Registration No. 186
9 July 2023
Manama, Kingdom of Bahrain



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L L,
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Al 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes 8D ap
ASSETS
Non-current assat
Properny and agupmean L) 551,719 636 134
Current assets
Inventones 5 3,589,196 3452 652
Advances, prepayments and oiber recehvables ] 904,008 160.226
Amourts due from related parties 7 8,066,584 2256 333
Bark batances and cash a8 6,336,369 7508 722
18,906,157 13387 935
TOTAL ASSETS 19,457 876 14 013.069
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capstal 9 2 20.000 20,000
Stalutory reserve \ @ 10,000 10,000
Retained earmings @@ @@ 57 5,800,783

Total equity %\@@&@@%&@ @\\ 5,830,783

Non-current liabilities o NP
Empioyees’ snd o servcs benefts (O @f@ @é %g e85158 722721
Contract kabilties ﬁ\@@ O N 1% 3725684 2382077
¢ o2 4390852 4104 798

WS A0
Comrod fabiis ”\&“ % . 1164,302
Trade payables and scorvals . O " 5,111,164 3128275
Amaunts due to reiated pamties @ 7 4,176,403 785.821
9.287,567 5082438
Total liabilities 13,678,419 E.187,286
TOTAL EGUITY AND LIABILITIES 19,457 876 14,018,069
S —————
Emesto Jav Beololia aul Van Den Hende
clor Oractor

=) 1 ial staemen
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* The attached nofes 1 10 22 form part of hese lnancel sialemanss

AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W .L.L.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2022

2022 2021
Notes 6D BO
Revenue ftom contracls wih cusiomars {15 23904.270 2520139
Direct costy 16 {1627¢,789) ('7887.90)
GROSS PROFT 7.627.481 7313397
General and administraton expenses 17 (1,638,889) {1.331.303)
Prodson for expected araoll lcsses 7 (368,203) 1172.027)
Other ncome 8 98,893 25 837
Fareign exchange losses - net {9,900) {64.556)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 1% 5709132 5771 358
Otner comprehensive income
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 5708132 5771358

Emesto Javie




AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2022

At 1 January 2021

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Dividend approved (note 11)

At 31 December 2021

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year

Dividend approved (note 11)

At 31 December 2022

Share Statutory Retained
capital reserve earnings Total
BD BD BD BD
20,000 10,000 4,812,341 4,842,341
- - 5,771,358 5,771,358
- - (4,782,916) (4,782,916)
20,000 10,000 5,800,783 5,830,783
- - 5,709,132 5,709,132
- - (5,760,458) (5,760,458)
20,000 10,000 5,749,457 5,779,457

The attached notes 1 to 22 form part of these financial statements.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2022

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit for the year

Adjustments for:
Depreciation
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Provision for employees' end of service benefits
Provision for expected credit losses
Reversal of provision
Interest income

Operating profit before working capital changes

Working capital changes:
Inventories
Advances, prepayments and other receivables
Amounts due from related parties
Trade payables and accruals
Contract liabilities
Amounts due to related parties

Cash flows from operations

Employees' end of service benefits paid
Interest received

Net cash flows from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions to property and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property and-equipment

Net cash outflows from investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITY
Dividend paid and cash used in financing activity

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER

Notes

18

12
18

11

The attached notes 1 to 22 form part of these financial statements.

2022 2021
BD BD
5,709,132 5,771,358
126,578 143,114
(4,141) -
97,603 77,255
368,283 172,027
- (530,691)
(72,840) -
6,224,615 5,633,063
(146,544) (91,839)
(743,780) 532,235
(6,175,534) (570,562)
1,982,889 (970,737)
179,225 (688,543)
3,386,582 (266,128)
4,707,453 3,577,489
(155,166) (25,215)
72,840 -
4,625,127 3,552,274
(63,052) (138,547)
25,030 -
(38,022) (138,547)
(5,760,458)  (4,782,916)
(1,173,353)  (1,369,189)
7,509,722 8,878,911
6,336,369 7,509,722
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

1 ACTIVITIES

AL Ezzel Operation and Maintenance Company W.L.L. (the "Company") is a limited liability company
incorporated in the Kingdom of Bahrain and registered with the Ministry of Industry and Commerce
under commercial registration (CR) number 55965 on 8 March 2005. The address of the Company's
registered office is Building 285, Road 1505, Block 115, Hidd, Kingdom of Bahrain.

The principal activities of the Company are to provide maintenance and operation services and
consultancy services for customers, especially in power and water generation industry.

The maijority shareholder of the Company is Kahrabel F.Z.E. ('the Parent Company'), a company
registered in the United Arab Emirates. The Ultimate Parent of the Company is ENGIE S.A,, a
Company registered in La Défense, France.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 4 July 2023.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards*Board (IASB) and in conformity
with the applicable requirements of the Bahrain Commefcial Companies Law.

Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared under. the historical cost convention.

The functional currency of the Company is“United States Dollars (USD) and the financial statements
are presented in Bahraini Dinars (BD). The2Company uses a°fixed exchange rate of 0.376 to translate
transactions and balances in USD to-BD:

New and amended standards effective as of 1-January 2022

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are consistent with
those used in the previous year, except for certain amendments to standards adopted by the Company
as of 1 January 2022. The Company-has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has
been issued but is not yet effective. The adoption of these standards did not have any effect on the
Company's financial position, financial performance or disclosures.

- Onerous Contracts — Costs of Fulfilling a Contract - Amendments to IAS 37: The amendments
specify that when assessing whether a contract is onerous or loss-making, an entity needs to
include costs that relate directly to a contract to provide goods or services including both
incremental costs (e.g., the costs of direct labour and materials) and an allocation of costs
directly related to contract activities (e.g., depreciation of equipment used to fulfil the contract
and costs of contract management and supervision). General and administrative costs do not
relate directly to a contract and are excluded unless they are explicitly chargeable to the
counterparty under the contract.

- Reference to the Conceptual Framework — Amendments to IFRS 3: The amendments add an
exception to the recognition principle of IFRS 3 Business Combinations to avoid the issue of
potential ‘day 2’ gains or losses arising for liabilities and contingent liabilities that would be within
the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets or IFRIC 21 Levies,
if incurred separately. The exception requires entities to apply the criteria in IAS 37 or IFRIC 21,
respectively, instead of the Conceptual Framework, to determine whether a present obligation
exists at the acquisition date.

11



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

New and amended standards effective as of 1 January 2022 (continued)

- Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use — Amendments to IAS 16
Leases: The amendment prohibits entities from deducting from the cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment, any proceeds of the sale of items produced while bringing that asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management. Instead, an entity recognises the proceeds from selling such items, and the costs
of producing those items, in profit or loss.

- IFRS 9 Financial Instruments — Fees in the '10 percent’ test for derecognition of financial
liabilities: The amendment clarifies the fees that an entity includes when assessing whether the
terms of a new or modified financial liability are substantially different from the terms of the
original financial liability. These fees include only those paid or received between the borrower
and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the borrower or lender on the other's
behalf. There is no similar amendment proposed for IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement.

The Company has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has been issued but is not
yet effective.

Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date'of\issuance-of the Company's financial statements
are disclosed below. The Company intends to-adopt these standaftds, if applicable, when they become
effective:

IAS 1 Amendments to IAS 1: Classification of Liabilities’as Clrrent or Non-current: In January 2020,
the IASB issued amendments=to«|AS Ito specify the requirements for classifying liabilities as
current or non-current. The amendments are_applicable for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2024 and must.be‘applied retrospectively;

IAS 1 Disclosure of Accounting\Rolicies =/ Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - The
amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023;

IAS 8 Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to IAS 8: The amendments clarify the
distinction between changes’in accounting estimates and changes in accounting policies and the
correction of errors. Also, they clarify how entities use measurement techniques and inputs to
develop accounting estimates. The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2023; and

IAS 12 Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction — Amendments
to IAS 12: The amendments should be applied to transactions that occur on or after the
beginning of the earliest comparative period presented. In addition, at the beginning of the
earliest comparative period presented, a deferred tax asset (provided that sufficient taxable profit
is available) and a deferred tax liability should also be recognised for all deductible and taxable
temporary differences associated with leases and decommissioning obligations. The
amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023.

The Company's Management is currently assessing the impact of the above standards on the Company'
financial statements.

12



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on a current/
non-current classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;
- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading;
- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting:period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement.ofsthe liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received torsell anfasset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at|the 'measurement date. The fair value measurement is
based on the presumption that the:transaction to sellthe asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset oriliability, or
- In the absence of a principal'market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants
would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is disclosed in the financial statements are categorized
within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 : Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable; and

13



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)
Level 3 : Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment in value, if
any.

Depreciation on property and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful
lives as follows:

Sheds and cabins -10 - 15 years
Tools -5-10 years
Motor vehicles - Byyears
Information technology equipment = 2+'5 years
Furniture -5 «{\years

Expenditure incurred to replace a component of an‘item of property:and equipment that is accounted for
separately is capitalised and the carrying)amount of the/compeonent that is replaced is written off. Other
subsequent expenditure is capitalised-onlywhen it increases’the future economic benefits of the related
item of property and equipment. All other_expenditure is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income as the expense is incurred-

The carrying value of property’and equipment’is reviewed for impairment when events or changes in
circumstances indicate the carrying value”may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists and
where the carrying values exceed. the estimated recoverable amount, the assets are written down to
their recoverable amount, being:the“higher of their fair value less costs to sell and their value in use.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included
in the statement of comprehensive income in the year the asset is derecognised.

The assets' residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed at each financial
year-end, and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowance for any
obsolete or slow moving items. Costs are those expenses incurred in bringing each product to its
present location and condition and is determined on weighted average cost basis.

14



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’'s or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate
valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired assets.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that a previously
recognised impairment loss may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
Company estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used io’ determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss/was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the
carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its‘tecoverable amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciationiif any{ had @0 impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in the prior years. Such reyersal is.recognisedhin the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statement of cashAlows, eash-and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and
bank balances.

Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as measured at amortised cost, fair value through
other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit or loss. The classification of financial
assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’'s contractual cash flow characteristics and
the Company business model for managing them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient,
the Company initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the
transaction price determined under revenue from contracts with customers policy.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or FVOCI, it needs to give
rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount
outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.

The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial
assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether cash flows will result
from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following categories:

- Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments);

- Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt
instruments);

- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and
losses upon derecognition (equity instruments); and

- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at
amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give tise on specified dates to cash flows that are
'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI). an the'principal amount’outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently. measured, using theeffective interest rate (EIR)
method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are ‘recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised, modified or impaired:

The Company’s financial assets at amortised. cost-include amounts due from related parties, other
receivables, bank balances and.cash:

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable avpart of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises a provision for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all debt instruments not held
at fair value through profit or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows
due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will
include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the
contractual terms.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from
default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit
exposures for which there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of
the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are past due for more
than a year. However, in certain cases, the Company may also consider a financial asset in default
when internal or external information indicates that the Company is unlikely to receive the outstanding
contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company. A
financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash
flows.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair‘valde and;in the casefloans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs:

The Company's financial liabilities consist of trade payables,;amounts due to related parties and other
payables which are subsequently measured at amortised ,cost using effective interest rate (EIR)
method.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability“is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an{existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Amortised cost of financial instruments

Amortised cost is computed using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment
and principal repayment or reduction. The calculation takes into account any premium or discount on
acquisition and includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Employees' end of service benefits

The Company provides end of service benefits to its expatriate employees in accordance with the
Bahrain Labour Law. The entitlement to these benefits is based upon the employees' final salary and
length of service. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued over the period of employment.

The Company also makes contributions to the Social Insurance Organisation (SIO) for its Bahraini
employees calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries. The Company’'s obligations are
limited to these contributions, which are expensed when due.

17



AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation arising from a past
event, and the costs to settle the obligation are both probable and able to be reliably measured.

Contract liability

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer
pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liability
is recognised as revenue when the Company performs its obligations under the contract.

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the services is transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for those services excluding any amounts collected on behalf of third parties such as value
added taxes, if any. The Company acts as a principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically
controls the services before transferring them to the customers. The Company provides maintenance
and operation services to its related parties. Revenue is recognisedsover time, using output method.
The Company's contracts with customers generally include one performance obligation of rendering of
services to the customers. The Company's revenue:from’ contracts with customers is generated in the
Kingdom of Bahrain.

The Company considers whether there “are - other promises. in the contract that are separate
performance obligations to which a partion of.the transaction price’' needs to be allocated. In determining
the transaction price for the services, the:Company considers the effects of variable consideration, the
existence of significant financing components; non-cash consideration and consideration payable to the
customer. There are no significant~finahcing €omponents or non-cash consideration in respect of
Company's contracts with customers.

Variable consideration:

If the consideration in a contractlinciudes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of
consideration to which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the services to the customers. The
variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the
associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

The Company's contracts with customers include performance related incentives and penalties/ liquidity
damages. To estimate the variable consideration, the Company applies the 'most likely amount'
method. The Company then applies the requirements on constraining estimates of variable
consideration in determining the revenue to be recognised or deferred.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate prevailing at the
date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange ruling at the date of statement of financial
position. All differences are taken to the statement of comprehensive income. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires the Board of Directors to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, the Company's Board of Directors has
made the following judgements which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
financial statements:

Going concern

The Company's Board of Directors has made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and is satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue in business for the
foreseeable future. The Board of Directors is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial
statements are prepared on a going concern basis.

Revenue from contracts with customers
The Company applied the following judgements that isignificantly-affect the determination of the amount
and timing of revenue from contracts with customers:

i) Identifying performance obligations

The Company's contracts with customers, include -only ohe. performance obligation, rendering of
services to the customers. The Company has_considered-whether there are any promises in the
contract other than rendering of services-that’are’separate performance obligations to which a portion
of the transaction price needs to be allocated. However, the Company has concluded that there are no
performance obligations other'than rendering‘of services to the customers.

i) Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

The Company's management_has’ concluded that the revenue from rendering of services is to be
recognised over time as the customers simultaneously receives and utilises the services provided by
the Company. The Company has concluded that output method faithfully depicts the Company's
performance towards complete satisfaction of the performance obligations.

iii) Principle versus agent considerations

The Company assessed its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is
acting as a principal or an agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all of its
revenue arrangements since it typically controls the services before transferring them to the customer.

iv) Determining method to estimate variable consideration and assessing the constraint
The Company's contracts with customers includes performance related incentives and liquidity
damages that give rise to variable considerations. In estimating the variable consideration, the
Company is required to use either the expected value method or the most likely amount method based
on which method better predicts the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled.

Management determined that use of most likely amount method is appropriate because this method
best predicts the amount of variable consideration to which the Company will be entitled. Further,
management concluded that the variable considerations are not material for the years ended 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS (continued)

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions considering the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the date
of statement of financial position that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. The
Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Provision for expected credit losses of amounts due from related parties

The Company sets its provision initially based on the Company's historical observed default rates. The
Company updates the rates to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in
the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic
conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is sensitive to changes in
circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company’s_historical credit loss experience
and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative.6f'customer’s actual default in the
future.

At the reporting date, gross amounts due from felated parties-amounted'to BD 9,528,581 (2021: BD
3,353,047) and the provision for expected.-credit losses on,amounts due from related parties amounted
to BD 1,461,997 (2021: BD 1,093,714)Any difféerence between the amounts actually collected in future
periods and the amounts expected will-be recoghised.in'thestatement of comprehensive income.

Provision for non-conforming water

The Company recognises provision for:nen conforming water based on management's best estimate.
The Company had settled the non confirming water dispute with its customer (Al Dur Power and Water
Company B.S.C.(c)) up to August 2014 following the settlement between Al Dur Power and Water
Company B.S.C.(c) and Electricity-and Water Authority (EWA). For the remaining period, the Company
has recognised provision amounting to BD 400,157 as of 31 December 2022 (2021: BD 373,198) (note
14). Any difference between the amounts actually settled and amounts expected will be recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

4 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

41 Depreciation charge for the year is allocated as follows:

2022 2021
BD BD
Direct costs (note 16) 59,212 55,098
General and administration expenses (note 17) 88,255 88,016
147,467 143,114
5 INVENTORIES

2022 2021
BD BD
Spare parts 2,844,807 2,778,535
Consumables 556,014 500,417
Chemicals 182,394 160,477
Tools 15,981 13,223
3;599,196 3,452,652

6 ADVANCES, PREPAYMENTS AND:OTHER RECEIVABLES
2022 2021
BD BD
Advances to suppliers and subcontractors 821,616 156,602
Other receivables (note 21) 82,392 3,626
904,008 160,228

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties represent the shareholders, ultimate parent, directors and key management personnel
of the Company and entities controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by such parties.
Pricing policies and terms of these transactions are approved by the Company's Board of Directors.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)
Balances with related parties included in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Amounts due from related parties:

2022 2021
BD BD
Shareholder
International Power S.A. - 5,100
Entities related to the shareholders
Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C. (c) 8,122,791 2,733,476
Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C. (c) 1,153,017 609,036
Engie Holding Company (KSA) 4,355 4,710
Tihama Power Generation Company Ltd. - 365
ITM O&M Company Limited 340 195
Kahrabel Operation & Maintenance L.L.C. (Oman) - 165
Suez Tractebel Operation and Maintenance Oman W.L.L 5,036 -
Mirfa International Power & Water Company PJSC (MIPCO) 495 -
Suez Services Saudi Company 574 -
Al Dur Shared Facilities Company W.L.L 241,973 -
9,528,581 3,353,047
Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) (1,461,997) (1,093,714)
8,066,584 2,259,333
Movement in provision for ECL during the year-is gs‘follows:
2022 2021
BD BD
Balance at 1 January 1,093,714 921,687
Recognised during the year 368,283 172,027
Balance at 31 December 1,461,997 1,093,714
As at 31 December, the aging analysis of amounts due from related parties is as follows:
Past due
less than
Total Current 120 days
BD BD BD
2022 8,066,584 4,292,414 3,774,170
2021 2,259,333 2,256,136 3,197
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Amounts due to related parties:

2022 2021
BD BD
Shareholders
Kahrabel F.Z.E. 4,088,164 215,300
International Power S.A. 78,128 -
4,166,292 215,300
Entities related to the shareholders
Suez Tractebel Operation and Maintenance L.L.C. (Oman) - 563,230
Engie Information et Technologies 10,111 11,291
4,176,403 789,821

Amounts due from related parties are interest free and generally settled within 30 days of the invoice
date. Amounts due to related parties are interest free and generally settled within 30 days of receipt of
invoice.

Bank balances held with a related party

The Company earns interest on bank balances held\with _an\entity-related’to-the ultimate parent (Engie
Treasury Management S.A.R.L.) as part of cash poalingarrangement between group companies (note
8).

Transactions with related parties included. inthe statement-of comprehensive income are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2022

General and
Interest Operating administration
Revenue income costs expenses
BD BD BD BD
Shareholders / entities related to
the shareholders 23,904,270 72,840 (949,740) (91,319)

For the year ended 31 December 2021

General and
Interest Operating administration
Revenue income costs expenses
BD BD BD BD
Shareholders / entities related to
the shareholders 25,201,391 - (2,497,108) (93,273)

As at 31 December 2022, a shareholder (International power S.A.) has issued a corporate guarantee to
an entity related to the shareholders (Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C.(c)) for USD 5,000,000 (BD
1,855,500) (2021: BD 1,855,500). Further, an entity related to the ultimate parent [ENGIE CC S.C.R.L
(previously GDF Suez CC S.C.R.L.)] has issued corporate guarantees to an entity related to the
shareholders (Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C.(c)) and to a supplier (General Electric
Company Bahrain W.L.L.) amounting to USD 4,000,000 (BD 1,508,400) and USD 9,250,000 (BD
3,488,175) respectively (2021: BD 1,508,400 and BD 3,488,175). During the year ended 31 December
2022, corporate guarantee fee charged by related parties amounted to BD 71,633 (2021: BD 71,429)
(note 17).
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

7 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (continued)

Compensation of key management personnel

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing
and controlling the activities of the Company. During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2021, no remuneration was paid to the Board of Directors. Remuneration of other members
of management is as follows:

2022 2021
BD BD
Short term benefits 168,735 106,877
Employees' end of service benefits 6,918 7,414
175,653 114,291
8 BANK BALANCES AND CASH
2022 2021
BD BD
Bank balances:
- Bahraini Dinars 2,642,629 4,563,020
- US Dollars 3,688,509 2,935,643
- Euros 1,665 6,578
Cash on hand 3,566 4,481
Bank balances and cash 6,336,369 7,509,722

The above balances include balances heldwith an entity related to the Ultimate Parent (Engie Treasury
Management S.A.R.L.) as partsof cask pooling” arrangement between ENGIE group companies
amounting to BD 6,232,713 (2021: BD 7,460;743). The Company earns interest on these balances
under the arrangement (note 7). Other'bank balances are held in non-interest bearing current accounts
with a commercial bank in the Kingdom of Bahrain.

9 SHARE CAPITAL

The share capital of the Company is BD 20,000 (2021: BD 20,000) comprising of 200 shares of BD 100
each (2021: 200 shares of BD 100 each), distributed among the shareholders as follows:

2022 2021
Number Shareholding Number  Shareholding
of shares % of shares %
Kahrabel F.Z.E. 198 99.00% 198 99.00%
International Power S.A. 2 1.00% 2 1.00%
200 100.00% 200 100.00%

10 STATUTORY RESERVE

As required by the Bahrain Commercial Companies Law and the Company's memorandum of
association, a statutory reserve equal to 50% of Company's share capital has been created by transfers
of prior year profits. This reserve is not available for distribution except in such circumstances as
stipulated in Bahrain Commercial Companies Law.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

11 DIVIDEND
During the year ended 31 December 2022, a dividend of BD 28,802.290 per share totalling BD

5,760,458 related to 2021 was approved and paid (2021: BD 23,914.580 per share totalling BD
4,782,916 related to 2020 was approved and paid).

12 EMPLOYEES' END OF SERVICE BENEFITS

Movements in the provision recognised in the statement of financial position during the year are as
follows:

2022 2021
BD BD
At 1 January 722,721 670,681
Provided during the year (note 19) 97,603 77,255
Paid during the year (155,166) (25,215)
At 31 December 665,158 722,721

13 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

Movements in contract liabilities recognised in_the‘statement.of financial position during the year are as
follows:

2022 2021

BD BD

At 1 January 3,546,469 4,235,012
Received during the year 1,472,510 373,789
Released to statement of comprehensive income (1,293,285) (1,062,332)
At 31 December 3,725,694 3,546,469

As of 31 December, contract liabilities are classified in the statement of financial position as follows:

2022 2021

BD BD

Current - 1,164,392
Non-current 3,725,694 2,382,077
3,725,694 3,546,469

Contract liabilities represent consideration received from the customers for major maintenance works to
be carried out in future.
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 31 December 2022

14 TRADE PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

Trade payables

Accruals for leave salary, air fare and bonus

Other accruals and provisions
Other payables

2022 2021

BD BD
4,025,067 2,006,731
465,522 519,752
559,532 590,052
61,043 11,740
5,111,164 3,128,275

Accounts payable are non-interest bearing and are normally settled within 60 days of the date of the

invoice.

15 REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Al Ezzel Power Company B.S.C. (c)

Al Dur Power and Water Company B.S.C. (c¢)

16 DIRECT COSTS

Costs incurred under:
Long term supply agreements
Long term service agreements

Staff costs (note 19)

Repairs and maintenance
Spare parts and consumables
Chemicals costs

Other plant operating costs
Depreciation (note 4)

2022 2021
BD BD
5,968,544 6,292,416
17,935,726 18,908,975
23,904,270 25,201,391
2022 2021
BD BD
739,928 1,791,998
4,012,526 4,977,283
4,752,454 6,769,281
3,160,506 2,590,500
3,583,829 3,954,005
3,162,367 2,969,598
1,430,139 1,391,185
128,282 158,327
59,212 55,098
16,276,789 17,887,994
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

17 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

2022 2021
BD BD
Staff costs (note 19) 912,245 585,497
Office supplies 318,439 275,729
Depreciation (note 4) 88,255 88,016
Catering and kitchen 66,567 85,995
Corporate guarantee fee (note 7) 71,633 71,429
Legal and professional fees 35,455 34,597
Office cleaning 19,454 29,438
Entertainment expenses 24,966 22,136
Bank charges 13,772 25,127
Utilities 11,389 11,975
Donations - 1,880
Business travel 9,841 404
Miscellaneous 66,883 99,080
1,638,899 1,331,303
18 OTHER INCOME
2022 2021
BD BD
Proceeds from sale of scrap 16,096 25,847
Interest income (note 7) 72,840 -
Gain on disposal of property and equipnient 4,141 -
Other income 5,736 -
98,813 25,847
19 PROFIT FOR THE YEAR
Profit for the year is stated after.charging the following:
2022 2021
BD BD
Staff costs - net:
Salaries and allowances 3,545,481 2,770,972
Employees' end of service benefits (note 12) 97,603 77,255
Contributions to Social Insurance Organisation 243,532 238,166
Other benefits 186,135 89,604
4,072,751 3,175,997
Staff costs are allocated in the statement of comprehensive income as follows:
2022 2021
BD BD
Direct costs (note 16) 3,160,506 2,590,500
General and administration expenses (note 17) 912,245 585,497
4,072,751 3,175,997
Inventories recognised as an expense 4,592,506 4,360,783
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

20 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments:
The Company has a long term service and supply agreement under which it is committed to incur fixed
and variable costs, dependent on the relevant indexation adjustments, as specified in the agreements.

2022 2021
BD BD
Total commitments 48,270,636 50,048,611
Committed costs are payable as follows:
2022 2021
BD BD
Within one year 3,683,170 4,846,758
One year to five years 21,370,047 17,226,734
More than five years 23,217,419 27,975,119

48,270,636 50,048,611

21 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages risks through a process o6f-ongoingidentification and monitoring of the risks it
faces. The Company is exposed to creditrisk, liquidity risk and-currency risk.

The Company's management oversees _the management~of these risks. The Board of Directors is
responsible for the overall risk management” approach and for approving the risk strategies and
principles.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party 10 a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause
the other party to incur a financial less. The Company is exposed to credit risk on the following financial
assets:

2022 2021
BD BD

Bank balances 6,332,803 7,505,241
Amounts due from related parties (note 7) 8,066,584 2,259,333
Other receivables (note 6) 82,392 3,626
14,481,779 9,768,200

Bank balances

The Company seeks to limit its credit risk with respect to bank balances by dealing with reputable
financial institutions. With respect of balances held with an entity related to the ultimate parent (cash
pooling arrangement), the Company considers the credit risk to be low.

Amounts due from related parties

With regard to amounts due from related parties, the Company seeks to limit its credit risk by monitoring
outstanding balances on an on-going basis. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date
to measure expected credit losses. As at 31 December 2022, provision for ECL in respect of amounts
due from related parties amounted to BD 1,461,997 (2021: BD 1,093,714).
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

21 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

Amounts due from related parties (continued)

Set out below is the information on the credit risk exposure of the Company's amounts due from related
parties:

2022 2021

BD BD

Total Gross carrying amount at default (BD) 9,528,581 3,353,047
Expected credit loss rate (%) 15% 33%
Expected credit loss losses (BD) 1,461,997 1,093,714

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its
financial liabilities.

The Company limits its liquidity risk by ensuring adequate funds are available in its bank accounts. The
Company’s terms of credit requires customers to settle their dues within 30 days from the date of
invoice. Trade payables are normally settled within 60 days from the‘invoice date.

The table below summarises the Company's undiscountedfinancial liabilities-at 31 December which are
payable within 3 months.

2022 2021

BD BD

Trade payables (note 14) 4,025,067 2,006,731
Amounts due to related parties (hote 7) 4,176,403 789,821
Other payables (note 14) 61,043 11,740
8,262,513 2,808,292

Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign
exchange rates.

The Company's financial assets and financial liabilities are denominated primarily in Bahraini Dinars,
United States Dollars and Euros. As the Bahraini Dinar is pegged to the United States Dollar, balances
in US Dollars are not considered to represent a significant currency risk and as of the reporting date.
Further, there are no material balances outstanding in Euros.

Capital management
The primary objective of the Company's capital management strategy is to ensure that it maintains a
healthy capital base in order to support its business and maximise shareholders' value.

The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
business conditions. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years
ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021. Equity comprises share capital, statutory reserve
and retained earnings and is measured at BD 5,779,457 as at 31 December 2022 (2021: BD
5,830,783).
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AL EZZEL OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY W.L.L.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
At 31 December 2022

22 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments comprise of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets consist of bank balances, cash on hand, amounts due from related parties and other
receivables. Financial liabilities consist of trade payables, amounts due to related parties and other

payables.

The fair values of the Company's financial instruments approximates their carrying amounts as at the
reporting date.

As at 31 December 2022 and as at 31 December 2021, the Company did not hold any financial
instrument remeasured at fair value, therefore, disclosure related to fair value hierarchy is not relevant.
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